
Meeting of: COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON

Date/Time: Tuesday, May 26, 2015 @ 7:00 P.M.

Location: Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building (2nd floor)
321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin

Members: Michael Engelberger, Sid Boersma, Ron Christianson, Eric Hohol, Greg Jenson,
Paul Lawrence, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Regina Hirsch, Tim Swadley,
Sonny Swangstu, Pat O’Connor

ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: EIGHT (8) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM. The
Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend the meeting, please
notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via email lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us

CALL TO ORDER

1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:

 Kettle Park West Update
 National Public Works Week Proclamation

2. Minutes and Reports:

 Minutes: Finance Committee (4/28/2015), Community Affairs and Council Policy
Committee (4/9/2015), Landmarks Commission (4/9/2015), Planning Commission
(4/13/2015), and Utilities Committee (4/20/2015)

 Reports: April Treasurer’s Report & Utilities Financial Reports

3. Public Comment Period: (*Please note: Comments must be regarding an item on tonight’s agenda)

4. CONSENT AGENDA
A. Council Minutes: May 12, 2015
B. R-80-2015- Confirming the Mayor’s Committee Appointment of Amy Kahl to the

Police and Fire Commission

5. PUBLIC HEARING: to consider special assessments for sidewalks, driveways, aprons,
carriage walks, roof drain piping, drainage flumes, sanitary sewer laterals, water service
laterals and curb and gutter for the Washington/Fifth Street Project, the South Alley
Project between Division Street and Forrest Street, and the 2015 Street Pulverization
Project, within the City of Stoughton and levying of special assessments to pay for same.

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a

regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below.



OLD BUSINESS

NONE

NEW BUSINESS

6. R-81-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the City of Stoughton
Audit Report and Management Letter (Finance Committee meets May 26, 2015)

7. O-7-2015- An Ordinance to Amend Section 6-2(a) of the Stoughton Municipal Code relating to
the keeping of animals (Planning Commission recommends approval 5-0)

FIRST READING

8. O-9-2015- An Ordinance to amend section 78-206(4)(j) of the City of Stoughton
Municipal Code Relating to Commercial Animal Boarding ( Planning Commission
recommends approval 5-0) FIRST READING

9. R-79-2015- Approving a Conditional Use Permit for Spanrie Properties to construct a 7-
unit Multiplex Residential Building at 2301 Lincoln Avenue, Stoughton, Wisconsin.
(Planning Commission recommends approval 5-0)

10. R-82-2015- Resolution Authorizing Improvement and levying Special Assessments
against benefited property in the City of Stoughton for the improvements of sidewalks,
driveways, aprons, carriage walks, roof drain piping, drainage flumes, sanitary sewer
laterals, water service laterals and curb and gutter for the Washington/ Fifth Street project,
South Alley project between Division Street and Forrest Street, and the 2015 Street
Pulverization project with the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin. (Finance Committee meets
May 26, 2015)

11. R-83-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to Request Proposals for
qualified firms to provide property assessment services for the City of Stoughton,
Wisconsin. (Finance recommends approval 5-0)

12. Discussion and possible action regarding the City Council forming an ad hoc committee
to meet with Forward Development for the purpose of examining, evaluating, and
advising regarding the form and content of any existing contracts for the sale or purchase
of Kettle Park West land and property, and on the nature and contents of any future such
contracts to insure such contracts meet the requirements of the terms of the Developer
Agreement. (Requested by Alderperson Selsor)

13. ADJOURNMENT

Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and
services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.By: Mayor Donna Olson, Council
President Paul Lawrence





 


 


Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time:  Tuesday, May 26, 2015 @ 7:00 P.M. 


Location:  Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building (2nd floor) 


   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 


Members: Michael Engelberger, Sid Boersma, Ron Christianson, Eric Hohol, Greg Jenson, 


Paul Lawrence, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Regina Hirsch, Tim Swadley, 


Sonny Swangstu, Pat O’Connor 


ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: EIGHT (8) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM. The 


Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend the meeting, please 


notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via email lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us  


 


 


CALL TO ORDER 


 


1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


 


 Kettle Park West Update 


 National Public Works Week Proclamation 


 


 


2. Minutes and Reports:  


 


 Minutes:  Finance Committee (4/28/2015), Community Affairs and Council Policy 


Committee (4/9/2015), Landmarks Commission (4/9/2015), Planning Commission 


(4/13/2015), and Utilities Committee (4/20/2015) 


 Reports:  April Treasurer’s Report & Utilities Financial Reports 


 


3. Public Comment Period:  (*Please note:  Comments must be regarding an item on tonight’s agenda) 


 


 


 


4. CONSENT AGENDA 


A. Council Minutes: May 12, 2015 


B. R-80-2015- Confirming the Mayor’s Committee Appointment of Amy Kahl to the 


Police and Fire Commission 


 


5. PUBLIC HEARING:  to consider special assessments for sidewalks, driveways, aprons, 


 carriage walks, roof drain piping, drainage flumes, sanitary sewer laterals, water service 


 laterals and curb and gutter for the Washington/Fifth Street Project, the South Alley 


 Project between Division Street and Forrest Street, and the 2015 Street Pulverization 


 Project, within the City of Stoughton and levying of special assessments to pay for same. 


 


 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a 


regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below. 


  


 



mailto:lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us





 


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


NONE     


 


NEW BUSINESS  
 


6. R-81-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the City of Stoughton 


 Audit Report and Management Letter  (Finance Committee meets May 26, 2015) 
 


 


7. O-7-2015- An Ordinance to Amend Section 6-2(a) of the Stoughton Municipal Code relating to 


 the keeping of animals  (Planning Commission recommends approval 5-0) 


         FIRST READING 


 


8. O-9-2015- An Ordinance to amend section 78-206(4)(j) of the City of Stoughton 


 Municipal Code Relating to Commercial Animal Boarding ( Planning Commission 


 recommends approval 5-0)     FIRST READING 


 


9. R-79-2015- Approving a Conditional Use Permit for Spanrie Properties to construct a 7-


 unit Multiplex Residential Building at 2301 Lincoln Avenue, Stoughton, Wisconsin.   


 (Planning Commission recommends approval 5-0) 


 
 


10. R-82-2015- Resolution Authorizing Improvement and levying Special Assessments 


 against benefited property in the City of Stoughton for the improvements of sidewalks, 


 driveways, aprons, carriage walks, roof drain piping, drainage flumes, sanitary sewer 


 laterals, water service laterals and curb and gutter for the Washington/ Fifth Street project, 


 South Alley project between Division Street and Forrest Street, and the 2015 Street 


 Pulverization project with the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin.  (Finance Committee meets 


 May 26, 2015) 


 


11. R-83-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to Request Proposals for 


 qualified firms to provide property assessment services for the City of Stoughton, 


 Wisconsin. (Finance recommends approval 5-0) 


 


12. Discussion and possible action regarding the City Council forming an ad hoc committee 


 to meet with Forward Development for the purpose of examining, evaluating, and 


 advising regarding the form and content of any existing contracts for the sale or purchase 


 of Kettle Park West land and property, and on the nature and contents of any future such 


 contracts to insure such contracts meet the requirements of the terms of the Developer 


 Agreement.  (Requested by Alderperson Selsor) 


 


13. ADJOURNMENT 


 
Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and 


services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.By: Mayor Donna Olson, Council 


President Paul Lawrence 








 
 


 


Whereas, public works services provided in our community are an integral part of our 


citizens’ everyday lives; and 


Whereas, the support of an understanding and informed citizenry is vital to the 


efficient operation of public works systems and programs such as water, sewers, streets 


and highways, public buildings and solid waste collection; and 


Whereas, the health, safety and comfort of this community greatly depends on these 


facilities and services; and 


Whereas, the quality and effectiveness of these facilities, as well as their planning,  


design and construction, is vitally dependent upon the efforts and skill of public works 


officials; and  


Whereas, the efficiency of the qualified and dedicated personnel who staff the public 


works departments is materially influenced by the people’s attitude and understanding of 


the importance of the work they perform;  


Now therefore, I, Donna Olson, by the virtue of the authority vested in me as  


Mayor of the City of Stoughton, do hereby proclaim May 17-23, 2015 as: 
 


“National Public Works Week” 
 


in the city of Stoughton, Wisconsin, and call upon all citizens to acquaint themselves 
with the issues involved in providing our public works and to recognize the contributions 
which public works officials make every day to our health, safety, comfort and quality of 
life. 


In testimony whereof, I, Donna Olson, Mayor of the City of 
Stoughton, hereunto set my hand and caused the great seal of 
the City of Stoughton to be affixed this twenty sixth of May 
in the year two thousand and fifteen. 
 
____________________________________________
Mayor Donna Olson 


 








CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Approving a Conditional Use Permit for Spanrie Properties to construct a 7-unit Multiplex Residential 


Building at 2301 Lincoln Avenue, Stoughton, Wisconsin. 


 
Committee Action: 


 
Planning Commission recommend Council approval 5 – 0 


 
Fiscal Impact: 


 
Additional Park Impact Fees and Property Taxes. 


 
File Number: 


 
R-79 -2015 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
May 26, 2015 


The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows: 


 


WHEREAS, on May 11, 2015 the City of Stoughton Planning Commission held a public hearing and 


reviewed the proposed conditional use permit request by Spanrie Properties, for property located at 2301 


Lincoln Avenue, Stoughton, Wisconsin; and 


 


WHEREAS, the conditional use permit is requested to construct a 7-unit Multiplex Residential Building; 


and  


 


WHEREAS, the Zoning Administrator has determined: 


 


 The proposed conditional use (the use in general and at the proposed specific location) is in harmony 


with the purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City of Stoughton comprehensive 


Plan, zoning ordinance or any other plan;  


 The conditional use in its proposed location and as depicted on the required site plan does not result 


in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the neighborhood, 


environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property or rights-of-


way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist 


or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of this 


chapter, the comprehensive plan, or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under 


consideration pursuant to official notice by the city of other government agency having jurisdiction 


to guide development; 


 The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, and 


land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property; 


 The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by and will not 


impose an undue burden on any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by 


public agencies serving the subject property; 


 The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh any and all potential adverse 


impacts of the proposed conditional use, after taking into consideration the applicant’s proposal and 


any requirements recommended by the applicant to ameliorate such impacts; and 


 


WHEREAS, the Planning Commission and Common Council determined the proposed conditional use 


permit will not create undesirable impacts on nearby properties, the environment, nor the community as a 


whole; now therefore 


 


BE IT RESOLVED, by the City of Stoughton Common Council that the Conditional Use Permit request by 


Spanrie Properties to construct a 7-unit Multiplex Residential Building at 2301 Lincoln Avenue, Stoughton, 


Wisconsin is hereby approved with the following conditions: 







 The items in the staff review letter dated May 5, 2015 shall be met. 


 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote       


  


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


  


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote       
 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


  


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\R-  -15  Spanos CUP.doc 







T:\PACKETS\PLANNING COMM\2015\05-11-15\Planning Materials\Spanrie Properties CUP Memo- 051115.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: April 20, 2015


To: Planning Commissioners and Common Council


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


Subject: Agenda Item for the May 11, 2015 Planning Commission Meeting.


1. Brian Spanos of Spanrie Properties requests a conditional use permit and site plan
approval for a 7-unit multiplex residential building at 2301 Lincoln Avenue.
This request is for a conditional use permit and site plan approval to allow a 7-unit multiplex
residential building to be constructed at 2301 Lincoln Avenue. The resolution and related
materials are provided. A public hearing and recommendation to Council are necessary for
the conditional use permit. The site plan could be approved by the Planning Commission
contingent on the staff review letter and Council approval of the conditional use permit. Staff
recommends approval.







PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE


The City of Stoughton Planning Commission will hold a Public Hearing on Monday, May 11, 2015 at
6:00 o’clock p.m., or as soon after as the matter may be heard, in the Council Chambers, Public
Safety Building, 321 South Fourth Street, Second Floor, Stoughton, Wisconsin, 53589, to consider a
proposed Conditional Use Permit Application by Spanrie Properties, for a proposed 7-unit Multiplex
residential building at 2301 Lincoln Avenue, Stoughton, Wisconsin. According to Dane County
records, the property at 2301 Lincoln Avenue is owned by First Business Bank.


The property at 2301 Lincoln Avenue is more fully described as:


Parcel number: 281/0611-314-0356-7


Legal Description: STIKLESTAD SECOND HIGH FIELD ADDITION TO NORSE VIEW HEIGHTS
LOT 36. (This property description is for tax purposes. It may be abbreviated)


For questions regarding this notice please contact Michael Stacey at 608-646-0421


Michael P Stacey
Zoning Administrator


Published April 16, 2015 Hub
Published April 23, 2015 Hub


S:\MPS-Shared\Conditional Uses\Condtional Use Notices\Spanos CUP Notice15.doc



























SIDE VIEWSCREENED DRIVE COURTS


PRIVATE COURT YARDS


COURTYARD  VIEW


LINCOLN TownHomes
        PRIVATE COURTYARD HOUSING


VENEER BRICK ACCENTS


VENEER BRICK ACCENTS


6


12 PITCH


PRIATE OUTDOOR TERRACEPRIATE OUTDOOR TERRACE VENEER BRICK ACCENTS
FIVE UNIT -2 BEDRM 2 3BEDROOM ELEVATION


6


DRIVE COURT  VIEW
PRIATE DRIVE COURT


ARCHITECTURAL GRADE SHINGLE


6" HARDBD
FASCIA


3" VINYL SIDING #1


6" HARDBOARD SIDING


VINYL SINGLE HUNG WINDOWS


PRE FIN. MTL O.H. DR


SEVEN UNIT -5 EA-2 BEDRM -2 EA 3 BEDROOM -  ELEVATION


2'-0"
2'-0"


2'-0"


SIDE VIEW SCREENED DRIVE COURTS
PRIVATE COURT YARDS


VENEER BRICK ACCENTS


2'-0"
2'-0"


2'-0"


12 PITCH


6


12 PITCH


PRIATE OUTDOOR TERRACE


6


6" HARDBD TRIM


3" VINYL SIDING #1


6" HARDBOARD SIDING


VINYL SINGLE HUNG WINDOWS


PRE FIN. MTL O.H. DR


6" HARDBD TRIM


rev 5/4/15
14 27.15


project


owner


architect


ELEVATIONS


*NOTE:  Drawings are 50% scale for 11x17 print sets.


73 WHITE OAKS LN         Madison, WI 53711 
Phone: 608.347.7332


ARCHITECTURE
SIEGER ARCHITECTS


siegerarchitects@sbcglobal.net


A4.1Stoughton- 7 Unit
2301 Lincoln Avenue


STOUGHTON , WI
Spanrie Property Group


P.O Box 11
McFarland  WI  53558







1


2


4


5


3


20'-0"


24
'-0


"
20


'-0
"


20'-0"


20'-0"


Cathedral Clg


BEDROOM/OFFICE


MASTERBED


BATH


2 CAR GARAGE


KITCHEN PR


LIVING


2 CAR GARAGE


ENTRY


20'-0"


PRIVATE TERRACE


HVAC
CLOSET


W


20'-0"


Cathedral Clg


BEDROOM/OFFICE


MASTERBED


BATH


20'-0"


KITCHEN


LIVING


ENTRY


PRIVATE TERRACE


3RD BEDROOM


w d


1


2


4


5


3


20'-0"


24
'-0


"
20


'-0
"


20'-0"


20'-0"


Cathedral Clg


BEDROOM/OFFICE


MASTERBED


BATH


2 CAR GARAGE


KITCHEN


LIVING


2 CAR GARAGE


ENTRY


WALK-IN 
CLOSET


20'-0"


UPPER LEVEL


PRIVATE TERRACE


HVAC
CLOSET


GROUND 
FLOOR LEVEL


20'-0"


Cathedral Clg


BEDROOM/OFFICE


MASTERBED


BATH


WALK-IN 
CLOSET


20'-0"


12
'-4


"


36x42 
shower


D


LINEN


WALK-IN 
CLOSET


LINEN


5 Units -Typical 2 End Units -Typical


5 Units -Typical 2 End Units -Typical


rev 5/4/15


1


Lincoln TownHomes
       2- 3Bedrm units 5-2Bedrm units= 7 TOTAL UNIT


        PRIVATE COURTYARD HOUSING


14 20.15


project


owner


architect


ELEVATIONS


*NOTE:  Drawings are 50% scale for 11x17 print sets.


73 WHITE OAKS LN         Madison, WI 53711 
Phone: 608.347.7332


ARCHITECTURE
SIEGER ARCHITECTS


siegerarchitects@sbcglobal.net


A1.1Stoughton- 7 Unit
2301 Lincoln Avenue


STOUGHTON , WI
Spanrie Property Group


P.O Box 11
McFarland  WI  53558







6' 
UTI


LIT
Y 


EA
SE


MEN
T 


6'


10'


N 89D32'00"E 131.00'


VISIO
N C


ORNER


LOT 36 - 34,558 SF = .79 Acres
2301 LINCOLN AVE
STOUGHTON, WI
Parcel # 0611-314-0356-7


0'


10'


20'


25'


50'


100'


N


LI
N


C
O


LN
 A


V
E


N
U


E 
N


06
D


18
'0


0"
E 


16
2.


69
'


N87D17'30"E 184.22'


S
02D


42'30"E 67.04'


S3
8D


06
'00


"W
 15


8.3
5'


32
.47


'


4


HIGHWAY 'B'


5'-
0"


18
'-0


"


2
3


1


5
6


7


Bit
um


ino
us 


Pa
vin


g


existing 2 story
DUPLEX


7


ENTR
Y


PRIVA
TE


 TE
RRACE


3R
D BEDROOM


w
d


2 C
AR G


ARAGE


2 C
AR G


ARAGE


ENTR
Y


PRIVA
TE


 TE
RRACE


W
D


PR


2 C
AR G


ARAGE


ENTR
Y


PRIVA
TE


 TE
RRACE


W
D


PR


2 C
AR G


ARAGE


ENTR
Y


PRIVA
TE


 TE
RRACE


W
D


PR


2 C
AR G


ARAGE


ENTR
Y


PRIVA
TE


 TE
RRACE


W
D


PR


2 C
AR G


ARAGE


ENTR
Y


PRIVA
TE


 TE
RRACE


W
D


2 C
AR G


ARAGEKITC
HEN


LIV
ING


ENTR
Y


PRIVA
TE


 TE
RRACE


3R
D BEDROOM


w
d


ne
w 


co
nc


re
te 


sid
ew


alk
 pe


r c
ity


 re
q'm


t


25'


front yard


2 C
ar 


GAR
AG


ES


4 c
ar 


on
 sit


e -
 pa


rkin
g


PRIVA
TE


 DRIVEWAY
S


bituminous
 private drive


conc "flat" edge dtl 2/sht C2.1


ex
ist


ing
 co


nc
 cu


rb


new concrete apron


24
'-0


"


10' STORMWATER MANAGEMENT EASEMENT 


10x14 
dumpster enclos
Dtl 9 sht C2.1


landscape
screen parking


con
c "


flat
" e


dg
e


FRONT YARD
25'


30" conc entry
walks


End sidewalk 
per City Req'mt


24'-0"


IMPERVIOUS SURFACE
CALCULALATIONS
BUILDING FOOTPRNT   = 7748
SIDEWALKS                    = 1467
DRIVE,APPRON,ON SITE
PARKING, DUMPSTER  = 7539


TOTAL =  16754 S.F


20
'-0


"


SITE LOCATION MAP
SITE


C1.1


63'-4"


74'-4"


PROJECT: Lincoln Court Yards - 7 Unit Apartment
OWNERS: Spanrie Property Group
ARCHITECT: SiegerARCHITECTS
SHEET INDEX


CITY SITE REVIEWAL --5.4.2015


C1.1- Achitectural Site Plan
C1.5- Landscape Plan
C1.6- Site Lighting Plan
C2.1- Site Details
C2.3- Landscape Details


A1.1- Typical Floor Plan
A4.1- Building Elevations


C2.18A
8B


C2.11


C2.1
7


C2.1
2


C2.16


Handicap Parking
sign


Parking 9'x22'


C2.1
7


C2
.1


8A 8B


C2.15


C2
.1


2


C2.13lt


C2
.1


8A 8B


C2.18A
8B


C2.1
2


HC


18'-0"


22
'-0"


20
'-0"


C2.1 4


C2.16


26
'-9


"


6'-
0"


Bike Parking 6'x9'
w/ 1 inverted "U" bike rack 


4. 24.2015


project


owner


architect


- SITE PLAN


*NOTE:  Drawings are 50% scale for 11x17 print sets.


73 WHITE OAKS LN         Madison, WI 53711 
Phone: 608.347.7332


ARCHITECTURE
SIEGER ARCHITECTS


siegerarchitects@sbcglobal.net


Stoughton- 7 Unit
2301 Lincoln Avenue


Stoughton, WI
Spanrie Property Group


P.O Box 11
McFarland  WI  53558


rev 5. 4.2015







6' 
UTI


LIT
Y 


EA
SE


MEN
T 


6'


10'


N 89D32'00"E 131.00'


VISIO
N C


ORNER


LOT 36 - 34,558 SF = .79 Acres
2301 LINCOLN AVE
STOUGHTON, WI
Parcel # 0611-314-0356-7


0'


10'


20'


25'


50'


100'


N


LI
N


C
O


LN
 A


V
E


N
U


E 
N


06
D


18
'0


0"
E 


16
2.


69
'


N87D17'30"E 184.22'


S
02D


42'30"E 67.04'


S3
8D


06
'00


"W
 15


8.3
5'


32
.47


'


4


HIGHWAY 'B'


5'-
0"


18
'-0


"


2
3


1


5
6


7


Bit
um


ino
us 


Pa
vin


g


existing 2 story
DUPLEX


7


ENTR
Y


PRIVA
TE


 TE
RRACE


3R
D BEDROOM


w
d


2 C
AR G


ARAGE


2 C
AR G


ARAGE


ENTR
Y


PRIVA
TE


 TE
RRACE


W
D


PR


2 C
AR G


ARAGE


ENTR
Y


PRIVA
TE


 TE
RRACE


W
D


PR


2 C
AR G


ARAGE


ENTR
Y


PRIVA
TE


 TE
RRACE


W
D


PR


2 C
AR G


ARAGE


ENTR
Y


PRIVA
TE


 TE
RRACE


W
D


PR


2 C
AR G


ARAGE


ENTR
Y


PRIVA
TE


 TE
RRACE


W
D


2 C
AR G


ARAGEKITC
HEN


LIV
ING


ENTR
Y


PRIVA
TE


 TE
RRACE


3R
D BEDROOM


w
d


LANDSCAPE DESIGN
PER CITY "POINT" 
REQUIREMENTS


protect existing
mature tree


SOD


R


typ 5-H
per patio
in mulch bed


D


F


SEED


in mulch bed


C1.5


Site Landscaping - CONCEPT


LANDSCAPING REQUIREMENTS:
PAVED AREAS: 95 pts./10,000 sq. ft ( 20pt/4 stalls+ 80)


9006 sq. ft paving/10,000 sq. ft = approx 1
1x 95 pts. = 95 pts. required


BUILDING FOUNDATIONS: 50 pts./100 LF
416 LF foundation/100 LF = 4.16
4.16 x 50 pts.  = 208 pts. required


STREET FRONTAGE: 50 pts./100 Lin. ft
 380 Lin. ft lStreet Front/100 sq. ft = 3.8
3.8 x 50 pts. = 175 pts. required


TOTAL POINTS REQUIRED = 755 points


TOTAL POINTS PROVIDED= 997
MK COMMON NAME BOTANICAL SIZE QNTY


PLANT SCHEDULE


A Thornless Honey Locust Gleditisa triacanthos "Skyline" 1 1/2" B&B


C Existing Large Deciduous
D
E
F
G
H


Canadian Tree Lilac Syrina x prestoniae 1 1/2" - 7' .
Royalty flowering Crab Malus Royality 1 1/2" - 7' 
Eastern Redbud Cercis candensis 7' - B&B
Pyramidal Arborvitae Thuja occidentalis Fatigata 5' HT.
Woodward Globle Arborvitae Thuja occidentalis "Woodward" 5-gal. cont.


I Arrowwood Viburnum Viburum dentatrin 5-gal. cont.
J
K
L


Wine & RosesWeigela Weigela Florida 5-gal
Goldfinger Potentilla fruticosa 'Goldfinger 18" pot
Froebe Spirea 'Froebelii 18" pot


M Oak -Red Quercus Red 2" B&B
N Red Pine
O Blue Rug Juniper Juniprus horizontalis 12" pot
P Hosta-Sagae Fluctuans "Variegata 1 gal.
Q Gro-Low Fragrant Sumac Rhus Aromatica 1 gal.
R Norway Spruce *5' HT. B&BPicea abies 
S Colorado Blue Spruce Picea Pungens 


2


T Redmond Amer Linden 1 1/2" B&BTilia Americana 'Redmond'


PTS. TOTAL


1
1
1
1
4
38
12
3
3
3
1


5
5
4
3
2
1


30


40
5
5
5
3
3
75


3
1
3
40
40
30


60


30
30
30
160
190
60
15
9
9
75


15
5
12
120
80
30


TOTAL 997 


75 75


Pinus Resinosa 1 40 40


5' HT. B&B


*-5' HT. B&B


GENERAL NOTES


1.     Mulch beds shall be bark mulch, 3" deep, 30" wide, or approved equal.


2.     Mulch area shall be underlain with Landscape Fabric eual to DeWitt Pro"5"- 28 mil.-with 
edges to overlap 6 " and 1 inch minimum on edging foundation of building.  


Provide at mulch bed areas black plastic edging.
3.     Landscape Contractor shall space shrubs for growth in three years as appropriate.


4.    Verify planter sizes at site with General Contractor.
5.     Substitutions shall be verified with Architect and Owner for availability.


6.    Verify removal of all existing trees with Owner/Architect prior to work.
7.     Where quantities of one plant variety are called for, space plants equally within the area 


shown. The quanity number shown shall be supplied.


8.    Single trees to be mulched with shredded bark 2" deep.  Deciduous trees to have mulch 


circles 3' diameters. Evergreen trees to have mulch circles 1' beyond drip line.


9.    Provide sod in area between building, parking, and sidewalks as shown on the plan. 
Provide seeded grass in all disturb areas around building and parking.


30
30
30


ne
w 


str
ee


t tr
ee


s p
er


 ci
ty 


re
q'm


t E


6" exis


BUILDING FOOT PRINT: 20 pts./1000 SF
7748 SF Foot Print/1000 LF = 7.748
7.748 x 20 pts.  = 155 pts. required


8H


5H


5H


5H


5H


5H


5H


R


N


R


C


2"I"


2"I"


2"I"


2"I"


2"I"


2"I"


A
4"G" in mulch bed


in mulch bed


in mulch bed
SEED


SEED


SEED


SOD


SEED


SEED


SOD


SOD


3K


2J
5"O"
12" ht


A


T


3"L"


2"J"5"P"


2"Q"


4- 5'HT "G" BUILDING SCREEN 
per zoning 122Required - 140 supplied


BUFFER YARD - ZONING DIFFER : 91 pts./100 Lin. ft
 134 Lin. ft  PROPERTY LINE/100 sq. ft = 1.34


1.34 x 91 pts. = 122 pts. required


New Street Trees
verify w/ Karl Manthe
608-873-6303


4. 24.2015


project


owner


architect


- SITE PLAN


*NOTE:  Drawings are 50% scale for 11x17 print sets.


73 WHITE OAKS LN         Madison, WI 53711 
Phone: 608.347.7332


ARCHITECTURE
SIEGER ARCHITECTS


siegerarchitects@sbcglobal.net


Stoughton- 7 Unit
2301 Lincoln Avenue


Stoughton, WI
Spanrie Property Group


P.O Box 11
McFarland  WI  53558


rev 5. 4.2015







6' 
UTI


LIT
Y 


EA
SE


MEN
T 


6'


10'


N 89D32'00"E 131.00'


VISIO
N C


ORNER


LOT 36 - 34,558 SF = .79 Acres
2301 LINCOLN AVE
STOUGHTON, WI
Parcel # 0611-314-0356-7


0'


10'


20'


25'


50'


100'


N


LI
N


C
O


LN
 A


V
E


N
U


E 
N


06
D


18
'0


0"
E 


16
2.


69
'


N87D17'30"E 184.22'


S
02D


42'30"E 67.04'


S3
8D


06
'00


"W
 15


8.3
5'


32
.47


'


4


HIGHWAY 'B'


5'-
0"


18
'-0


"


2
3


1


5
6


7


Bit
um


ino
us 


Pa
vin


g


existing 2 story
DUPLEX


7


ENTR
Y


PRIVA
TE


 TE
RRACE


3R
D BEDROOM


w
d


2 C
AR G


ARAGE


2 C
AR G


ARAGE


ENTR
Y


PRIVA
TE


 TE
RRACE


W
D


PR


2 C
AR G


ARAGE


ENTR
Y


PRIVA
TE


 TE
RRACE


W
D


PR


2 C
AR G


ARAGE


ENTR
Y


PRIVA
TE


 TE
RRACE


W
D


PR


2 C
AR G


ARAGE


ENTR
Y


PRIVA
TE


 TE
RRACE


W
D


PR


2 C
AR G


ARAGE


ENTR
Y


PRIVA
TE


 TE
RRACE


W
D


2 C
AR G


ARAGEKITC
HEN


LIV
ING


ENTR
Y


PRIVA
TE


 TE
RRACE


3R
D BEDROOM


w
d


C1.6


Site Lighting - CONCEPT


AA


1.97
.94
.41
.18


CC
GG


1.97
.94.41.18


EE


EE


EE


EE


EE


EE


GG


1.97
.94.41.18


GG


1.97
.94.41.18


GG


1.97
.94.41.18


EE


GG


1.97
.94.41.18


GG


1.97
.94.41.18 GG


1.97
.94.41.18


OUTLOT 4
Mark Manufacture Manufacture no. Lamp Type V Description


AA RAB 12W LED WARM 120BLEDR12Y-180 w/ photo cell


CC RAB WPLED2T150Y/PC 30W LED -warm 120 Wall Pack  -mt ht 9' @  Main drive 


Outdoor wall lt mt @ 78" - BronzeEE RAB - LED WPLED10SY w/ photocell 12010W -LED -warm


42" HT LED bollard- walk lites


GG RAB NDLED6R-50Y-B-B 10W - LED WARM 120 6" recess  -mt  in soffit overhang @ garage courts


LIGHTING FIXTURE SCHEDULE
Lighting Notes:
1.  Bollard lights (BB) see Detail 3/C2.1.


AA


1.97
.94
.41
.18


LIGHT NOTES:
1. PARKING ILLUMINATION LEVEL
SHALL BE BETWEEN 0.4 AND 1.0 
FOOTCANDLES
2. MAXIMUM LIGHTING LEVEL @ PROPERTY 
LINE SHALL BE 0.5 FOOTCANDLES
3. MAXIMUM AVERAGE ON SITE SHALL NOT
EXCEED 0.9 FOOTCANDLES
4.MINIMUM PARKING SHALL BE 0.2
FOOTCANDLES AFTER SUNSET
5.LIGHTING ELEMENT SHALL NOT BE 
VISIBLE FROM RESIDENTIAL PROPERTIES


MT HT 7'


MT HT 8'


MT HT 8'


AA


1.97
.94
.41
.18


4. 24.2015


project


owner


architect


- SITE PLAN


*NOTE:  Drawings are 50% scale for 11x17 print sets.


73 WHITE OAKS LN         Madison, WI 53711 
Phone: 608.347.7332


ARCHITECTURE
SIEGER ARCHITECTS


siegerarchitects@sbcglobal.net


Stoughton- 7 Unit
2301 Lincoln Avenue


Stoughton, WI
Spanrie Property Group


P.O Box 11
McFarland  WI  53558


rev 5. 4.2015







project


owner


architect


SITE DETAILS


*NOTE:  Drawings are 50% scale for 11x17 print sets.


73 White Oaks Ln.    Madison, WI 53711 
Phone: 608.347.7332 


ARCHITECTURE
SIEGER ARCHITECTS


siegerarchitects@sbcglobal.net


C2.1


14 20.15


Stoughton- 7 Unit
2301 Lincoln Avenue


STOUGHTON , WI
Spanrie Property Group


P.O Box 11
McFarland  WI  53558


project


owner


architect


SITE DETAILS


*NOTE:  Drawings are 50% scale for 11x17 print sets.


73 White Oaks Ln.    Madison, WI 53711 
Phone: 608.347.7332 


ARCHITECTURE
SIEGER ARCHITECTS


siegerarchitects@sbcglobal.net


C2.1


14 20.15


Stoughton- 7 Unit
2301 Lincoln Avenue


STOUGHTON , WI
Spanrie Property Group


P.O Box 11
McFarland  WI  53558


Asphalt Conc. 
Paving 4" Conc. Slab, Sloped 


1/4" / Ft. (Thicken Slab 
@ Edge @ Entrance 
Area Only)


Compacted Granular
Fill


CONCRETE WALK EDGE DETAIL
Scale: 1" = 1'-0"5


CURB DETAIL
Scale: 1" = 1'-0"2


Cont. 6X6, 10/10 WWM


HANDICAP PARKING SIGN
Scale: 1" = 1'-0"1


(2) #4 cont.


9 
1/


2"


1'-0"


Paving (See Spec.)


Base Course (See Spec.)


PAVEMENT @ GRASS
Scale: 1" = 1'-0"7


Top Soil ASPHALT BITUMINOUS (See Spec.)
Base Course (See Spec.)


CURB
Scale: 1" = 1'-0"4


4"


1'
-6


"


6"


1" Radius


1 - #4 Bar Cont.


Top Soil Asphalt Paving or Stained Concrete (See Plan)


Base Course (See Spec.)Top Soil


Asphalt Conc. 
Paving


6" Conc. Slab w/ 
wwm 10x10, Sloped 
per grading plan to 
catch basin. (Thicken Slab-8" 
@ Edge @ SIDES
Area Only)


Compacted Granular
Fill


CONCRETE  EDGE @ DUMPSTER APRON
Scale: 1" = 1'-0"6


Concrete-AIR INTR.4000psi
1/2" score @ 48"
SLOPE W/ ASHPHALT


10
"


1" 6"4"


Cont. 6X6, 10/10 WWM
1" Radius


Base Course
(See Specs.)


Top Soil


WALK & LAWN
Scale: 3/4" = 1'-0"8A


1'-6"


2'
-6


"
1"


M
IN


.


Bell Out Base To Rest
On Undisturbed Earth


Heavy Wall Galv. Conduit (Typ.).
Route 30" Below Grade (Min.).
NOTE:  If All Wires Are Run In
Conduit, Flexible Connections Are
To Be Installed.


Compacted 
Backfill


Finished Grade


Anchor Bolts, Template Shims,
Etc. Furnished w/ Pole.  Install 
As Per Mfg's Specs.


Bollard Fixture


8" Poured Conc. Base w/ 1" Pin.
Bevel & Rub All Exposed Concrete
w/ Carborundum Stone & Patch w/
Neat Cement.


BOLLARD BASE
Scale: 3/4" = 1'-0"3


WALK JOINT
Scale: 3/4" = 1'-0"8B


Cont. 6X6, 10/10 WWM
Score Mark w/ Tooled
Edges, 4'-0" o.c.


Base Course
(See Specs.)


1/2" Premoulded
Filler w/ Tooled Edges,
20'- 0" o.c.


1 1/2" X 6'-0" Steel 
Pipe
(Close Top - Paint)


1" Top Wash On 8" Posthole,
4'-0" Deep Filled With Concrete


8"


4'
-0


"
4'


-0
"


10
"


See Site Plans For Grade
Materials


State Of Wisconsin Dept.
Of Transportation Standard
Sign w/ Required Wording
And Symbols.


OR - NO PARKING
           FIRE LANE


TYPICAL - "NO PARKING" SIGN


14
'-0


"


8" split faced concrete block 
"Almond" color


NOTE:
Block cores poured solid and 
reinforced w/ #4 bars @ wall 
centers and corners.


4" steel gate post @ 
each side


Sl
op


e:
 1


/4
" p


er
 fo


ot


1'-8"


8"
3'


-4
"


6'
-0


"


EIFS over top of block w/ 
1/2" wash for drainage


6" conc. slab w/ #4 
bars @ 12" o.c. ea. 
way on 4" of sand


Drop rod, 1"Ø x 2'-0" 
long w/ 90° bend14 ga. sheet metal 


face, painted
(opaque)


Lockable hasp


Diagonal 
bracing


4" steel gate post 1 1/2"Ø stl. pipe 
welded frame


TRASH ENCLOSURE
Scale: 1/4" = 1'-0"9


A PLAN B ELEVATION C SECTION


8" split faced concrete
block


4" CONCRETE SLAB


6" REINFORCED CONC SLAB
SEE DETL #6


10'-0"


8"  concrete block















CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 (608) 873-6619
www.cityofstoughton.com/planning fax: (608) 873-5519


May 5, 2015
Spanrie Properties
Brian Spanos
PO Box 11
McFarland, WI. 53590


Dear Mr. Spanos:


I have completed a final review of the proposed building site plan for a seven (7) unit multi-family
residential multiplex at 2301 Lincoln Avenue, Stoughton, WI. 53589 – updated plans received
5/5/2015. As noted, additional information may be required to be provided or shown on the plan.


1. The property at 2301 Lincoln Avenue, Stoughton is zoned MR-10 Multi-Family Residential. A
7 unit multiplex residential building is permitted as a conditional use (4,356 square feet of land
is required per dwelling unit). A lot size of 34,558 square feet will allow up to 7 residential
units. An application and fees have been submitted for conditional use review. The site
plan approval will run concurrently with the conditional use process. The Planning
Commission will hold a public hearing on May 11, 2015 and provide a recommendation to
the Common Council. The Common Council will likely review the conditional use request
and potentially approve it with or without conditions on May 26, 2015. The site plan could
be approved with or without conditions at the May 11, 2015 Planning Commission
meeting. You and/or your representative will need to attend the Planning Commission
meeting to answer questions. A meeting notice will be provided.


2. The Planning Commission and Common Council may make a finding that this use is generally
consistent with the recommendations of the City Comprehensive Plan Planned Land Use Map
which depicts this property as Two Family Residential.


3. According to Chapter 66 Land Division and Chapter 67 Impact Fees, any new residential
dwelling units must dedicate parkland or pay a fee in lieu of dedication and pay a park facilities
impact fee. The plan indicates there will be five 2 bedroom units and two 3 bedroom units.
The following is a breakdown of the fees:
 Fee in lieu of dedication is $2,449.21 per two or more bedroom unit: $17,144.47
 Park impact fee is $796.22 for multi-family units of two bedrooms or more: $5573.54
Total Park Impact Fees = $22,718.01 which is due prior to issuance of a building permit.


4. A multiplex is described as follows: This dwelling unit type consists of an attached, multi-
family residence which has a private, individual exterior entrance. A minimum building code
required fire rated wall assembly division, separating living areas from the lowest level through
the roof, is required between each dwelling unit. No more than eight and no less than three
multiplex dwelling units may be attached per group. All multiplex units within a development
shall be located a minimum of 30 feet from the boundary of the development. The dwelling
will need to meet these requirements.







5. The parking requirement for a multiplex is as follows: Minimum number of off-street parking
spaces required on the lot: (Includes garage and all designated parking surfaces): Two and one-
half per three-bedroom, two per two-bedroom, one-bedroom, or efficiency. Fifteen parking
stalls are required. The site plan meets this requirement.


6. The property is required to meet the following zoning requirements: minimum lot width (80
feet); and minimum street frontage (50 feet). The property meets these requirements.


7. The required building minimum setbacks and maximum building height are as follows:
 Front or street side lot line to building: 25 feet;
 Front or street side lot line to attached garage: 30 feet;
 Side lot line to house or attached garage: 15 feet;
 Rear lot line to house or attached garage: 40 feet;
 Maximum building height: 35 feet.


A survey will be required for placement of the foundation.


8. All off-street parking and traffic circulation areas shall be paved with a hard, all-weather surface
and completed prior to building occupancy. All parking spaces shall be clearly marked to
indicate required spaces. This is expected. The paved access drive is shown within the
stormwater management easement. Paving within the stormwater easement may be
approved as part of the site plan approval process.


9. Handicap parking spaces shall be installed at a size, number, location, and with signage as
specified by state and federal regulations. This is expected.


10. Except for handicap parking stalls, the minimum parking stall length shall be 18 feet with a
minimum width of 9 feet. The plan appears to meet this requirement.


11. The public sidewalk along Lincoln Avenue shall be installed at 5 feet in width and minimum 4”
thick except the thickness shall be a minimum of 6” through the driveway. This is expected.


12. Per section 78-704 (13) (a), bicycle parking is required equal to 10% of the automobile parking
space requirement. Two bicycle parking stalls are required and are shown on the plan.


13. The parking aisle width for 90 degree parking shall be a minimum of 24 feet. The plan meets
this requirement.


14. The minimum paved surface setback from a side and rear lot line is 5 feet while the minimum is
10 feet from a right-of-way line. The site plan meets this requirement.


15. All curb openings for access drives shall have a maximum width of 24 feet for residential uses,
as measured at the right-of-way line. Access drives may be flared between the right-of-way line
and the roadway up to a maximum of five additional feet and may be exceeded with explicit
Plan Commission approval. All access drive shall have a minimum width of 18 feet. The plan
meets this requirement.


16. All off-street parking areas designated to have head-in parking within 6 ½ feet of any lot line
shall provide a tire bumper or curb of adequate height and which is properly located to ensure







that no part of any vehicle will project beyond the 6 ½ foot requirement. There is no head in
parking planned.


17. Except for exposed foundations not to exceed three feet in height from adjacent grade, non-
single family development shall employ only high-quality, decorative exterior construction
materials on the visible exterior of the following portions of all structures:


 Any portion of the structure within 50 feet of an adjacent residentially zoned property;
 Any portion of the structure located within 50 feet of a public right-of-way;
 Any other portion of the structure visible from a public street… The following exterior


construction materials shall not be considered “high quality, decorative”: non-decorative
concrete or cinder block, non-decorative concrete foundation walls or panels, non-
decorative plywood, asphaltic siding, or other materials using exposed fastener systems
or non-decorative surfaces as determined by the Planning Commission. However, such
materials may be allowed by the Planning Commission as decorative elements.


Elevation drawings of the building including details of the exterior construction have been
provided and appear to meet these requirements.


18. Architectural and design elements shall be compatible with the surrounding area and community
standards and shall minimize user specific elements as determined by the plan commission.
Metal panels with exposed exterior fasteners of the same color may be used on a maximum of
50 percent of the front side of the building. This material is not allowed within 50 feet of any
customer or visitor entrance. This will be reviewed by the Planning Commission.


19. The landscape surface ratio requirement is 50 percent. The plan meets this requirement.


20. A landscaping plan which meets the requirements of Article VI of the zoning code must be
provided. The landscaping points required are as follows:


 50 points per 100 feet of building foundation;
 50 points per 100 linear feet of street frontage;
 95 points per greater of: 20 parking stalls or 10,000 square footage of paved area;
 20 points per 1,000 square feet of building footprint.


A compliant landscaping plan has been provided.


21. Street trees cannot be planted in any manner that creates a vision safety issue. One tree is
shown in the vision corner at Lincoln Avenue and County Highway B while another may be a
vision problem at the entrance/exit. Trees that cause a vision issue should be removed. You
should contact the Stoughton Street Department for guidance with street tree planting.
Street Superintendent Karl Manthe can be reached at 608-873-6303.


22. Bufferyard landscaping is required where two different zoning classifications abut one another.
Since the adjacent property to the south is zoned Two Family Residential, there are
bufferyard requirements. At a minimum, a 10-foot bufferyard is required with 91 points
of landscaping/100 feet. This requirement conflicts with the 10-foot stormwater easement.
The landscaping plantings are shown to be planted outside of the easement and north of
the access drive. Paving is allowed within the bufferyard. The plan appears to meet these
requirements.







23. Exterior lighting standards. All off-street parking areas serving six or more vehicles shall be lit
to ensure safe and efficient use during hours of use. An illumination level of between 0.4 and
1.0 footcandles are recommended and said illumination shall not exceed the standards of section
78-707. The maximum lighting as measured at the property line is 0.5 footcandles. The
maximum average on-site lighting shall be 0.9 footcandles. The maximum fixture height shall
be 16 feet from grade. The minimum lighting standard for parking areas used after sunset shall
be 0.2 foot-candles. The lighting element shall not be visible from the residentially zoned
properties. A photometric plan has been provided. We will need more details to confirm
the above requirements.


24. All exterior trash storage areas shall be located within a gated enclosure which completely
screens the view a said trash. The exterior of said enclosure shall be constructed of some or all
of the materials used on the main building. A plan of the trash enclosure has been provided.
We will need details to confirm the materials requirement.


25. A stormwater management and erosion control plan, application and fees are required. Dane
County Land and Water Resources Division, the City’s consultant, will review the plan and
perform inspections. The plan, application and fees will need to be submitted to our office.


26. Proposed utilities-including electrical transformers and HVAC locations shall be shown on the
utility plan. Stoughton Utilities is the contact for electric, water and wastewater services.
A street opening permit from the Stoughton Street Department will be necessary for work
in the street right-of-way. Utilities have not been shown on a plan.


27. Required off-street parking shall not be used for snow storage. This is expected.


28. Any proposed signage will require a detailed plan and permit prior to installation. Signage
must meet the requirements of zoning code, articleVIII. A zoning permit is required for
all proposed signage. A detailed plan must be submitted for signage.


29. The Wisconsin Department of Transportation will need to be given notice of the proposed new
construction. There are potential plans to construct a 4 lane highway in the extended future at
County Highway B. The applicant will need to provide notice to the WDOT regarding this
project.


30. State of Wisconsin approved building plans will be necessary prior to issuance of a building
permit but are not necessary to begin the City review process.


If you have any questions, please contact me at 608-646-0421


Sincerely,
City of Stoughton


Michael P. Stacey


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


S:\Planning\MPS\Property Log Folder\2301 Lincoln Avenue\Spanos Final Review Letter.doc







T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\minutes\Planning Commission\2015\Planning Minutes 5-11-15.doc


Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
Monday, May 11, 2015 - 6:00 p.m.
Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton,
WI.


Members Present: Ron Christianson, Vice-Chair; Greg Jenson; Matt Hanna; Eric Hohol and
Scott Truehl
Absent: Mayor Donna Olson and Todd Krcma
Staff: Planning Director, Rodney Scheel and Zoning Administrator, Michael Stacey
Press: Mark Ignatowski
Guests: Jerry Gryttenholm; Brian Spanos; Brett Riemen; Rich Hepner; Jordan Tilleson; Nicole
Hines; and Andrea Romine.


1. Call to order. Christianson called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. A certificate of
appreciation was presented to Eric Hohol for 10 years of service as a Planning
Commissioner.


2. Consider approval of the Planning Commission meeting minutes of April 13, 2015.
Motion by Truehl to approve the minutes of April 13, 2015 as presented, 2nd by Hanna.
Motion carried 5 – 0.


3. Elect Vice-Chair.
Hohol nominated Christianson as Vice-Chair, 2nd by Truehl. Nomination approved 5 - 0.


4. Council Representative Report.
Christianson reported resolutions 72 and 73, certified survey maps for Norse View Heights
were approved.


5. Status of Developments.
Scheel gave an overview of the status of developments.


6. Brian Spanos of Spanrie Properties requests a conditional use permit and site plan
approval for a 7-unit multiplex residential building at 2301 Lincoln Avenue.
Scheel explained the request.


Christianson opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak.


Christianson closed the public hearing.


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the conditional use permit
as presented, 2nd by Hohol. Motion carried 5 – 0.


Motion by Hohol to approve the site plan contingent on the staff review letter dated May
5, 2015 and Council approval of the conditional use permit, 2nd by Truehl.



mstacey

Highlight





		8-R-79-2015-Spanrie CUP Resolution.pdf

		R-79-2015-Spanrie Properties Conditional Use Request.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


Resolution Authorizing Improvement and levying Special Assessments against benefited property in the 


City of Stoughton for the improvements of sidewalks, driveways, aprons, carriage walks, roof drain 


piping, drainage flumes, sanitary sewer laterals, water service laterals and curb and gutter for the 


Washington/ Fifth Street project, South Alley project between Division Street and Forrest Street, and 


the 2015 Street Pulverization project with the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin. 


Committee Action: Preliminary Resolution R-59-2015 approved by Finance 5-0 and Council 11-0 


Fiscal Impact: TBD 


 
 


 


WHEREAS the Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, held a public hearing for the 


purpose of hearing all interested persons concerning the resolution and report of the City Engineer on 


the following described area for benefits accruing to such property within the project area: 


The improvement of sidewalks, driveways, aprons, carriage walks, rood drain piping, drainage 


flumes, sanitary sewer laterals, water service laterals and curb and gutter for the Washington/ 


Fifth Street project, South Alley project between Division Street and Forrest Street, and the 


2015 Street Pulverization project. 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton as 


follows: 


1. That the report of the City Engineer pertaining to the construction of the above-described 


improvements, including plans and specifications therefore is hereby adopted and approved and it is 


hereby directed that such work be carried out in accordance with the report of the City Engineer. 


2. That payment for said improvements be made by assessing the cost to the property 


benefited as indicated in said report. The assessment represents an exercise of the police power and 


has been determined on a reasonable basis and is hereby confirmed. 


3. That benefits and damages shown on the report are true and correct and are hereby confirmed. 


4. The assessment levied against any parcel shall be paid in cash on or before November 2, 


2015; or if over $200.00 may be paid in five (5) annual installments with an interest rate equal to the 


City borrowing rate for 2015 plus 2%; or if over $1,500.00 may be paid in ten (10) annual installments 


with an interest rate equal to the City borrowing rate for 2015 plus 2%, or may be deferred only on such 


terms and in such manner as prescribed by the Stoughton City Council, as referred to in Section 2- 646 


through 2-654 of the Stoughton Municipal Code. 


5. The City Clerk is directed to publish this resolution as a Class I notice in the Courier Hub. 


File Number:  R-82-2015    Date Introduced: May 26, 2015 







6. The Clerk is further directed to mail this resolution and a statement of the final assessment 


against his/her property to every interested person whose name appears on the assessment roll whose 


post-office address is known or can with reasonable diligence be ascertained. 


This is to certify that the foregoing resolution was duly adopted by the Common Council of 


the City of Stoughton at a meeting called for this purpose on the 26th day of May, 2015. 


 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote    







 







Percent  Percent Percent Assessed Percent Assessed Percent Assessed


Length                   


(Ft)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible


Area             


(Sq. Ft.)


Thickness 


(inch)
Unit Cost  


2nd Area     


(Sq. Ft.)


Thickness 


(inch)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible Area (Sq. Ft.)


Thickness 


(inch)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible Costs Area (Sq. Ft.)


Thickness 


(inch)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible Costs Description Total Cost Assessible Costs


0511-081-3416-2 388 E MAIN ST  


MICHAEL E GILBERT,


JOANN R GILBERT 1025 E MAIN ST STOUGHTON WI 53589


ORIGINAL PLAT LOT 16


120.00 $16.77 $0.00 50% 1,006.20$    464 4 $5.93 24 6 $7.03 $2,920.24 50% $1,460.12 $0.00 100% $0.00 50 6 $5.93 $296.50 100% $296.50 Concrete Drainage Flume $4,703.00 100% $4,703.00 $7,465.82


NORTH ALLEY STOUGHTON, CITY OF STOUGHTON WI 53589


NORTH ALLEY ON FIFTH STREET


12.00 $16.77 $0.00 50% 100.62$       $0.00 50% $0.00 $0.00 100% $0.00 96 6 $5.93 $569.28 100% $569.28 100% $0.00 $669.90


0511-081-3518-9 116 S FIFTH ST   FIRST LUTHERAN CHURCH  PO BOX 322 STOUGHTON WI 53589


ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 39 E 7.5 FT OF LOT 7 & ALL OF LOT 8 


SUBJ TO 8 FT WIDE R/W OVER NLY 8 FT
205.50 $16.77 $0.00 50% 1,723.12$    159 4 $5.93 $942.87 50% $471.44 $0.00 100% $0.00 213 6 $5.93 $1,263.09 100% $1,263.09 100% $0.00 $3,457.64


0511-081-3441-1 110 S FIFTH ST   FIRST LUTHERAN CHURCH  310 E WASHINGTON AVE STOUGHTON WI 53589


ORIGINAL PLAT S 66 FT OF LOTS 1 & 2


66.00 $16.77 $0.00 50% 553.41$       $0.00 50% $0.00 $0.00 100% $0.00 198 6 $5.93 $1,174.14 100% $1,174.14 100% $0.00 $1,727.55


0511-081-3431-3 100 S FIFTH ST   MARK A RICHARDSON 100 S FIFTH ST   STOUGHTON WI 53589


ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 39 N 66 FT OF LOT 1


66.00 $16.77 $0.00 50% 553.41$       254 4 $5.93 44 6 $7.03 $1,815.54 50% $907.77 $0.00 100% $0.00 105 6 $5.93 $622.65 100% $622.65 100% $0.00 $2,083.83


0511-081-3659-9 225 S FIFTH ST  MARJORIE P MARTIN   118 E JEFFERSON ST STOUGHTON WI 53589


ORIGINAL PLAT LOT 9 EXC COM AT PT ON S SIDE LOT 9 54 FT E 


OF SW COR TH E ALG SLY LN 12 FT N54DEGE ALG SELY SIDE SD 


LOT 15 FT S20DEG05'W 25.7 FT TO POB SUBJ TO & TOG 


W/DRIVEWAY AGRMT IN DOC #3636126 & #4029789


36.00 $16.77 $0.00 50% 301.86$       $0.00 50% $0.00 $0.00 100% $0.00 81 6 $5.93 $480.33 100% $480.33 100% $0.00 $782.19


0511-081-3648-2 217 S FIFTH ST 


PATRICK J MAYO,


AMANDA M ZANCHETTI-


MAYO   217 S FIFTH ST  STOUGHTON WI 53589


ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 40 LOT 8 SUBJ TO & TOG W/DRIVEWAY 


AGRMT IN DOC #3636126 & #4029789
66.00 $16.77 $0.00 50% 553.41$       111 4 $5.93 $655.27 50% $327.63 $0.00 100% $0.00 34 6 $5.93 $201.62 100% $201.62 100% $0.00 $1,082.66


0511-081-3637-5 211 S FIFTH ST  


WAGNER RENTAL 


PROPERTIES LLC  2072 WILLIAMS DR STOUGHTON WI 53589


ORIGINAL PLAT S 41 FT OF LOT 7 BLOCK 40 SUBJ TO SIDEWALK 


ESMT IN R26190/36
41.00 $16.77 $0.00 50% 343.79$       57 4 $5.93 9 6 $7.03 $398.32 50% $199.16 $0.00 100% $0.00 29 6 $5.93 $171.97 100% $171.97 100% $0.00 $714.91


0511-081-3627-7 207 S FIFTH ST  TONIA M WEBER 207 S FIFTH ST  STOUGHTON WI 53589


ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 40 PRT LOT 7 N 25 FT THF TOG 


W/SIDEWALK ESMT DESCR IN R26190/36
25.00 $16.77 $0.00 50% 209.63$       38 4 $5.93 41 6 $7.03 $507.09 50% $253.55 $0.00 100% $0.00 83 6 $5.93 $492.19 100% $492.19 100% $0.00 $955.36


0511-081-3616-0 201 S FIFTH ST  WILLIAM M AMUNDSON   201 S FIFTH ST  STOUGHTON WI 53589


ORIGINAL PLAT LOT 6 BLOCK 40


66.00 $16.77 $0.00 50% 553.41$       131 4 $5.93 $776.83 50% $388.42 $0.00 100% $0.00 102 6 $5.93 $604.86 100% $604.86 100% $0.00 $1,546.69


0511-081-3605-3 133 S FIFTH ST   ADAM D KANE   133 S FIFTH ST   STOUGHTON WI 53589


ORIGINAL PLAT LOT 5 BLOCK 40


66.00 $16.77 $0.00 50% 553.41$       159 4 $5.93 32 6 $7.03 $1,167.83 50% $583.92 $0.00 100% $0.00 72 6 $5.93 $424.00 100% $424.00 100% $0.00 $1,561.32


0511-081-3594-7 125 S FIFTH ST   MASONIC LODGE 73   125 S FIFTH ST   STOUGHTON WI 53589


ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 40 S 49.5 FT OF W 155 FT LOT 4


49.50 $16.77 $0.00 50% 415.06$       134 4 $5.93 39 6 $7.03 $1,068.79 50% $534.40 73 4 $5.93 $429.93 100% $429.93 97 6 $5.93 $572.25 100% $572.25 100% $0.00 $1,951.62


0511-081-3573-2 119 S FIFTH ST  


JUAN MORALES,


TERESITA J PERALES     3514 DRYDEN DR MADISON WI 53704


ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 40 W 155 FT OF S1/2 LOT 3 W 155 FT OF 


N 161/2 FT LOT 4
49.50 $16.77 $0.00 50% 415.06$       157 4 $5.93 10 6 $7.03 $994.83 50% $497.42 30 4 $5.93 $177.90 100% $177.90 30 6 $5.93 $177.90 100% $177.90 100% $0.00 $1,268.27


0511-081-3562-5 111 S FIFTH ST


JACK R MCCOMMON,


CARMAN J MCCOMMON     111 S FIFTH ST STOUGHTON WI 53589


ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 40 LOT 2 & N 33 FT LOT 3


99.00 $16.77 $0.00 50% 830.12$       248 4 $5.93 77 6 $7.03 $2,008.99 50% $1,004.49 26 4 $5.93 $154.18 100% $154.18 165 6 $5.93 $978.45 100% $978.45 100% $0.00 $2,967.24


0511-081-3541-0 101 S FIFTH ST  


JOHN P MORGAN,


ELLEN K MORGAN   101 S FIFTH ST   STOUGHTON WI 53589


ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 40 W 100 FT OF LOT 1


66.00 $16.77 $0.00 50% 553.41$       124 4 $5.93 $732.36 50% $366.18 $0.00 100% $0.00 $0.00 100% $0.00 Brick Carriage Walk (0 SF) 100% $0.00 $919.59


Total 


Assessment


Assessed 


Costs


Schedule C - Preliminary Assessments - Fifth Street


Parcel Number Property Address Owners Name Owners Address Owners City Lot Description


Curb & Gutter
 Assessed 


Costs 


Sidewalk Replacement Carriage Walk Replacement Concrete Apron Replacement Miscellaneous


S:\City Clerk\KIM\Special Assessments\2015 Washington-Fifth-Alley&Pulverization Project\2015 Preliminary Assessments - Washington and Fifth Streets2015 Preliminary Assessments - Washington and Fifth Streets







Schedule C - 2015 Street Pulverization Project
Percent  


Length                   


(Ft)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible


0511-052-2252-7 1325 BREWER CT CAROLE M NOBIENSKY 1325 BREWER CT STOUGHTON, WI 53589 GLEN OAKS THIRD ADDN LOT 102
7.0 $36.00 $252.00 50% 126.00$             


0511-052-2241-0 1316 BREWER CT  RITA A SPERRY 1316 BREWER CT STOUGHTON, WI 53589 GLEN OAKS THIRD ADDN LOT 101 
3.0 $36.00 $108.00 50% 54.00$               


0511-052-2230-3 1308 BREWER CT TAMARINE L WESTRAND 1308 BREWER CT STOUGHTON, WI 53589 GLEN OAKS THIRD ADDN LOT 100
12.0 $36.00 $432.00 50% 216.00$             


0511-052-2219-8 604 EISENHOWER RD  MATTHEW J AND JESSICA R MAROSE 604 EISENHOWER RD STOUGHTON, WI 53589 GLEN OAKS THIRD ADDN LOT 99
20.0 $36.00 $720.00 50% 360.00$             


0511-052-2166-2 720 EISENHOWER RD  ALLEN E AND JUNE C HUIZENGA 720 EISENHOWER RD  STOUGHTON, WI 53589 GLEN OAKS SECOND ADDN LOT 76
48.0 $36.00 $1,728.00 50% 864.00$             


0511-051-9155-2 205 INDUSTRIAL CIR NORTH AMERICAN FUR PRODUCERS MARKETING INC  205 INDUSTRIAL CIR STOUGHTON, WI 53589 LOT 2 CSM 9437 CS53/304&306-9/15/99 DESC... 
180.0 $36.00 $6,480.00 50% 3,240.00$          


0511-051-9060-6 430 INDUSTRIAL CIR B&G FOODS INC 4 GATEHALL DR STE 110 PARSIPPANY NJ 07054 PRT LOT 1 & ALL LOT 2 CSM 3875 CS16/79&8... 
182.0 $36.00 $6,552.00 50% 3,276.00$          


0511-051-9195-4 430 INDUSTRIAL CIR B&G FOODS INC 4 GATEHALL DR STE 110 PARSIPPANY NJ 07054 SEC 5-5-11 PRT SW1/4NE1/4 COM SEC N1/4 C…
27.0 $36.00 $972.00 50% 486.00$             


0511-051-9205-1 250 INDUSTRIAL CIR    ROGER G AND JUDITH A NITZCHE/DAVID A AND CAROL R SKAVLEN823 BERRY ST STOUGHTON, WI 53589 LOTS 1 & 2 CSM 2221 CS9/9 DESCR AS SEC 5…
115.0 $36.00 $4,140.00 50% 2,070.00$          


0511-051-9220-2 255 INDUSTRIAL CIR   HOWARD L AND DIANA L HILL 2962 TRACY LN STOUGHTON, WI 53589 SEC 5-5-11 PRT W1/2 E1/2 COM SEC N1/4 CO…
8.0 $36.00 $288.00 50% 144.00$             


0511-051-9290-8 315 INDUSTRIAL CIR   STEVEN M AND BARBARA COMBS 797 LAKE KEGONSA RD STOUGHTON, WI 53589 SEC 5-5-11 PRT SW1/4NE1/4 & NW1/4SE1/4 C... 
98.0 $36.00 $3,528.00 50% 1,764.00$          


0511-051-9300-5 325 INDUSTRIAL CIR YAHARA RIVER INDUSTRIAL COMPANY LLC  316 GRANT ST STOUGHTON, WI 53589 LOT 1 CSM 3961 CS16/240 R3817/17-8/31/82... 
20.0 $36.00 $720.00 50% 360.00$             


0511-051-9326-2 335 INDUSTRIAL CIR DYCKHOFF PROPERTIES LLC  PO BOX 697 WOODRUFF WI 54568 LOT 1 CSM 13527 CS88/150&151-6/25/2013 F… 127.0
$36.00 $4,572.00 50% 2,286.00$          


0511-051-9345-2 330 INDUSTRIAL CIR   KATHLEEN M AND LESLIE E SWANSON PO BOX 139 STOUGHTON, WI 53589 SEC 5-5-11 PRT SW1/4NE1/4 COM SEC N1/4 C…
74.0 $36.00 $2,664.00 50% 1,332.00$          


0511-051-9080-2 140 INDUSTRIAL CIR  SWEDISH MATCH LEAF TOBACCO COMPANY  PO BOX 74 STOUGHTON, WI 53589 SEC 5-5-11 PRT SE1/4NW1/4 & PRT SW1/4NE1... 
9.0 $36.00 $324.00 50% 162.00$             


0511-061-9295-1 1025 CHAPIN LN   DAVID T AND MARY E CUFF 1025 CHAPIN LN   STOUGHTON, WI 53589 LOT 2 CSM 4511 CS19/259&260 R6199/1&2-10…
15.0 $36.00 $540.00 50% 270.00$             


0511-061-9285-3 1026 CHAPIN LN   DANIEL AND TERESA PIRKL 1026 CHAPIN LN   STOUGHTON, WI 53589 LOT 1 CSM 4511 CS19/259&260 R6199/1&2-10... 
10.0 $36.00 $360.00 50% 180.00$             


0511-061-5249-5 1004 CHAPIN LN   EVELYN J WUNNICKE  1004 CHAPIN LN   STOUGHTON, WI 53589 SEVENTH ADDITION TO HILLCREST LOT 99 
60.0 $36.00 $2,160.00 50% 1,080.00$          


0511-061-5282-4 908 CHAPIN LN   RONALD D VESTERDAHL  70 BRAEBURN WAY EVANSVILLE, WI  53536 SEVENTH ADDN TO HILLCREST LOT 102
27.0 $36.00 $972.00 50% 486.00$             


0511-061-5293-1 900 CHAPIN LN    PHILLIP L AND NANCY W MARTIN 900 CHAPIN LN   STOUGHTON, WI 53589 SEVENTH ADDN TO HILLCREST LOT 103
7.0 $36.00 $252.00 50% 126.00$             


0511-061-5304-7 1349 HOLTAN RD    WILLIAM H WENZEL AND JUDITH A HOFRICHTER 1349 HOLTAN RD   STOUGHTON, WI 53589 SEVENTH ADDN TO HILLCREST LOT 104 
20.0 $36.00 $720.00 50% 360.00$             


0511-061-5238-8 1328 ROBY RD    JAMES C AND JOYCE L SEAMONSON 1320 ROBY RD STOUGHTON, WI 53589 R1061/525 SEVENTH ADDITION TO HILLCREST 
8.0 $36.00 $288.00 50% 144.00$             


1077.0
$38,772.00 19,386.00$        


Curb & Gutter


 Assessed Costs Owners CityParcel Number Property Address Owners Name Owners Address            Lot Description


S:\City Clerk\KIM\Special Assessments\2015 Washington-Fifth-Alley&Pulverization Project\2015 Preliminary Assessments - Pulverization Project2015 Preliminary Assessments - Pulverization Project







Percent AP Assessed Percent
RDPAssesse


d
Percent


RDC 


Assessed
Percent


DS 


Assessed


Miscellaneous 


Assessment 


Total 


Assessment


Area (sq. yd) Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible AP Costs Length (ft) Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible RDP Costs
Quantity 


(each)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible RDC Costs


Quantity 


(each)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible DS Costs


(See note 


below)


0511-081-2185-4 317 S Division Street JAMES R HALBACH PO BOX 257 JANESVILLE WI 53547-0257


ORIGINAL PLAT BLK 27 N 22 FT OF LOTS 5 & 6 EXC E 10 


FT OF N 22 FT OF LOT 6
0 $65.31 $0.00 100% $0.00 36 $82.50 $2,970.00 100% $2,970.00 3 $935.00 $2,805.00 100% $2,805.00 3 $935.00 $2,805.00 100% $2,805.00 $8,900.00 $17,480.00


0511-081-2174-7 111 E Main Street GARY J BRENZ 111 E MAIN ST STOUGHTON WI 53589


ORIGINAL PLAT W 22 FT OF LOT 4 BLOCK 27 EXC S 10 


FT FOR ALLEY VOL 262 P 440
17 $65.31 $1,110.27 100% $1,110.27 15 $82.50 $1,237.50 100% $1,237.50 1 $935.00 $935.00 100% $935.00 1 $935.00 $935.00 100% $935.00 $4,217.77


0511-081-2169-4 109 E Main Street NICHOLAS DIBENEDETTO 113 E MAIN ST STOUGHTON WI 53589


ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 27 W 22 FT OF E 44 FT (A/K/A 


CTR 1/3) LOT 4 EXC S 10 FT FOR ALLEY
40 $65.31 $2,612.40 100% $2,612.40 20 $82.50 $1,650.00 100% $1,650.00 1 $935.00 $935.00 100% $935.00 0 $935.00 $0.00 100% $0.00 $5,197.40


0511-081-2164-9 121 E Main Street JACK BICKSLER 1200 OVERLOOK DR STOUGHTON WI 53589


ORIGINAL PLAT E 22 FT LOT 4 EXC S 10 FT FOR ALLEY 


SUBJ TO PARTY WALL AGRMTS ALSO PRT W 22 FT LOT 


3 AS DESCR IN D130/52&153 ALL IN BLOCK 27 11 $65.31 $718.41 100% $718.41 10 $82.50 $825.00 100% $825.00 1 $935.00 $935.00 100% $935.00 1 $935.00 $935.00 100% $935.00 $3,413.41


0511-081-2153-2 129 E Main Street BAC LLC 1240 WATER ST PRAIRIE DU SAC WI 53578


ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 27 W 22 FT LOT 3 EXC S 10 FT 


FOR ALLEY, D130/52&153 SUBJ TO PARTY WALL 


AGRMTS 47 $65.31 $3,069.57 100% $3,069.57 25 $82.50 $2,062.50 100% $2,062.50 1 $935.00 $935.00 100% $935.00 1 $935.00 $935.00 100% $935.00 $7,002.07


0511-081-2148-9 137 E Main Street BRYAN G MOLL N1148 WENDT RD COLUMBUS WI 53925


ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 27 W 22 FT OF E 44 FT LOT 3 


EXC S 10 FT THF USED FOR ALLEY PURP
58 $65.31 $3,787.98 100% $3,787.98 35 $82.50 $2,887.50 100% $2,887.50 1 $935.00 $935.00 100% $935.00 1 $935.00 $935.00 100% $935.00 $8,545.48


0511-081-2143-4 143 E Main Street VERN STRUTZEL 1813 SKYLINE DR STOUGHTON WI 53589


ORIGINAL PLAT E 22 FT OF LOT 3 EXC S 10 FT FOR 


ALLEY BLOCK 2 7 SUBJ PARTY WALL AGRMT
57 $65.31 $3,722.67 100% $3,722.67 35 $82.50 $2,887.50 100% $2,887.50 1 $935.00 $935.00 100% $935.00 1 $935.00 $935.00 100% $935.00 $8,480.17


0511-081-2132-7 151 E Main Street TIMOTHY H MANHART 1823 N VAN BUREN ST STOUGHTON WI 53589


ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 27 W 22 FT OF LOT 2 EXC S 10 


FT FOR ALLE Y SUBJ TO PARTY WALL AGRMTS
29 $65.31 $1,893.99 100% $1,893.99 50 $82.50 $4,125.00 100% $4,125.00 2 $935.00 $1,870.00 100% $1,870.00 2 $935.00 $1,870.00 100% $1,870.00 $9,758.99


0511-081-2127-4 157 E Main Street


NEXT GENERATION 


ENTERPRISES LLC 161 E MAIN ST STOUGHTON WI 53589


ORIGINAL PLAT W 21 FT OF E 43 FT LOT 2 BLOCK 27 


EXC S 10 FT FOR ALLEYWAY
53 $65.31 $3,461.43 100% $3,461.43 25 $82.50 $2,062.50 100% $2,062.50 1 $935.00 $935.00 100% $935.00 1 $935.00 $935.00 100% $935.00 $7,393.93


0511-081-2122-9 167 E Main Street


NEXT GENERATION 


ENTERPRISES LLC 161 E MAIN ST STOUGHTON WI 53589


ORIGINAL PLAT E 22 FT OF LOT 2 BLOCK 27


48 $65.31 $3,134.88 100% $3,134.88 0 $82.50 $0.00 100% $0.00 0 $935.00 $0.00 100% $0.00 0 $935.00 $0.00 100% $0.00 $3,134.88


0511-081-2116-7 175 E Main Street ROBERT W YOUNG 175 E MAIN ST  STOUGHTON WI 53589


ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 27 PRT LOT 1 W 22 FT THF EXC 


S 10 FT FOR PUBL ALLEY
38 $65.31 $2,481.78 100% $2,481.78 0 $82.50 $0.00 100% $0.00 0 $935.00 $0.00 100% $0.00 0 $935.00 $0.00 100% $0.00 $2,481.78


0511-081-2111-2 183 E Main Street MBW PROPERTIES LLC 524 S PAGE ST STOUGHTON WI 53589


ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 27 W 22 FT OF E 44 FT LOT 1


54 $65.31 $3,526.74 100% $3,526.74 35 $82.50 $2,887.50 100% $2,887.50 2 $935.00 $1,870.00 100% $1,870.00 3 $935.00 $2,805.00 100% $2,805.00 $11,089.24


0511-081-2101-4 195 E Main Street CINDY HOESLY 4378 JORDAN DR MCFARLAND WI 53558


ORIGINAL PLAT BLK 27 E 22 FT OF LOT 1 EXC S 10 FT 


THF
0 $65.31 $0.00 100% $0.00 15 $82.50 $1,237.50 100% $1,237.50 1 $935.00 $935.00 100% $935.00 1 $935.00 $935.00 100% $935.00 $3,107.50


MISCELLANEOUS ASSESSMENT:  Repair of existing void space beneath sidewalk in public right-of-way and replacement of sidewalk (100% assessable)


Schedule C - Preliminary Assessments - South Alley
Roof Drain Connection to 


DownspoutParcel Number Property Address Owners Name Owners Address Owners City Lot Description


Asphalt Pavement 


Replacement


Roof Drain Connection to 


Storm Sewer
Roof Drain Piping


S:\City Clerk\KIM\Special Assessments\2015 Washington-Fifth-Alley&Pulverization Project\2015 Preliminary Assessments - South Alley Project







Percent  Percent Percent Assessed Percent Assessed Percent Assessed


Length                   


(Ft)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible


Area             


(Sq. Ft.)


Thickness 


(inch)
Unit Cost  


2nd Area     


(Sq. Ft.)


Thickness 


(inch)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible


Area (Sq. 


Ft.)


Thickness 


(inch)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible Costs


Area (Sq. 


Ft.)


Thickness 


(inch)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible Costs Description Total Cost Assessible Costs


0511-082-1484-3 128 W WASHINGTON ST   ROBERT R HALVERSON   128 W WASHINGTON ST STOUGHTON, WI 53589


ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 20 PRT LOT 4 BEG 33 FT W OF SE COR TH N 


121.6 FT PARA TO E LN OF SD LOT 4 TO YAHARA RIVER TH SWLY 14 


2.9 FT TO N LN WASHINGTON ST TH E 75.5 FT ALG N LN OF WASHIN 


GTON ST TO POB SUBJ TO R/W OVER E 31/2 FT OF S 73 FT THF & R 


/W OVER W 31/2 FT OF S 73 FT OF FOL DESCR BEG 33 FT W OF SE 


58.00 $16.77 $0.00 50% 486.33$      13 4 $5.39 47 6 $7.03 $400.48 50% $200.24 $0.00 100% $0.00 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $686.57


0511-082-1494-1 120 W WASHINGTON ST NANCY GARCIA 120 W WASHINGTON ST STOUGHTON, WI 53589


ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 20 PRT LOT 4 COM SE COR TH W 


33 FT N 121.6 FT PAR E LN TO YAHARA RIV NELY 13.6 FT 


ALG RIV TO PT 26 FT W OF NE COR SD LOT E 26 FT TO 


NE COR S 133 FT TO POB SUBJ TO ROW OVER W 3.5 FT 


OF S 73 FT AND INC A ROW OVER E 3.5 FT OF S 73 FT 


33.00 $16.77 $0.00 50% 276.71$      10 4 $5.39 $53.90 50% $26.95 $0.00 100% $0.00 50 6 $5.39 $269.50 100% $269.50 100% $0.00 $573.16


0511-082-1505-7 116 W WASHINGTON ST   JANA R MEYERS   5115 PAULSON RD MCFARLAND WI 53558-8504


ORIGINAL PLAT LOT 5 BLOCK 20


66.00 $16.77 $0.00 50% 553.41$      24 4 $5.39 $129.36 50% $64.68 22 4 $5.39 $115.89 100% $115.89 64 6 $5.39 $342.27 100% $342.27 100% $0.00 $1,076.24


0511-082-1516-4 108 W WASHINGTON ST  


RICHARD R GRANT, TENAYA V 


GRANT  108 W WASHINGTON ST STOUGHTON, WI 53589


ORIGINAL PLAT LOT 6 BLOCK 20


66.00 $16.77 $0.00 50% 553.41$      21 4 $5.39 46 6 $7.03 $436.57 50% $218.29 21 4 $5.39 $110.50 100% $110.50 56 6 $5.39 $301.84 100% $301.84 100% $0.00 $1,184.03


0511-082-1537-9 100 W WASHINGTON ST PHILIP CARAVELLO   225 E MAIN ST STOUGHTON, WI 53589


ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 20 S 66 FT LOT 7


66.00 $16.77 $0.00 50% 553.41$      $5.39 $0.00 50% $0.00 22 4 $5.39 $118.58 100% $118.58 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $671.99


0511-081-2435-1 102 E WASHINGTON ST   LYNN L SAWALL  102 E WASHINGTON ST STOUGHTON, WI 53589


ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 29 S 66 FT OF LOT 5 & W 33 FT 


OF S 66 FT LOT 6
99.00 $16.77 $0.00 50% 830.12$      182 4 $5.39 80 6 $7.03 $1,537.17 50% $768.59 28 4 $5.39 $148.23 100% $148.23 137 6 $5.39 $735.74 100% $735.74 100% $0.00 $2,482.66


0511-081-2446-8 110 E WASHINGTON ST   WIENCEK PROPERTIES LLC  114 E WASHINGTON ST STOUGHTON, WI 53589


ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 29 PRT LOT 6 E 33 FT OF S 66 FT 


THF
33.00 $16.77 $0.00 50% 276.71$      57 4 $5.39 $304.54 50% $152.27 $0.00 100% $0.00 49 6 $5.39 $264.11 100% $264.11


Catch Basin and Drain 


Line
$3,493.00 100% $3,493.00 $4,186.08


0511-081-2457-5 118 E WASHINGTON ST   RICHARD R GOTTSCHALK   16 BEARTOWN RD PORT CRANE NY 13833-1101


ORIGINAL PLAT LOT 7 BLOCK 29


66.00 $16.77 $0.00 50% 553.41$      220 4 $5.39 51 6 $7.03 $1,541.64 50% $770.82 $0.00 100% $0.00 117 6 $5.39 $627.94 100% $627.94 100% $0.00 $1,952.16


0511-081-2468-2 126 E WASHINGTON ST  


KIMBERLY E SMITH, SCOTT W 


SMITH  126 E WASHINGTON ST STOUGHTON, WI 53589


ORIGINAL PLAT LOT 8 BLOCK 29


66.00 $16.77 $0.00 50% 553.41$      31 4 $5.39 $167.09 50% $83.55 24 4 $5.39 $129.36 100% $129.36 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $766.32


0511-081-2525-2 202 E WASHINGTON ST KIMBERLEE L WALTER  202 E WASHINGTON ST STOUGHTON, WI 53589


ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 30 LOT 5


66.00 $16.77 $0.00 50% 553.41$      313 4 $5.39 $1,687.07 50% $843.54 23 4 $5.39 $123.97 100% $123.97 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $1,520.92


0511-081-2536-9 210 E WASHINGTON ST  


JAMAE A GRAMS, MICKY B 


RAMSDEN     210 E WASHINGTON ST STOUGHTON, WI 53589


ORIGINAL PLAT LOT 6 BLOCK 30 SUBJ TO & TOG W/JT 


DRIVEWAY AGRMT IN DOC #3139541
66.00 $16.77 $0.00 50% 553.41$      292 4 $5.39 40 6 $7.03 $1,855.08 50% $927.54 32 4 $5.39 $172.48 100% $172.48 66 6 $5.39 $353.05 100% $353.05 100% $0.00 $2,006.48


0511-081-2547-6 218 E WASHINGTON ST  


TAMARA AK WHITIKEN, ANGELA 


MW WHITIKEN     218 E WASHINGTON ST STOUGHTON WI 53589


ORIGINAL PLAT LOT 7 BLOCK 30 SUBJ TO & TOG W/JT 


DRIVEWAY AGR MT IN DOC #3139541
66.00 $16.77 $0.00 50% 553.41$      313 4 $5.39 23 6 $7.03 $1,846.07 50% $923.03 28 4 $5.39 $150.92 100% $150.92 42 6 $5.39 $226.38 100% $226.38 100% $0.00 $1,853.74


0511-081-2558-3 226 E WASHINGTON ST  


JOHN M LANDERS JR, PAULA J 


IWEN LANDERS   226 E WASHINGTON ST STOUGHTON WI 53589


ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 30 LOT 8


66.00 $16.77 $0.00 50% 553.41$      269 4 $5.39 46 6 $7.03 $1,773.29 50% $886.65 $0.00 100% $0.00 83 6 $5.39 $444.68 100% $444.68 100% $0.00 $1,884.73


0511-081-3485-9 310 E WASHINGTON ST  FIRST LUTHERAN CHURCH PO BOX 1 STOUGHTON WI 53589


ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 39 LOT 5, LOT 6 & W 58 FT 6 IN 


LOT 7
190.50 $16.77 $0.00 50% 1,597.34$   471 4 $5.39 $2,538.69 50% $1,269.35 198 4 $5.39 $1,064.53 100% $1,064.53 $0.00 100% $0.00


Concrete Drainage 


Flume
$5,203.00 100% $5,203.00 $9,134.21


0511-082-1542-2


CITY-NO PARCEL 


ADDRESS AVAILABLE STOUGHTON, CITY OF   381 E MAIN ST STOUGHTON WI 53589


ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 21 LOTS 1 & 2 EXC WLY 12 FT OF 


S 68 FT O F SD LOT 2 & ALSO INCL N 64 FT OF LOTS 3 & 


4 264.00 $16.77 $0.00 50% 2,213.64$   $5.39 $0.00 50% $0.00 $0.00 100% $0.00 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $2,213.64


0511-081-2286-2 123 E WASHINGTON ST CHSS INVESTMENTS LLC PO BOX 512 STOUGHTON WI 53589


CORNERSTONE CONDOMINIUM UNIT 123


134.00 $16.77 $0.00 50% 1,123.59$   75 4 $5.39 $401.56 50% $200.78 $0.00 100% $0.00 161 6 $5.39 $865.10 100% $865.10 100% $0.00 $2,189.46


0511-081-2244-2 204 S FORREST ST 


JERRY A WACKETT,


LEA ANN WACKETT    837 TAFT OREGON WI 53575


LOT 1 CSM 12592 CS79/102&103-12/5/2008 F/K/A LOTS 1 


& 2 BLOCK 28 ORIG PLAT STOUGHTON DESCR AS SEC 8-


5-11 PRT NW1/4NE1/4 (0.158 ACRES) 134.00 $16.77 $0.00 50% 1,123.59$   597 4 $5.39 69 6 $7.03 $3,699.39 50% $1,849.69 $0.00 100% $0.00 105 6 5.3.9 #VALUE! 100% #VALUE! 100% $0.00 #VALUE!


0511-081-2603-7 207 S FORREST ST   MCFARLAND STATE BANK 5990 US HIGHWAY 51 MCFARLAND WI 53558


ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 31 PRT LOT 2 BEG SW COR SD 


LOT TH N 133.04 FT TH S89DEG41'35"E 6.75 FT TH 


S1DEG3'3"W 133.04 FT TH N89DEG46'49"W 4.31 FT TO 


POB & ALL LOTS 3 & 4


140.75 $16.77 $0.00 50% 1,180.19$   201 4 $5.39 107 6 $7.03 $1,829.39 50% $914.70 131 4 $5.39 $706.09 100% $706.09 327 6 $5.39 $1,762.53 100% $1,762.53 100% $0.00 $4,563.50


0511-081-2592-1 219 E WASHINGTON ST  


DAVID W ARNETT,


BRENDA S ARNETT    219 E WASHINGTON ST STOUGHTON WI 53589


ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 31 LOT 2 EXC S 35 FT OF E 30 FT 


THF & EXC BEG SW COR SD LOT TH N 133.04 FT TH 


S89DEG41'35"E 6.75 FT TH S1DEG3'3"W 133.04 FT TH 


N89DEG46'49"W 4.31 FT TO POB


59.25 $16.77 $0.00 50% 496.81$      296 4 $5.39 $1,595.44 50% $797.72 21 4 $5.39 $113.19 100% $113.19 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $1,407.72


0511-081-2571-6 200 S FOURTH ST  


GREGG A MCCAUGHN, 


AMY G MCCAUGHN     200 S FOURTH ST STOUGHTON WI 53589


ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 31 N 75 FT OF LOT 1


66.00 $16.77 $0.00 50% 553.41$      310 4 $5.39 $1,668.21 50% $834.10 $0.00 100% $0.00 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $1,387.51


0511-081-3204-8 205 S FOURTH ST   ELISABETH HILFIKER MENSINK   409 MIDLAND LN MONONA WI 53716


ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 38 LOT 4


66.00 $16.77 $0.00 50% 553.41$      120 4 $5.39 $644.11 50% $322.05 $0.00 100% $0.00 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $875.46


0511-081-3193-2 311 E WASHINGTON ST  


RICK K SIMLER,


SUSAN A SIMLER     311 E WASHINGTON ST STOUGHTON WI 53589


ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 38 LOT 3


66.00 $16.77 $0.00 50% 553.41$      280 4 $5.39 50 6 $7.03 $1,860.70 50% $930.35 $0.00 100% $0.00 90 6 $5.39 $485.10 100% $485.10 100% $0.00 $1,968.86


0511-081-3182-5 319 E WASHINGTON ST  


DOUGLAS J GIESE,  


TONI L GIESE     319 E WASHINGTON ST STOUGHTON WI 53589


ORIGINAL PLAT LOT 2 BLOCK 38


66.00 $16.77 $0.00 50% 553.41$      265 4 $5.39 65 6 $7.03 $1,885.30 50% $942.65 $0.00 100% $0.00 111 6 $5.39 $598.29 100% $598.29 100% $0.00 $2,094.35


0511-081-3171-8 327 E WASHINGTON ST  


CRYSTAL FRANCKSEN,  


ERIC FRANCKSEN     327 E WASHINGTON ST STOUGHTON WI 53589


ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 38 LOT 1


198.00 $16.77 $0.00 50% 1,660.23$   907 4 $5.39 46 6 $7.03 $5,212.11 50% $2,606.06 $0.00 100% $0.00 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $4,266.29


Total Assessment


Schedule C - Preliminary Assessments - Washington Street


Parcel Number Property Address Owners Name Owners Address Owners City Lot Description


Curb & Gutter
 Assessed 


Costs 


Sidewalk Replacement
Assessed 


Costs


Carriage Walk Replacement Concrete Apron Replacement Miscellaneous


S:\City Clerk\KIM\Special Assessments\2015 Washington-Fifth-Alley&Pulverization Project\2015 Preliminary Assessments - Washington and Fifth Streets2015 Preliminary Assessments - Washington and Fifth Streets





		10-R-82-2015- Special Assessment Resolution.pdf

		2015 Preliminary Assessments - Fifth Street.pdf

		2015 Preliminary Assessments - Pulverization Project.pdf

		2015 Preliminary Assessments - South Alley Project.pdf

		2015 Preliminary Assessments - Washington Street.pdf






City of Stoughton, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton WI 53589


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to Request Proposals for qualified firms to
provide property assessment services for the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin.


File Number: R-83-2015 Date Introduced: May 26, 2015


WHEREAS, It is in the best interest of the City of Stoughton to solicit proposals from qualified firms to
provide property assessment services for the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin and maintain a full value
assessment, and


WHEREAS, the Assessor will perform all of the work required to properly and professionally assess
the real and personal property of the City in accordance with applicable Wisconsin State Statutes,
therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby authorized and directed to distribute request proposals for qualified firms to provide property
assessment services for the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, to be due to the City of Stoughton Finance
Director by July 8, 2015 and to be made available for Council approval thereafter, and


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a publication for a Request for Proposals be sent to the Stoughton
Courier Hub and the Wisconsin League of Municipalities for publishing no later than June 1, 2015 and
for all proposals to be due to the City Finance Director by July 8, 2015.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







 1 of 7 


DATE 


 


Re: Proposal Request for Full Value City Property Assessment Services 


 


The City of Stoughton is soliciting proposals from qualified firms to provide property assessment 


services for the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin (hereafter, referred to as “City”).  The following 


information is provided to assist qualified firms with their proposals in response to this RFP: 


 


Background Information 


 


The City is located in Dane County with a 2010 Census population of 12,611.  The 2014 


Equalized Value (excluding manufacturing) for the City is $877,946,000.  A current breakdown 


of property values and parcels is included below.  The City has maintained full value 


assessments of property for approximately 10 years. 


 


 Residential Commercial Agricultural Other Total 


2014 Equalized 


Value 


$694,785,500 $164,773,700 $149,700 $57,100 $859,766,000 


 


Number of 


properties: 


Parcels/Improved 


 


 


 


4,120/3,863 


 


 


455/397 


 


 


204/0 


 


 


8/0 


 


 


4,787/4,260 


 


In addition to the above real property, in 2014 there were a total of 343 personal property owners 


in the City with a total personal property value of $18,180,000. 


 


 


Specific Services Required 


 


1. Assessor will perform all of the work required to properly and professionally assess the real 


and personal property of the City in accordance with applicable Wisconsin State Statutes. 


 


2. Assessor shall maintain “full-value” assessments for all non-manufacturing parcels in the 


City. These parcels must be physically inspected (interior and exterior) in a five-year 


inspection cycle. To assure the attainment of this objective, the City has instituted the 


following annual inspection process to be completed: (a) new construction, annexed 


properties, exempt status changes, and zoning changes shall be inspected; (b) properties 


affected by legal description changes, building removal, fire, significant remodeling, or other 


major condition changes shall be inspected; (c) all properties sold shall be inspected; (d) 


requests for review by property owners made to the Board of Review shall be inspected 


during the next assessment cycle; (e) inclusive of the properties listed above, the Assessor 


shall physically inspect (interior and exterior) approximately one-fifth (20%) of total non-


manufacturing parcel count as shown on the prior year’s final City Clerk’s Statement of 


Assessment.  At the Assessors expense, a certified letter will be sent to the property owner 







 2 of 7 


for interior inspections requesting entry.  All interior inspection appointments would be 


handled by the assessor through a 1-800 number. 


 


3. Assessor will review and assess all properties that were under partial construction as of 


January 1
st
 of the previous year. 


 


4. Assessor will review and assess new construction as of January 1
st
 of the current year. 


 


5. Assessor will mail out state approved blotters to all holders of personal property in the City, 


audit the returned forms and place the new values in the assessment roll. 


 


6. Assessor will account for all buildings destroyed or demolished. 


 


7. Assessor will implement use value assessments of agricultural lands per specifications set 


forth by the Wisconsin Department of Revenue. 


 


8. Assessor will process parcel subdivisions, lot line adjustments, new plats and any other land 


divisions. 


 


9. Assessor will correct legal descriptions as appropriate. 


 


10. Assessor will take digital photographs of new construction on or about January 1
st
 annually, 


also on the review process if needed.   


 


11. The City will provide limited clerical services to aide the assessor.  This limited support will 


include answering routine telephone and walk-in requests for assessment data, providing the 


Assessor’s toll free number to residents as necessary, and provide copies of all building 


permits and commercial building plans as requested. The Assessor will be responsible for all 


other clerical duties, including: preparing appointment mailers, stuffing envelopes and 


mailing all notices; all filing of assessment cards and records; all assessment data entry, and 


scheduling/rescheduling all assessment related appointments.  


 


The City shall not be responsible for any Assessor office supplies with the exception of 


providing for assessment file folders and other items that are kept in the permanent custody 


of the City. Sufficient office space, desks, chairs, telephone and data connections will be 


provided for the Assessor’s use at the Stoughton City Hall. 


 


12. Assessor will maintain property owner lists, with current name and address changes.   


 


13. All data will be displayed on the assessor’s website at no expense to the municipality.  Data 


will be given to the Clerk no later than 14 days after Board of Review.  The data is owned by 


the municipality. 


 


14. Assessor will post assessments to real estate transfer returns and record sale information to 


property record cards.   


 







 3 of 7 


15. Assessor will be responsible for maintaining recent plat and subdivision maps on file and 


updated accordingly.   


 


16. Assessor will annually update all property owner record cards with new legal description 


labels. 


 


17. Assessor will mail Notices of Increased Assessment to property owners and others as 


required.   


 


18. Assessor will conduct Open Book sessions in accordance with Wisconsin State Statutes, 


however, at a minimum the Assessor shall provide at least two (2) full days or twenty-four 


hours of time each year for Open Book sessions.  Assessor shall prepare a written statement 


regarding Open Book dates, times, and instructions on how to set up an appointment for an 


Open Book session, at least one month prior to the first Open Book session.  The intent is to 


broadcast this statement on the Public Access Channel (Channel 12) and to issue the 


statement to the local press for publication prior to Open Book.  All open book appointments 


would be handled by the Assessor through a 1-800 number. 


 


19. Assessor will be responsible for insuring that all procedures are properly completed for the 


Board of Review proceedings to be held prior to the middle of May each year.   Assessor will 


also attend the Board of Review meeting, defending the Assessor’s valuation and work 


products. 


 


20. Assessor will be responsible for providing the Wisconsin Department of Revenue with final 


reports of assessed valuations after the Board of review meeting. 


 


21. The City currently has three (4) Tax Increment Districts.  The Assessor shall be required to 


complete all State of Wisconsin Department of Revenue TID reports regarding valuations on 


time. 


 


22. Assessor will conduct office hours at the Stoughton City Hall 381 E Main Street as 


necessary.  The City, in consultation with the Assessor, will determine these office hours. 


 


23. Assessor will also provide a local or toll-free phone number for City officials and residents to 


contact assessor during regular business hours, Monday through Friday, and shall return calls 


within forty-eight (48) hours. 


 


24. Assessor will supply to the City a complete set of computer property assessment records 


(including digital photographs of each property) that are compatible with the City’s computer 


equipment and software.   Assessor will provide digital photographs with comparable 


properties in preparation for Board of Review meeting(s) so that the Board and the petitioner 


have evidence of comparability.  Additionally, the Assessor shall update the City’s 


assessment computer records within fourteen (14) days of the final adjournment of the Board 


of Review. 


 







 4 of 7 


25. The choice of assessment software is up to the assessor, subject to acceptance by the City.  


However, any software selected should have the following attributes/abilities: 


 


A. Have a statistical package that includes descriptive statistics and regression analysis. 


B. Comparative sales report that can be used to support individual assessments with 


adjustments shown. 


C. Flexible cost and depreciation tables that can be adjusted to capture specific markets. 


D. The ability to electronically export the completed assessment roll to the Dane County 


Tax Listing Office in the format required. This eliminates any manual data entry of 


the completed roll. 


E. The ability to import “start-up data” from the Dane County Information Technology 


offices. This would also be used to set up the City’s computerized system, to avoid 


time/cost consuming initial data entry. Typical imported data would include owners 


name(s), mailing address, parcel address, legal description, parcel number, etc. 


F. Building Permit record keeping. 


G. Sales data can be kept, stored and accessed. 


H. Has the ability to create a wide range of reports, including assessment roll, Assessor’s 


final report, etc, 


I. Has the ability to run queries to locate specific data. 


J. Must use standard database format, such as Microsoft Access, that can be read or 


easily converted to be read by other software packages.  


K. Assessor will annually provide municipality with a copy of the database used, 


together with file maps and descriptions, and all associated digital photos. This 


database will become the property of the municipality. Proprietary database formats 


exclusive to a particular software package are unacceptable. 


L. Hard copy printouts for all parcels shall be provided and placed in existing property 


record cards. The printout’s format and data provided shall be approved by the 


Department of Revenue and should contain the same data fields as shown on the PA-


500 property record card as a minimum. All printouts containing major improvements 


should have digital photos attached. 


M. Homogenous neighborhoods should be delineated and noted on assessment software. 


 


26. Assessor will work with City to place the computer property assessment records (including 


digital photographs of each property) on the City’s website. 


 


27. The assessor shall communicate openly and in a timely fashion with the proper City 


personnel and the public in the handling of all appeals to ensure the Board of Review has all 


available information to render its decisions.  The assessor is expected to present a positive 


professional image in both dress and conduct while interfacing with City staff and the 


public, especially during the appeals process.  All assessor personnel shall carry proper 


photo identification to assure the public of their identity and purpose of gaining access to 


private property.  


 


28. Digital photos are to be provided for all non-residential improvements (digital photos for all 


improvements are recommended over time).  


 







 5 of 7 


29. The assessor is encouraged to interface with the business and residential community and 


media to provide greater clarity of the assessor's role in the property taxation process and 


communicate assessment scheduling. 


 


30. The assessor shall update market values on City owned land and public buildings.  Said 


information obtained shall be used for insurance purposes, depreciation and to establish 


lease values.  


 


  31. Assessor will also perform all other duties incidental to the normal duties of Assessor. 


 


 


General Quotation Requirements 


 


 


 


1. All quotations must identify the firm name, address and specific assessment services 


experience in Wisconsin. The proposals shall also include: the names, educational 


background and municipal assessment experience of the person or persons to be assigned as 


the City’s point of contact for the work to be performed; experience with conducting a 


regular full value assessment  process; identify experience with assessment evaluation of 


potential tax-exempt properties and any specific assessment experience with a large number 


of multi-family properties; demonstrate accuracy of assessment work; and provide examples 


of going above and beyond the “call of duty”, with respect to serving the community and its 


property owners. 


 


2. The proposal shall include the total annual compensation rate to provide the assessment 


services described in the above Specific Services Required and in accordance with the laws 


of the State of Wisconsin for assessment years 2016, 2017, 2018, 2019 and 2020 beginning 


no later than October 2015 (preparation work for 2016 assessment year). The City will pay 


the annual compensation rate in equal monthly installments.  


 


3. Bidders shall express their fee for each year of this proposed contract (2016 through 2020) in 


a not-to-exceed sum to include all of the Assessor’s costs including but not limited to: labor, 


materials, transportation costs, meals, lodging, and Board of Review expenses.  All expense 


reimbursements will be charged against the total all-inclusive maximum price submitted by 


the firm.  The City will retain 10% of the total fee subject to timely delivery of the certified 


tax roll. 


 


4. All work shall be accomplished in accordance with the provisions of the laws of the State of 


Wisconsin and in full compliance with the rules and regulations promulgated by the 


Wisconsin Department of Revenue. 


 


5. The proposals shall identify five references from municipal clients for which the bidder and 


the person or persons to be assigned as the City’s point of contact for the work to be 


performed has provided assessment and/or revaluation services within the past two (2) years. 







 6 of 7 


References must include the name, title, address and business phone number of the contact 


person. 


 


6. Bidders shall provide a detailed resume of the person or persons to be assigned as the City’s 


point of contact for the work to be performed. 


 


7. The proposals shall also identify any and all contractual requirements that the bidder 


currently has. 


 


8. Identify the date when the firm would be available to begin providing assessment services to 


the City. 


 


9. All personnel providing assessing services shall be currently certified in compliance with 


Wisconsin State Statutes and Administration rules of the Wisconsin Department of Revenue, 


and shall maintain certification throughout the duration of this assignment. 


 


10. Bidders are advised to carefully inspect the community, the entire records and facilities of the 


City of Stoughton and examine the above referenced specifications for the proposed work 


and judge for themselves the circumstances affecting the cost of the work or the time 


requirements for its completion. Failure to do so will not relieve the successful bidder of the 


obligation to furnish and perform the work, to carry out the provisions of the contract, and to 


complete the contemplated work for consideration set forth in this bid. 


 


11. The successful bidder is not permitted to assign, subcontract or transfer the work of 


providing assessment services, without the prior written approval of the City. 


 


12. The successful bidder will have a minimum three to five years experience in municipal 


government assessing, including maintaining full value assessments, and will have advanced 


knowledge and experience in the utilization of computer applications for assessments. 


 


13. The proposals will be reviewed and awarded to the assessor whose quote is the most 


responsive to the solicitation and is the most advantageous to the City of Stoughton, 


considering experience, price and other factors. The City reserves the right to accept or reject 


any and all proposals received. 


 


14. If a proposal is accepted, the Assessor shall provide a certificate naming the City as 


additionally insured for the purposes of general and professional liability protection. Said 


certificate shall be in a form and amounts acceptable to the City Attorney. 


 


15. This proposal may not be withdrawn for a period of sixty- (60) days after the date and time      


set for the opening of bids.  Any company may withdraw its proposal at any time prior to the 


submittal deadline. 


 


 


 


 







 7 of 7 


Information 


 


Four (4) copies of the proposal must be received at the Stoughton Finance Director’s Office no 


later than 4:00 p.m. on JULY 8, 2015. Proposals shall be sealed and clearly marked “Stoughton 


Property Assessment Services”. Proposals should be addressed to: Laurie Sullivan, Finance 


Director, City of Stoughton, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589.  


 


The Assessor will be selected by a special city assessor selection committee which will 


recommend a firm to be hired to the City Council. This Request for Proposal will serve as the 


basis of the initial services contract with the firm that is selected. 


 


Questions regarding this Request for Proposal can be directed to Laurie Sullivan (608-873-6677 


or e-mail lsullivan@ci.stoughton.wi.us. 


 


                Evaluation Criteria   


 


The following evaluation criteria will be used to review the Assessment Services Proposals that 


are received and which meet the general quotation requirements: 


 


1. Demonstration of successful experience in providing general assessment services to a 


municipality of similar size, particularly with experience in annual full value assessment 


practices. 


2. Demonstration of a high level of accuracy in assessment work for municipal clients. 


3. Assessment services costs. 


4. Evidence of positive customer interaction/service from past municipal clients. 


 


Thank you for your interest in this project! 


 


 



mailto:lsullivan@ci.stoughton.wi.us



		11-R-83-2015-Resolution for Assessor RFP.pdf

		Assessor RFP.pdf






FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
April 28, 2015 – 6:00 p.m. 
Council Chambers, Public Safety Building 
 
Present:   
Alderpersons Greg Jenson, Ron Christianson, Pat O’Connor, Tim Swadley and Mayor 
Donna Olson 
 
Others Present:    
Finance Director Laurie Sullivan, Charles Veervort 
 
Absent and Excused: None    
 
Call to order:    
Finance Director Sullivan called the meeting to order at 6:00pm. 
 
Election of Committee Chair: 
Alderperson Christianson was elected the Chair of the Finance Committee 5-0. 
 
Election of Committee Vice Chair: 
Alderperson O’Connor was elected the Vice Chair of the Finance Committee 5-0. 
 
Communications:   
Finance Director Sullivan explained that she had received several TIF policies from 
other communities. She would make those available on the City website for the Finance 
Committee to review. 
 
Reports / Contingency/ March Treasurer’s Report: 
No action taken. 
 
Approval of the April 14, 2015 and April 21, 2015 Finance Committee Minutes: 
Motion by O’Connor, to approve the minutes from the April 14, 2015 and April 21, 2015 
Finance Committee meetings, second by Jenson. Motion carried 5-0.  
 
Discussion and action regarding Meeting Date, Time, and Place: 
The Finance Committee meetings will continue to be held on the second and fourth 
Tuesday, at 6pm, in the Council Chambers. 
 
Discussion regarding Assessor RFP document and possible changes and/or 
additions: 
Alderperson Christianson noted that there was a template RFP for an Assessor in the 
packet. Swadley expressed concerns that the current Assessor, Accurate Appraisal, 
does not have walkthroughs in the current contract. Finance Director Sullivan suggested 
that language be added to the RFP that would include walkthroughs for the City every 
four or five years. The Committee directed City staff to make those changes and to send 
to our current assessor for review. 
 
Discussion regarding Attorney RFP Document and possible changes and/or 
additions: 
Christianson noted that the previous RFP for our current Attorney firm was in the 
packet. Finance Director Sullivan stated that in 2009 the City held four interviews from 







law firms following the release of the RFP. She also noted that the City doesn’t 
necessarily need to switch firms, but wants to see our other firms might compare. The 
Finance Committee directed staff to update the hours in the RFP and to send for review. 
 
Discussion regarding updating the existing Senior Center Leases and advertising 
for vacant space: 
Finance Director Sullivan stated that one of the tenants by the Senior Center would be 
leaving that location at the end of May 2015. After comparing to the current market for 
rental spaces, she noted that the City is within the current rental rates per square foot 
and will not increase the rent. She also stated that she would have an ad published in 
the paper to locate new tenants. 
 
No action was taken for any lease changes. 
 
Future Agenda Items: 


- City’s Five Year Plan  
- 2015 CIP Borrowing 


  
 
Adjournment: 
Motion by Jenson, to adjourn the Finance Committee meeting, second by O’Connor. 
Motion carried 5-0. The Finance Committee meeting adjourned at 6:38pm. 
 







COMMUNITY AFFAIRS/COUNCIL POLICY MEETING MINUTES
Thursday April 9, 2015, 5:00 p.m.
Hall of Fame Room, City of Stoughton, WI


Present: Alderpersons Greg Jenson, Tom Selsor, Michael Engelberger and Mayor Olson.


Guests: Attorney Matt Dregne


Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 5:20 p.m. by Alderperson Greg Jenson.


Communications: None.


Minutes: Motion by Engelberger to approve the minutes of March 3, 2015, second by Selsor.
Motion passed 4-0.


Policy Discussion and action regarding the amount a requester is charged for an open
records request for both materials and staff time.


Mayor Olson had requested the creation of an Open Records Policy for the City. Attorney Dregne
noted that a municipality can create an ordinance that would require payment after costs incurred
after $50. Selsor recommended that a policy be created that follows the State Statute and adheres
to the $50 mark requiring payment. The Committee directed the City Clerk to draft a policy and
bring it back to the committee at the next meeting.


Motion by Selsor, to table this item until the May Community Affairs and Council policy meeting,
second by Jenson. Motion carried 4-0.


Policy Discussion and action regarding the reading of emails and printed statements
during Public Comment &/or Public Hearings at Council, Planning Commission or other
city meetings.


Mayor Olson requested a policy regarding the reading of emails during Public Comment and Public
Hearings to ensure consistencies with the Council, Committees and Commissions. The Committee
discussed that people who can’t physically make it to a meeting should be able to have their letter
read. Attorney Dregne explained that under the current Council Rules, emails are not permitted to
be read aloud during a Public Comment Period. He did explain that if the Council did receive any
email from a citizen that wishes to have it read aloud at a meeting, the Council could simply
suspend the rules by a two-thirds vote to allow it.


Mayor Olson left the meeting at 6:01pm.


Final review and recommendation to Council of the 2015 Council Rules Documents


Attorney Dregne went through the current Council Rules and noted that many of the policies that
were added to rules seemed to be simple suggestions and that would be hard to enforce. The
Committee recommended that that Attorney Dregne review the Current rules and draft a new
version. This item will be brought back to the Community Affairs and Council Policy Committee in
May.


Future Agenda Items: Open Records policies and Council Rules


Adjournment Motion by Selsor to adjourn, second by Engelberger. The meeting was adjourned
at 6:30pm, motion carried 3-0.







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2015 PACKETS\5-26-2015\Committee Minutes\Landmarks Minutes 4-9-15.doc


Landmarks Commission Meeting Minutes
Thursday, April 9, 2015 – 7:00 p.m.
City Hall, Hall of Fame Room, Lower Level, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI.


Members Present: Peggy Veregin, Chair; Alan Hedstrom , Vice-Chair; Andrea Rainka, Secretary;
Michael Engelberger; Connie Kraus; and Greg Pigarelli
Absent and Excused: None
Staff: Michael Stacey
Guests: None


1. Call to order. Peggy called the meeting to order at 7:05 pm.


2. Consider approval of the Landmarks Commission meeting minutes of March 12, 2015.
Motion by Michael E. to approve the minutes as presented, 2nd by Connie. Motion carried 6–0.


3. Proposed Historic Preservation Ordinance Amendments.


Peggy opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak.


Peggy stated the purpose of the ordinance amendments is to bring the ordinance in line with best
practices including corrections to terminology and clarifying technical terms.


The group discussed the proposed amendments.


Peggy closed the public hearing.


Motion by Michael E. to recommend Council approve the proposed amendments to Chapter 38,
Historic Preservation as presented, 2nd by Connie. Motion carried 6 - 0.


The first reading of the ordinance will be on April 28, 2015 and the second reading will be on
May 12, 2015.


4. Discuss Historic Preservation Award Nominees.
Michael S. provided pictures for the historic preservation award nomination of KW Properties.
The group discussed the recommended nomination.


Motion by Michael E. to award KW Properties for their contributions to historic preservation,
2nd by Connie. Motion carried 6 – 0.


5. Status Updates:
A. Power Plant - Mobcraft brewers now plan to move to Milwaukee. Stephen Mar-Pohl


continues to work to find a potential tenant for the Power Plant space. The potential
purchase of the Milfab property by the City of Stoughton will likely help the Power Plant
site.







Landmarks Commission Meeting Minutes
4/9/15
Page 2 of 2


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2015 PACKETS\5-26-2015\Committee Minutes\Landmarks Minutes 4-9-15.doc


B. 1892 High School – Peggy is working to gain access to the 1892 High School. The
group discussed this Local Landmark.


6. Discuss potential new landmarks commission member.
Connie and Andrea will both be leaving the Commission. The group discussed numerous
potential candidates to fill vacant positions.


7. Commission Reports/Calendar.
The group discussed the upcoming WAHPC conference.


Motion by Andrea to approve fee reimbursement to any commissioner who attends the
conference, 2nd by Michael E. Motion carried 6 – 0.


8. Future agenda items.
Elect Chair; Vice-Chair and Secretary.


9. Adjournment.
Motion by Alan to adjourn at 8:30 pm, 2nd by Andrea. Motion carried 6 – 0.


Respectfully Submitted,


Michael Stacey







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2015 PACKETS\5-26-2015\Committee Minutes\Planning Minutes 4-13-15.doc


Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
Monday, April 13, 2015 - 6:00 p.m.
Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton,
WI.


Members Present: Mayor Donna Olson, Chair; Ron Christianson, Vice-Chair; Greg Jenson; Matt
Hanna; Todd Krcma and Scott Truehl
Absent: Eric Hohol
Staff: Planning Director, Rodney Scheel and Zoning Administrator, Michael Stacey
Press: Mark Ignatowski
Guests: AJ Arnett; Jerry Gryttenholm; Sean Higgins; Dan McAuliffe; Karen Drogsvold; and
Warren Brewster.


1. Call to order. Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.


2. Consider approval of the Planning Commission meeting minutes of March 9, 2015.
Motion by Jenson to approve the minutes of March 9, 2015 as presented, 2nd by Krcma.
Motion carried 6 – 0.


3. Council Representative Report.
Christianson reported resolutions 25, 26, 27, 36 and 37 were approved and ordinances 4, 5, and
8 were also approved as presented.


4. Meeting Summary & Status of Developments.
Scheel gave an overview of the status of developments and meeting summary.


5. O-10-15 – Warren Brewster requests to rezone 100 Isham Street (CSM Lot 4, part of lot
16 and 17, Willow Springs Addition) from SR-6 Single Family Residential to TR-6 Two
Family Residential.
Scheel explained the request.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the rezoning request for the
property located at 100 Isham Street as presented, 2nd by Hanna. Motion carried 6 – 0.


6. O-11-15 – The Bryant Foundation requests to rezone 301 W. Main Street from NB
Neighborhood Business to CB Central Business.
Scheel explained the request.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak.







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
4/13/15
Page 2 of 3


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2015 PACKETS\5-26-2015\Committee Minutes\Planning Minutes 4-13-15.doc


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Motion by Jenson to recommend the Common Council approve the rezoning request for
property located at 301 W. Main Street as presented, 2nd by Krcma. Motion carried 6 – 0.


7. Norse View Holdings, LLC requests two (2) certified survey map approvals to reconfigure
Lots 135-140, Seventh Addition to Norse View Heights to create one (1) additional lot.
Scheel gave an overview of the developer’s plan for this area including a proposed preliminary
plat and planned development.


Hanna questioned who would be constructing Carl Avenue. Scheel stated the developer.


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the CSM request as presented,
2nd by Christianson. Motion carried 6 – 0.


8. Norse View Holdings, LLC requests two (2) certified survey map approvals to reconfigure
Lots 145-150, Seventh Addition to Norse View Heights to create one (1) additional lot.
Scheel explained the request including Stoughton Utilities memo regarding the need for
information related to the high water mark to the east of Carl Avenue so they can plan for
electric infrastructure.


Motion by Christianson to Table this request until more information is available, 2nd by
Jenson.


AJ Arnett stated he would like to have the CSM’s approved contingent on working with
Stoughton Utilities regarding electric utility easement locations.


Hanna believes the lots should be ok until future development of the remainder of the property.
Hanna stated if the pond is needed now then the easements will need to be worked out, if not
then the pond can be designed to work with the existing development.


Christianson withdrew his motion.


Scheel stated there is language in the resolution that requires the developer to meet Stoughton
Utilities requirements prior to recording of the CSM so we should be ok.


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the CSM request as presented,
2nd by Hanna. Motion carried 6 – 0.


9. Stoughton Area Future Urban Development Area Presentation. Please find review
materials at this link :http://www.capitalarearpc.org/Stoughton_FUDA.html (click on
“Related Materials”)
Sean Higgins, Capital Area Regional Planning Commission presented a summary of the
Stoughton Area Future Urban Development Area.







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
4/13/15
Page 3 of 3


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2015 PACKETS\5-26-2015\Committee Minutes\Planning Minutes 4-13-15.doc


10. O-6-15 – Proposed ordinance creating section 26-43 related to banning outdoor fired
furnaces.
Scheel explained the ordinance amendment.


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the ordinance amendment
banning outdoor fired furnaces as presented, 2nd by Krcma. Motion carried 6 – 0.


11. Discuss Wisconsin Court of Appeals recent ruling on how communities regulate short-
term rentals of homes (also known as vacation rental homes).
Scheel explained the recent court ruling. Truehl questioned the magnitude of vacation rental
homes in Stoughton. Scheel stated we are not aware of any.


The Commission chose to do nothing at this time.


12. Discuss rezoning of the property at 433 East South Street (formerly Milfab).
Scheel explained the intent of the proposed rezoning.


A lengthy discussion ensued regarding:
 Protecting the property from the potential for future industrial uses.
 Rezoning the property to MR-24 high density residential as a temporary use.
 The zoning would likely become PD Planned Development in the future for a mixed use


development.
 The City can rezone the property even though it is not owned by the City.
 The RDA currently has made an offer for the property.
 The RDA is looking at a redevelopment project from 4th Street to 8th Street.


Motion by Christianson to direct staff to prepare to rezone the property at 433 E. South Street
to MR-24, 2nd by Truehl. Motion carried 6-0


13. Future agenda items
Rezone 433 E. South Street and Norse View Heights Preliminary Plat


14. Adjournment. Motion by Christianson to adjourn at 7:20 pm, 2nd by Krcma. Motion carried
6-0.


Respectfully submitted,


Michael Stacey







 


STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 
Monday, April 20, 2015 – 5:00 p.m. 
Edmund Malinowski Board Room 
Stoughton Utilities Administration Building 
600 S. Fourth Street 
Stoughton, Wisconsin 
 
Members Present: Citizen Member David Erdman, Alderperson Eric 


Hohol, Citizen Member John Kallas, , Mayor Donna 
Olson, Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu, and 
Citizen Member Alan Staats. 


  
Absent: Alderperson Thomas Majewski. 
   
Excused: None. 
 
Others Present: Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, LLP Partner John Andres, 


CPA, Alderperson Ron Christianson, Stoughton Utilities 
Finance and Administrative Manager Kim Jennings, 
CPA,  and Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz, 
P.E.  


 
Call To Order:  Mayor Donna Olson called the regular Stoughton Utilities 
Committee Meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. 
 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Consent Agenda: Stoughton Utilities Director 
Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities Committee 
Meeting Consent Agenda items.  Discussion Followed.  Motion by Citizen Member 
Alan Staats,  the motion seconded by Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu, to 
approve the following consent agenda items as presented:  Stoughton Utilities 
Payments Due List, Draft Minutes of the March 16, 2015 Regular Stoughton 
Utilities Committee Meeting, Stoughton Utilities February 2015 Financial 
Summary, Stoughton Utilities February 2015 Statistical Information, Stoughton 
Utilities Communications, Stoughton Utilities Committee Annual Calendar, and the 
Stoughton Utilities March 2015 Activities Reports.  The motion carried 
unanimously 6-0. 
 
Status Of The Stoughton Utilities Committee Recommendation(s) To The 
Stoughton Common Council:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz 
presented and discussed the following items from the Stoughton Utilities 
Committee that were approved and/or placed on file by the Stoughton Common 
Council: 
 
 
 


 







 


STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 


Monday, April 20, 2015 – 5:00 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No. 2 
 


 Stoughton Utilities proposed updated position descriptions for the Utilities 
Accountant II, Utilities Accounts Collection Technician, Utilities Customer 
Service Technician, Utilities GIS Analyst, Utilities Water/Wastewater 
Operator/Meter Technician, and the Utilities Water Operator I.   
 


 Stoughton Utilities Customer Service Technician Position. 
 


 Payments Due List. 
 


 Stoughton Utilities Committee February 16, 2015 Regular Meeting 
Minutes. 


 


 Stoughton Utilities January 2015 Financial Summaries. 
 


 Stoughton Utilities January 2015 Statistical Worksheet. 
 


Stoughton Utilities 2014 Audit Report And Management Letter:  Stoughton 
Utilities Finance and Administrative Manager Kim Jennings and Stoughton Utilities 
Director Robert Kardasz introduced John Andres from Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, 
LLP who presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities 2014 Audit Report and 
Management Letter.  Discussion followed.  Motion by Alderperson Eric Hohol, the 
motion seconded by Citizen Member David Erdman, to approve the Stoughton 
Utilities 2014 Audit Report and recommend their approval and the adoption of the 
corresponding resolution to the Stoughton Common Council on April 28, 2015.  
The motion carried unanimously 6-0.   
 
Stoughton Utilities Proposed Electric And Water Tax Stabilization Dividends:  
Stoughton Utilities Finance and Administrative Manager Kim Jennings and 
Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the proposed 
Stoughton Utilities Electric and Water Tax Stabilization Dividends.  Discussion 
followed.  Motion by Citizen member David Erdman, the motion seconded by 
Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu, to approve the proposed Stoughton Utilities 
Electric and Water Tax Stabilization Dividends of $23,455 and $59 respectively 
which when combined with the Payments in Lieu of Taxes (PILOTs) yield totals of 
$389,487 and $352,759 respectively, for a combined total of $742,246, and 
recommend them and the adoption of the corresponding resolution to the 
Stoughton Common Council on April 28, 2015.  The motion carried unanimously 4-
2 with Citizen Member John Kallas and Citizen Member Alan Staats voting no.    
 
 
 


 







 


STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 
Monday, April 20, 2015 – 5:00 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No. 3 
 
Stoughton Utilities Proposed Water Rate Adjustment:  Stoughton Utilities 
Finance and Administrative Manager Kim Jennings and Stoughton Utilities 
Director Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities proposed 
water rate adjustment.  Discussion followed.  Motion by Alderperson Eric Hohol, 
the motion seconded by Citizen Member John Kallas, to accept the proposed 
Stoughton Utilities water rate adjustment and authorize staff to submit the 
application to the Wisconsin Public Service Commission on April 21, 2015.  The 
motion carried unanimously 6-0. 
 
Stoughton Utilities Light Emitting Diode (LED) Streetlight Conversion 
Program):   Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and 
discussed the Stoughton Utilities LED streetlight conversion program.    
Discussion followed. 
 
Alderperson Ron Christianson excused himself from the Stoughton Utilities 
Committee Meeting at 5:55 p.m.  
 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Future Agenda Item(s): 


 


 Stoughton Utilities recommendations status from the March 16, 2015 
Investigation of Elevated Lead Concentration In River Bluff Middle School 
Drinking Water.  
 


Adjournment:  Motion by Citizen Member David Erdman, the motion seconded by 
Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu, to adjourn the Regular Stoughton Utilities 
Committee Meeting at 6:05 p.m. The motion carried unanimously 6-0. 
 
 


 Respectfully submitted, 
 
Robert P. Kardasz, P.E.  
Stoughton Utilities Director 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 
 
 





		4 Finance Minutes April 28, 2015.pdf

		5-April 9, 2015- CA-CP Minutes.pdf

		Landmarks Minutes 4-9-15.pdf

		Planning Minutes 4-13-15.pdf

		Utilities- April 20, 2015 Regular Meeting Minutes.pdf






BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/4Pag
e:


05/18/2015 10:48 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
FROM 04/01/2015 TO 04/30/2015


755,488.56 Add: Journal Entries/Other
(435,358.65)Less: Payroll Disbursements
(719,921.69)Less: Cash Disbursements
320,154.52 Add: Cash Receipts
879,875.85 Beginning GL Balance:


95,133.36 04/29/2015 Deposit ID: 351
1,990.50 04/29/2015 Deposit ID: 352


150.00 05/01/2015 Deposit ID: 373
23,824.53 04/30/2015 Deposit ID: 353


80.00 05/04/2015 Deposit ID: 374
2,222.50 05/01/2015 Deposit ID: 363


163.00 05/05/2015 Deposit ID: 375
0.00 


123,563.89 


800,238.59 Ending GL Balance:


854,677.36 Ending Bank Balance:


Add: Deposits in Transit


Less:  Outstanding Checks


Amount NameCheck Number   Check Date


AP Checks


57.12 RICHARDS, SUSAN47689   03/26/2014
14.00 KRIS SCHWARTZ49874   11/20/2014
14.15 JILL HAUK50317   12/31/2014
8.14 KRISTINE HOLZHUTER50427   01/08/2015


125.88 GLENN OR EILEEN DILLARD50525   01/15/2015
9.00 JEFF CALKINS50594   01/22/2015


293.58 MICHAEL OR KARLA MALONEY50769   02/05/2015
120.00 DANE COUNTY EMERGENCY MANAGEME50924   02/26/2015
56.00 ANNE JONES50942   02/26/2015


165.00 CINDY WAGNER50981   02/26/2015
5.97 CHERYL LEARN51019   03/05/2015


67.46 DINO LINGO51122   03/19/2015
150.00 NATHAN PARRETTE51144   03/19/2015
324.00 CINDY OR BRAD WAGNER51164   03/19/2015
30.00 DANE CO CHIEF OF POLICE ASSOC51182   03/26/2015
50.00 MATT THOMAS GORSHE51250   04/02/2015
43.31 WAL-MART STORES INC51282   04/02/2015


2,630.96 3 RIVERS BILLING INC51290   04/09/2015
150.00 DANE COUNTY EMS ASSOCIATION51302   04/09/2015
75.50 DANE COUNTY PLANNING & DEV DEP51303   04/09/2015


4,200.00 DAVID BACHOLL51340   04/16/2015
338.05 DEAN HEALTH PLAN INC51349   04/16/2015
77.48 LEE DICKERT51350   04/16/2015







BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY 2/4Pag
e:


05/18/2015 10:48 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
FROM 04/01/2015 TO 04/30/2015


Amount NameCheck Number   Check Date


AP Checks


85.00 FBINAA51354   04/16/2015
152.38 FORREST ANDERSON51355   04/16/2015


2,500.00 DAVID LINDLEY51368   04/16/2015
300.00 NAVSURFWARCENDIV CRANE51372   04/16/2015
750.00 OPERA FOR THE YOUNG INC51373   04/16/2015
300.00 PLAYTIME PRODUCTIONS LTD51374   04/16/2015
42.00 LOIS QUALE51377   04/16/2015
85.02 FRANKLIN RIMMERT51379   04/16/2015


659.12 UMR51398   04/16/2015
56.00 JANET AABERG51410   04/23/2015 VOIDED 05/11/2015


4,116.04 ALDI51412   04/23/2015
65.00 AMERICAN HEALTH & SAFETY51416   04/23/2015
8.50 CYNTHIA CURTISS51432   04/23/2015


383.27 DANE COUNTY TREASURER - LAND C51434   04/23/2015
60.00 VICTOR DUESEL51437   04/23/2015
60.00 MARY LOU FENDRICK51442   04/23/2015


150.00 FIRST LUTHERAN CHURCH51443   04/23/2015
770.00 FITPRO SERVICES LLC51444   04/23/2015
60.00 RUTH FORTNEY51445   04/23/2015


112.00 STEVE FORTNEY51446   04/23/2015
90.26 GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING51447   04/23/2015


168.80 GANSER COMPANY INC51449   04/23/2015
66.00 DIANE HALOM51453   04/23/2015
56.00 LINDA HALVERSON51454   04/23/2015


2,375.00 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LLC51455   04/23/2015
178.50 SHARONNE HARVEY51458   04/23/2015
56.00 JUDY JACKY51460   04/23/2015


125.38 TONY KETTERER51463   04/23/2015
150.00 LAKEVIEW CHURCH51466   04/23/2015
200.00 LIVE TRIBUTE PRODUCTIONS51468   04/23/2015
56.00 SANDY MAERZ51470   04/23/2015


8,225.00 MAMASOX TOURING INC51471   04/23/2015
56.00 CORINNE MC GEEVER51473   04/23/2015
60.00 MARY MCNAUGHTON51474   04/23/2015


117.00 MIDWEST BILLIARDS, INC.51475   04/23/2015
717.57 ROUNDYS51480   04/23/2015
25.00 SAUK CITY LIBRARY51481   04/23/2015


100.00 TIMOTHY W SCHMIDT51482   04/23/2015
40.00 SCOTT'S LAWN CARE51485   04/23/2015
56.00 JANET SILBAUGH51486   04/23/2015
60.00 RUDY SILBAUGH51487   04/23/2015
56.00 ROSEANN SMITH51489   04/23/2015
57.21 KELLY MARIE SORENSEN51490   04/23/2015
56.00 SUSAN STRANDLIE51496   04/23/2015







BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY 3/4Pag
e:


05/18/2015 10:48 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
FROM 04/01/2015 TO 04/30/2015


Amount NameCheck Number   Check Date


AP Checks


241.02 DAVE TAEBEL51498   04/23/2015
60.00 KRISTY THALACKER51500   04/23/2015


1,869.10 VIKINGBALL51507   04/23/2015
525.00 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON51514   04/23/2015
61.25 AIRGAS USA LLC51519   04/30/2015
54.72 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L51520   04/30/2015
1.22 AT&T MOBILITY51521   04/30/2015


76.72 CINTAS CORPORATION #44651522   04/30/2015
6,278.87 COMPASS MINERALS51523   04/30/2015


37.00 COURIER HUB51524   04/30/2015
813.75 CTACCESS51525   04/30/2015
30.00 DANE COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS51526   04/30/2015
40.00 DCCVA51527   04/30/2015


537.00 DEAN CLINIC51528   04/30/2015
12,846.07 F.D.S. ENTERPRISES INC51529   04/30/2015


16.00 FASTENAL COMPANY51530   04/30/2015
14.72 FIRST SUPPLY51531   04/30/2015 VOIDED 05/11/2015


160.00 GANSER COMPANY INC51532   04/30/2015
1,037.70 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC.51533   04/30/2015


635.48 GUIDANCE SOFTWARE51534   04/30/2015
162.00 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT51535   04/30/2015


3,172.75 HASTINGS MUTUAL INS51536   04/30/2015
2,500.00 HOT CLUB OF COWTOWN51537   04/30/2015


500.00 HOT CLUB OF COWTOWN51538   04/30/2015
760.00 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC51539   04/30/2015


57,356.00 JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC51540   04/30/2015
250.00 DAVID KALLAND51541   04/30/2015
23.11 LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL TRUCKS51542   04/30/2015


8,572.40 M & M OFFICE INTERIORS INC51543   04/30/2015
4,000.00 MAMA DIGDOWN ENTERPRISES, LLC51544   04/30/2015


697.50 MELLI LAW S.C.51545   04/30/2015
304.05 NO SHORTS ELECTRIC LLC51546   04/30/2015
64.10 PRINTING HOUSE51547   04/30/2015


102.95 PROFESSIONAL EQUIP & SUPPLY51548   04/30/2015
23.00 CAROL STATZ51549   04/30/2015
25.00 STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMERCE51550   04/30/2015


100.00 STOUGHTON FLORAL INC51551   04/30/2015
412.00 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL51552   04/30/2015


1,521.18 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL - WI51553   04/30/2015
250.00 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES51554   04/30/2015


19,886.88 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC51555   04/30/2015
89.00 TEN-41 PUBLIC SAFETY SUPPLY51556   04/30/2015


12,832.00 TKK ELECTRONICS LLC51557   04/30/2015
709.01 US CELLULAR51558   04/30/2015







BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY 4/4Pag
e:


05/18/2015 10:48 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
FROM 04/01/2015 TO 04/30/2015


Amount NameCheck Number   Check Date


AP Checks


245.00 US HEALTHWORKS MEDICAL GROUP 51559   04/30/2015
8.00 UWHC51560   04/30/2015


90.00 WISC DEPT OF TRANSP-TV & RP UN51561   04/30/2015


AmountNameCheck Number   Check Date


Payroll Checks


4,120.00 WELLS FARGO BANK N.A.51517   04/24/2015


176,979.20 Total - 115 Outstanding Checks:
801,262.05 Adjusted Bank Balance


1,023.46 Unreconciled Difference:


DATE:REVIEWED BY:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS


CASH SUMMARY BY FUND FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/2Page: 05/18/2015 10:49 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


FROM 04/01/2015 TO 04/30/2015


Ending
Balance


04/30/2015
Total 


Credits 
Total 


Debits 


Beginning
Balance


04/01/2015DescriptionFund


1,546,726.78 0.00 0.00 1,546,726.78 ALLOCATIONS FUND001


4,349,306.68 4,507,580.70 986,755.17 7,870,132.21 GENERAL FUND100


622,423.90 150.00 459,895.53 162,678.37 TID #3 FUND203


1,295,729.73 150.00 178,678.40 1,117,201.33 TID #4 FUND204


5,945.93 31,199.75 0.00 37,145.68 TID #5 FUND205


0.00 66,649.48 60,775.35 5,874.13 LIBRARY FUND215


329,973.26 3,579.55 1,718.70 331,834.11 LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND217


11,965.87 0.00 0.30 11,965.57 FIRE EQUIPMENT FUND221


1,769.23 0.00 0.00 1,769.23 RIVER TRAIL FUND222


155,018.15 4,326.87 9,718.38 149,626.64 PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND223


664,389.30 6,737.00 49,588.96 621,537.34 STORM SEWER FUND224


33,045.35 0.00 0.00 33,045.35 225


183,866.51 0.00 3,693.16 180,173.35 EMS TRUCK FUND227


39,312.16 0.00 1.20 39,310.96 EMS EQUIPMENT FUND228


3,833.32 97.38 93.00 3,837.70 SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP229


1,781.45 582.41 0.00 2,363.86 TOWNSHIP OUTREACH FUND230


26,854.60 1,471.49 50.90 28,275.19 SENIORS IN NEED231


423,020.31 6,572.40 420.30 429,172.41 SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND232


14,667.92 0.00 0.00 14,667.92 HOLIDAY FUND233


79,102.11 8,229.30 2,976.20 84,355.21 FOOD PANTRY234


1,657.11 0.60 0.60 1,657.11 LANDMARKS235


1,502.00 0.00 0.00 1,502.00 TREE COMMISSION236


4,650.00 0.00 0.00 4,650.00 STOUGHTON ARTS COUNCIL239


56,865.81 273.74 35,473.00 21,666.55 EMS TRUST FUND241


32,445.93 2,654.81 15,491.24 19,609.50 FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND242


691,540.75 0.00 176.94 691,363.81 FIRE PENSION FUND243


(11,161.88)0.00 0.00 (11,161.88)CDBG FUND244


(134,304.62)114,904.54 35,543.37 (54,943.45)OPERA HOUSE FUND245


34,599.49 0.00 0.30 34,599.19 OPERA HOUSE REPAIR FUND246


29,714.91 0.00 7,587.23 22,127.68 TOURISM FUND247


52,070.07 1,346.12 0.00 53,416.19 SICK LEAVE FUND250


(166,968.16)116,399.03 122,870.54 (173,439.67)HEALTH INSURANCE FUND251


9,817.87 184.43 115.00 9,887.30 K9 FUND252


58,122.83 8,800.25 2.10 66,920.98 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND260


85,466.68 5,193.08 2.70 90,657.06 REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY261


52,715.42 72,325.00 165.10 124,875.32 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS270


(540,296.66)70,565.00 2,136,202.30 (2,605,933.96)DEBT SERVICE FUND300


1,798,042.94 44,325.73 162,418.02 1,679,950.65 CONSTRUCTION FUND400


29,659.93 82,416.47 26,000.00 86,076.40 CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND410


196,134.35 90,101.52 5,238.80 280,997.07 BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND411


643,271.15 0.00 376,067.80 267,203.35 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND412


(90,736.18)46,550.72 50,848.33 (95,033.79)EMS603







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS


CASH SUMMARY BY FUND FOR STOUGHTON CITY 2/2Page: 05/18/2015 10:49 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


FROM 04/01/2015 TO 04/30/2015


Ending
Balance


04/30/2015
Total 


Credits 
Total 


Debits 


Beginning
Balance


04/01/2015DescriptionFund


12,623,542.30 5,293,367.37 4,728,568.92 13,188,340.75 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 1/3Pag
e:


05/18/2015 11:03 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 04/01/2015 - 04/30/2015   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


55.19 100-00000-48112-41600000 INTEREST ON TAXES
238.00 100-00000-46757-50100000 CABLE - TAXABLE SALES
43.00 100-00000-46752-32457600 REC INSTRUCTION FEES


1,523.00 100-00000-46752-32457400 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
98.00 100-00000-46752-32456600 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
334.00 100-00000-46752-32456500 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
260.00 100-00000-46752-32456200 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
155.00 100-00000-46752-32456100 REC INSTRUCTION FEES


2,205.00 100-00000-46752-32455900 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
879.00 100-00000-46752-32455800 REC INSTRUCTION FEES


1,333.00 100-00000-46752-32455400 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
25.00 100-00000-46752-32455100 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
211.00 100-00000-46752-32455000 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
630.00 100-00000-46750-32453500 RECREATION


9.50 100-00000-46750-32452200 RECREATION
1,592.00 100-00000-46750-32450800 RECREATION
1,311.83 100-00000-46750-32450000 RECREATION


545.00 100-00000-46720-51300000 PARK RESERVATIONS
18.00 100-00000-46610-30300000 NEWSLETTER
32.00 100-00000-46590-50400000 TAXABLE CRAFT SALES
32.00 100-00000-46590-30500000 TAXABLE CRAFT SALES
32.00 100-00000-46590-30400000 TAXABLE CRAFT SALES
32.00 100-00000-46590-30300000 TAXABLE CRAFT SALES
775.00 100-00000-46540-42100000 CEMETERY FEES
600.00 100-00000-46430-31200000 STREET OPENING


10,354.75 100-00000-46290-31000000 MVD FEES
20.00 100-00000-46210-31100000 POLICE DEPT FEES
56.24 100-00000-46210-30800000 POLICE DEPT FEES


1,145.00 100-00000-46150-41500000 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES
705.00 100-00000-45130-31100000 PARKING FINES


1,935.00 100-00000-44900-32200000 MISC
689.20 100-00000-44330-32200000 HEATING


1,168.70 100-00000-44320-32200000 PLUMBING
1,258.70 100-00000-44310-32200000 ELECTRICAL
4,603.08 100-00000-44300-32200000 BUILDING
2,865.00 100-00000-44150-31600000 MISC. LICENSE


700.00 100-00000-44120-31600000 CIGARETTE
345.00 100-00000-44111-31600000 OPERATORS


8,700.00 100-00000-44110-31600000 LIQUOR & MALT BEVERAGE
7,144.58 100-00000-41321-10100000 DCHA PILOT
7,164.12 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES


416.00 100-00000-22111 DANE COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE
12.00 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE
674.00 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE


16,149.16 100-00000-21515 RETIREMENT PAYABLE
3,601.99 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES


150.00 100-00000-13030 A/R PAYROLL PAYBACK
46.52 100-00000-13025 PEN CE


3,350.00 100-00000-13025 CEM-O/
200.00 100-00000-13010 RENT-S
510.00 100-00000-13010 PW-SNO


7.65 100-00000-13010 PENALT
247.50 100-00000-13010 GARBAG
720.83 100-00000-13010 CO YOU


2,629.23 100-00000-12330 DELINQUENT PERS PROP TAXES
21,840.06 100-00000-12320 DELINQUENT SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS


*** TOTAL BY GL DISTRIBUTION ***


320,154.52 Total of 912 Receipts 







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 2/3Pag
e:


05/18/2015 11:03 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 04/01/2015 - 04/30/2015   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


1,804.90 245-00000-46745-50210205 REVENUE-FEES
1,062.50 245-00000-46742-50215033 TICKET SALES


150.00 245-00000-46742-50215031 TICKET SALES
945.00 245-00000-46742-50215029 TICKET SALES
826.00 245-00000-46742-50215025 TICKET SALES
950.00 245-00000-46742-50215024 TICKET SALES


4,272.00 245-00000-46742-50215018 TICKET SALES
1,518.00 245-00000-46742-50215017 TICKET SALES


625.00 245-00000-46742-50215016 TICKET SALES
195.00 245-00000-46742-50215015 TICKET SALES
728.00 245-00000-46742-50215014 TICKET SALES
900.00 245-00000-46742-50215009 TICKET SALES


1,260.00 245-00000-46742-50215008 TICKET SALES
1,084.00 245-00000-46742-50215006 TICKET SALES
(696.34)245-00000-46742-50210205 TICKET SALES
170.64 243-00000-48114 DIVIDENDS


2,595.00 242-00000-48521-15000000 SPECIAL EVENTS
150.64 242-00000-48521 DANCE DONATIONS


12,745.00 242-00000-48521 DANCE DONATIONS
50.00 241-00000-48500-70700000 DONATIONS-UNDESIGNATED
115.00 241-00000-48500-70200000 DONATIONS-CPR
175.00 241-00000-48500-70200000 DONATIONS-CPR


35,045.00 241-00000-48500-70100000 DONATIONS-BRYANT
2,975.00 234-00000-48550 DONATIONS


15.00 232-00000-48513 DONATIONS - LOAN CLOSET
393.00 232-00000-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR CENT
50.00 231-00000-48561 DONATIONS - SENIORS IN NEED
60.00 229-00000-48550 DONATIONS


3,688.06 227-00000-48500 DONATIONS
7,715.00 224-00000-46435-50600000 YARD WASTE SITE FEES
5,348.01 224-00000-46325 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES


36,517.55 224-00000-13010 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
3,184.92 223-00000-42190 IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMENTS
6,530.46 223-00000-42180 IMPACT FEE - LAND
1,631.50 217-00000-48530 DONATIONS -FUNDRAISING ACCOUNT


57.10 217-00000-48500 DONATIONS
78.53 215-00000-46712-51000000 COPY MACHINE
78.53 215-00000-46712-50900000 COPY MACHINE
39.26 215-00000-46712-20400000 COPY MACHINE
930.18 215-00000-46710-51000000 FINES
590.31 215-00000-46710-50900000 FINES
268.32 215-00000-46710-20400000 FINES
65.01 215-00000-46110-51000000 MISC. REVENUE
65.01 215-00000-46110-50900000 MISC. REVENUE
32.51 215-00000-46110-20400000 MISC. REVENUE


(610.10)100-55300-50344-32400000 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-4
10.00 100-51510-50216-41600000 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2
36.51 100-51510-50211-40800000 POSTAGE
432.00 100-00000-48522-32500000 DONATIONS - YOUTH CENTER


1,879.57 100-00000-48505-50400000 DONATIONS - CENTER
1,398.02 100-00000-48505-30500000 DONATIONS - CENTER
1,398.02 100-00000-48505-30400000 DONATIONS - CENTER
1,398.01 100-00000-48505-30300000 DONATIONS - CENTER
2,450.00 100-00000-48504-50400000 DONATIONS - TOWNSHIPS
2,450.00 100-00000-48504-30500000 DONATIONS - TOWNSHIPS
2,450.00 100-00000-48504-30300000 DONATIONS - TOWNSHIPS


736.00 100-00000-48503-30500000 DONATIONS- KITCHEN FUND
2,137.36 100-00000-48410-10100000 INSURANCE RECOVERIES-WORKCOMP


466.43 100-00000-48400 INS-RE
536.57 100-00000-48130-10100000 INTEREST - ASSESSMENTS







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 3/3Pag
e:


05/18/2015 11:03 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 04/01/2015 - 04/30/2015   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


320,154.52 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS:                 


26,060.00 412 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND
1,487.00 411 BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND


161.50 270 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
115.00 252 K9 FUND


17,113.07 251 HEALTH INSURANCE FUND
7,587.23 247 TOURISM FUND


16,724.96 245 OPERA HOUSE FUND
170.64 243 FIRE PENSION FUND


15,490.64 242 FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND
35,385.00 241 EMS TRUST FUND
2,975.00 234 FOOD PANTRY


408.00 232 SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND
50.00 231 SENIORS IN NEED
60.00 229 SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP


3,688.06 227 EMS TRUCK FUND
49,580.56 224 STORM SEWER FUND
9,715.38 223 PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND
1,688.60 217 LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND
2,147.66 215 LIBRARY FUND


129,546.22 100 GENERAL FUND
*** TOTAL BY FUND ***


320,154.52 TOTAL - ALL GL NUMBERS:            


26,060.00 412-00000-48309 SALE OF CITY PROPERTY
1,487.00 411-00000-48220 RENTAL INCOME


1.50 270-00000-48112 INTEREST ON TAXES
160.00 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK
115.00 252-00000-48541 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.


15,832.51 251-00000-48913 INS STOP LOSS REIMBURSEMENT
1,280.56 251-00000-13010 RET HE
7,587.23 247-00000-41210 ROOM TAXES


(85.00)245-55190-50345-50215007 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-5/HOTEL BUY OUT
1,060.90 245-00000-48500-50210205 DONATIONS


125.00 245-00000-46920-50310205 MEMBERSHIPS







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 04/01/2015 TO 04/30/2015


05/18/2015 11:04 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 1/6


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '1154'   CRJE04/01/2015
GL Trx #: 15928


30.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
30.00PARKING FINES100-00000-45130-31100000PARKING FINES


30.0030.00


Ref Num1: '1155'   CRJE04/03/2015
GL Trx #: 15929


98.80PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
98.80COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


98.8098.80


Ref Num1: '1156'   CRJE04/08/2015
GL Trx #: 15930


25.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
25.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


25.0025.00


Ref Num1: '1157'   CRJE04/08/2015
GL Trx #: 15931


98.80PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
98.80COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


98.8098.80


Ref Num1: '1158'   CRJE04/09/2015
GL Trx #: 15932


40.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
40.00PARKING FINES100-00000-45130-31100000PARKING FINES


40.0040.00


Ref Num1: '1159'   CRJE04/13/2015
GL Trx #: 15933


40.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
40.00PARKING FINES100-00000-45130-31100000PARKING FINES


40.0040.00


Ref Num1: '1160'   CRJE04/13/2015
GL Trx #: 15934


811.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
811.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


811.00811.00







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 04/01/2015 TO 04/30/2015


05/18/2015 11:04 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 2/6


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '1161'   CRJE04/13/2015
GL Trx #: 15935


439.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
439.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


439.00439.00


Ref Num1: '1166'   CRJE04/15/2015
GL Trx #: 15968


10.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
10.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


10.0010.00


Ref Num1: '1167'   CRJE04/15/2015
GL Trx #: 15969


30.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
30.00PARKING FINES100-00000-45130-31100000PARKING FINES


30.0030.00


Ref Num1: '1168'   CRJE04/16/2015
GL Trx #: 15970


149.20PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
149.20COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


149.20149.20


Ref Num1: '1169'   CRJE04/17/2015
GL Trx #: 15971


63.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
63.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


63.0063.00


Ref Num1: '1198'   CRJE04/20/2015
GL Trx #: 16893


187.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
187.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


187.00187.00


Ref Num1: '1199'   CRJE04/20/2015
GL Trx #: 16894


98.80PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
98.80COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


98.8098.80







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 04/01/2015 TO 04/30/2015


05/18/2015 11:04 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 3/6


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '1200'   CRJE04/24/2015
GL Trx #: 16895


124.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
124.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


124.00124.00


Ref Num1: '1201'   CRJE04/28/2015
GL Trx #: 16896


124.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
124.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


124.00124.00


Ref Num1: '1190'   CRJE04/29/2015
GL Trx #: 16501


500,000.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
500,000.00WISC SAVINGS-ASSOC100-00000-11311WISC SAVINGS-ASSOC


500,000.00500,000.00


Ref Num1: '1202'   CRJE04/29/2015
GL Trx #: 16973


20.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
20.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


20.0020.00


Ref Num1: '1203'   CRJE04/29/2015
GL Trx #: 16974


136.60PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
136.60COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


136.60136.60


Ref Num1: '1204'   CRJE04/29/2015
GL Trx #: 16975


10.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
10.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


10.0010.00


Ref Num1: '1162'   CRJE04/30/2015
GL Trx #: 15936


187.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
187.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


187.00187.00







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 04/01/2015 TO 04/30/2015


05/18/2015 11:04 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 4/6


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '1205'   CRJE04/30/2015
GL Trx #: 16976


446.40PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
446.40UNITED WAY DONATIONS100-00000-48524-32500000UNITED WAY DONATIONS


446.40446.40


Ref Num1: '1206'   CRJE04/30/2015
GL Trx #: 16977


5,031.00PRIMARY CHECKING300-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
5,031.00MCCI LEASE PAYMENTS300-00000-48250-41700000MCCI LEASE PAYMENTS


5,031.005,031.00


Ref Num1: '1207'   CRJE04/30/2015
GL Trx #: 16978


3.57PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
3.57INTEREST100-00000-48110-41600000INTEREST


3.573.57


Ref Num1: '1208'   CRJE04/30/2015
GL Trx #: 16979


50,848.33PRIMARY CHECKING603-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
50,848.33AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES603-00000-13016AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES


50,848.3350,848.33


Ref Num1: '1209'   CRJE04/30/2015
GL Trx #: 16980


50.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
50.00INTEREST100-00000-48110-41600000INTEREST


50.0050.00


Ref Num1: '1210'   CRJE04/30/2015
GL Trx #: 16981


18,720.58PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
18,720.58COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


18,720.5818,720.58


Ref Num1: '1211'   CRJE04/30/2015
GL Trx #: 16982


25.00PRIMARY CHECKING217-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
25.00DONATIONS -FUNDRAISING ACCOUNT217-00000-48530DONATIONS -FUNDRAISING ACCOUNT


25.0025.00







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 04/01/2015 TO 04/30/2015


05/18/2015 11:04 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 5/6


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '1212'   CRJE04/30/2015
GL Trx #: 16983


141,859.25PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
141,859.25TAXES RECEIVABLE100-00000-13070TAXES RECEIVABLE


141,859.25141,859.25


Ref Num1: '1213'   CRJE04/30/2015
GL Trx #: 16984


10.07PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
10.07TAXES RECEIVABLE100-00000-13070TAXES RECEIVABLE


10.0710.07


Ref Num1: '1214'   CRJE04/30/2015
GL Trx #: 16985


12,771.01PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
12,771.01STATE AID - STREETS100-00000-43533-31200000STATE AID - STREETS


12,771.0112,771.01


Ref Num1: '1215'   CRJE04/30/2015
GL Trx #: 16986


131,595.74PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
131,595.74STATE ROAD ALLOTMENT100-00000-43531-31200000STATE ROAD ALLOTMENT


131,595.74131,595.74


Ref Num1: '1230'   CRJE04/30/2015
GL Trx #: 17001


64.74PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
64.74EBC DEDUCTIONS100-00000-21520EBC DEDUCTIONS


64.7464.74


25.00217-00000-48530DONATIONS -FUNDRAISING ACCOUNT
25.00217-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


446.40100-00000-48524-32500000UNITED WAY DONATIONS
53.57100-00000-48110-41600000INTEREST


140.00100-00000-45130-31100000PARKING FINES
12,771.01100-00000-43533-31200000STATE AID - STREETS


131,595.74100-00000-43531-31200000STATE ROAD ALLOTMENT
21,302.78100-00000-22210COURT FINES


64.74100-00000-21520EBC DEDUCTIONS
141,869.32100-00000-13070TAXES RECEIVABLE
500,000.00100-00000-11311WISC SAVINGS-ASSOC


808,243.56100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
TOTALS:


864,147.89864,147.89







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 04/01/2015 TO 04/30/2015


05/18/2015 11:04 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 6/6


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


864,147.89864,147.89GRAND TOTAL:


50,848.33603-00000-13016AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES
50,848.33603-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


5,031.00300-00000-48250-41700000MCCI LEASE PAYMENTS
5,031.00300-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING







CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 1/5Page: 05/18/2015 11:05 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


CHECK DATE FROM 04/01/2015 - 04/30/2015


AmountVendor NameVendorCheckCheck Date


Bank 3 PRIMARY CHECKING


5,850.00 ACCURATE APPRAISAL LLC0001025122204/02/2015
1,145.11 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L0001155122304/02/2015


194.00 AMERICAN PUBLIC WORKS ASSN0001235122404/02/2015
150.00 LARRY ANDERSON0038165122504/02/2015
70.00 AZURA MEMORY CARE0038725122604/02/2015


4,284.87 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS0001575122704/02/2015
350.00 BOND TRUST SERVICES CORP0014545122804/02/2015
108.26 CHIEF SUPPLY0033125122904/02/2015
76.72 CINTAS CORPORATION #4460002375123004/02/2015
198.22 COMPLETE OFFICE OF WISCONSIN0017375123104/02/2015
510.00 CREATIVE ARTS0032855123204/02/2015
213.81 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC0003165123304/02/2015
890.00 DANE COUNTY CLERK OF COURTS0028695123404/02/2015
66.00 DANE COUNTY COURTHOUSE0050655123504/02/2015
30.00 DANE COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS0002825123604/02/2015
30.00 DANE COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS0002825123704/02/2015
180.00 DANE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE0002835123804/02/2015
940.78 DEMCO INC0003025123904/02/2015
222.80 DEPT OF REVENUE0047925124004/02/2015
100.00 EL RIO GRANDE0050635124104/02/2015
75.00 MATTHEW EVERSON0050205124204/02/2015
100.00 FAMOUS YETI'S PIZZA0046815124304/02/2015
100.00 KYLE FELDMANN0050305124404/02/2015
178.95 FELLY'S FLOWERS0050605124504/02/2015


2,500.00 FUR PEACE RANCH INC0037345124604/02/2015
691.95 GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING0003855124704/02/2015
175.80 GALL'S INC0003865124804/02/2015
26.20 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC0004085124904/02/2015
50.00 MATT THOMAS GORSHE0049255125004/02/2015
122.29 HONEY WAGON SERVICES INC0019855125104/02/2015
178.00 INKWORKS INC0004725125204/02/2015
75.00 GRANT KAFKA0050585125304/02/2015
250.00 DAVID KALLAND0005055125404/02/2015
89.89 KWIK TRIP WEST0019475125504/02/2015
176.30 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC0020575125604/02/2015
75.00 JAMES A LITTEL0037765125704/02/2015
150.00 LOCKS & UNLOCKS0005585125804/02/2015
769.00 MC GLYNN PHARMACY INC.(SIN)0005995125904/02/2015
46.00 KIM MCKAY0050695126004/02/2015


1,200.00 MEITNERS LAND SERVICE LLC0006085126104/02/2015
632.04 MIDWEST EQUIPMENT SPECIALISTS INC.0041315126204/02/2015
95.97 MIDWEST TAPE0006175126304/02/2015
105.00 MARK MILLIGAN0029245126404/02/2015
117.00 NAPA AUTO PARTS0050715126504/02/2015
125.00 STEPHEN PHILLIPS0049185126604/02/2015
10.00 PICK-N-SAVE0007065126704/02/2015
26.40 LOIS QUALE0017485126804/02/2015
150.00 SAUK COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE0050705126904/02/2015
75.00 TIMOTHY W SCHMIDT0037815127004/02/2015


3,000.00 SKYLINE MUSIC LLC0020335127104/02/2015
107.38 SOUTH CENTRAL LIBRARY SYSTEM0008275127204/02/2015


2,500.00 SOUTHERN WI EMERGENCY ASSOC.0008285127304/02/2015
16,245.15 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP0021395127404/02/2015


507.55 STARLIGHT LEARNING CENTER0050515127504/02/2015
20.55 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL - WI0008605127604/02/2015


9,930.00 TKK ELECTRONICS LLC0033465127704/02/2015
46.00 FRED TROTTER0050685127804/02/2015


6,686.30 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE0003285127904/02/2015
1,537.00 VIERBICHER ASSOCIATES INC0009595128004/02/2015


100.00 VIKING BREW PUB0050645128104/02/2015
43.31 WAL-MART STORES INC0009705128204/02/2015
30.00 WISC PARKINSON ASSOC.0016645128304/02/2015
140.00 WISCONSIN DNR0019985128404/02/2015
75.00 GARY ZIMMERMAN0037775128504/02/2015


2,630.96 3 RIVERS BILLING INC0025415129004/09/2015
1,221.01 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L0001155129104/09/2015


68.97 AT&T0001435129204/09/2015
25,803.81 AUXIANT0001505129304/09/2015
1,198.00 AZTLAND LLC0024055129404/09/2015


26,680.00 BAKER TILLY VIRCHOW KRAUSE LLP0009635129504/09/2015
1,250.00 BOONDOGGLE0047145129604/09/2015


V1,000.00 BOONDOGGLE0047145129704/09/2015
153.44 CINTAS CORPORATION #4460002375129804/09/2015


1,079.00 CLARITY CLEANERS LLC0024165129904/09/2015
300.00 CLOCKS IN MOTION0050745130004/09/2015
500.45 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC0003165130104/09/2015
150.00 DANE COUNTY EMS ASSOCIATION0002765130204/09/2015
75.50 DANE COUNTY PLANNING & DEV DEP0002805130304/09/2015







CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 2/5Page: 05/18/2015 11:05 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


CHECK DATE FROM 04/01/2015 - 04/30/2015


AmountVendor NameVendorCheckCheck Date


3,990.54 DANE COUNTY TREASURER0002845130404/09/2015
3,820.17 DANE COUNTY TREASURER0002845130504/09/2015


V2,500.00 DYNAMIC ARTISTS MANAGEMENT LLC0026495130604/09/2015
23.98 EZ OFFICE PRODUCTS0003465130704/09/2015
9.00 FOSDAL BAKERY LLC0003655130804/09/2015


231.91 INKWORKS INC0004725130904/09/2015
26.83 KEITH KVALHEIM0024915131004/09/2015
165.00 LEE RECREATION LLC0034095131104/09/2015
350.00 CRAIG MASON0047015131204/09/2015
300.00 CRAIG MASON0047015131304/09/2015
145.00 NATIONAL COUNCIL ON AGING0011115131404/09/2015
207.04 POMP'S TIRE SERVICE INC0041825131504/09/2015
21.50 STOUGHTON FLORAL INC0008555131604/09/2015


6,300.00 STRANG INC0008735131704/09/2015
91.20 SUPERIOR CHEMICAL CORP0008895131804/09/2015
64.20 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC0009165131904/09/2015


1,782.12 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE0003285132004/09/2015
200.00 UW ARTS OUTREACH0050735132104/09/2015
176.00 UWHC0028105132204/09/2015


32,924.75 VIERBICHER ASSOCIATES INC0009595132304/09/2015
7,300.74 WISC DEPT OF ADMIN-MIL0009955132404/09/2015


337.74 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA0009295132504/09/2015
7,132.32 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692106(E)04/10/2015
1,849.37 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692107(E)04/10/2015


15,260.10 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692108(E)04/10/2015
719.81 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692109(E)04/10/2015
49.80 AIRGAS USA LLC0040955132604/16/2015
20.18 AIRGAS USA LLC0040955132704/16/2015
75.68 AIRGAS USA LLC0040955132804/16/2015


8,765.00 ALL TRAFFIC SOLUTIONS0050815132904/16/2015
309.16 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L0001155133004/16/2015
60.14 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L0001155133104/16/2015
215.65 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L0001155133204/16/2015
10.56 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L0001155133304/16/2015
489.82 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L0001155133404/16/2015
378.77 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L0001155133504/16/2015
49.66 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L0001155133604/16/2015
344.23 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L0001155133704/16/2015
61.20 AT&T0001435133804/16/2015
70.00 AZURA MEMORY CARE0038725133904/16/2015


4,200.00 DAVID BACHOLL0039405134004/16/2015
580.00 BEACON ATHLETICS0001655134104/16/2015
169.20 BENDLIN FIRE EQUIPMENT CO, INC0050785134204/16/2015
180.00 BLISS COMMUNICATIONS INC0038665134304/16/2015
169.86 CHIEF SUPPLY0033125134404/16/2015
99.80 CHOICE1 HEALTH CARE SERVICES LLC0042725134504/16/2015


2,000.00 CASEY COATS0041335134604/16/2015
496.83 COMDATA CORPORATION0002485134704/16/2015
567.00 DANE COUNTY PARKS DEPARTMENT0047635134804/16/2015
338.05 DEAN HEALTH PLAN INC0002935134904/16/2015
77.48 LEE DICKERT0050855135004/16/2015


17,050.00 DIMENSION IV0025365135104/16/2015
560.86 DNE WHOLESALE0028965135204/16/2015
245.08 DNE WHOLESALE0028965135304/16/2015
85.00 FBINAA0050725135404/16/2015
152.38 FORREST ANDERSON0050825135504/16/2015
147.00 FORWARD HEALTH0045535135604/16/2015
126.15 GALL'S INC0003865135704/16/2015
492.00 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC0004085135804/16/2015


2.53 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC0004085135904/16/2015
15.99 HANSON ELECTRONICS0004315136004/16/2015
32.00 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT0004325136104/16/2015


1,035.00 ISTHMUS PUBLISHING0004785136204/16/2015
47.50 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC0004875136304/16/2015
83.57 JOAN KRAUSE0050875136404/16/2015
59.99 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC0020575136504/16/2015
40.95 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC0020575136604/16/2015
71.75 HERMAN LIEN0050865136704/16/2015


2,500.00 DAVID LINDLEY0050885136804/16/2015
504.25 LOGO PROMOTIONS, LLC0050795136904/16/2015
70.55 MIKE POINT0050805137004/16/2015
161.54 NATIONAL GOVERNMENT SERVICES0042125137104/16/2015
300.00 NAVSURFWARCENDIV CRANE0030235137204/16/2015
750.00 OPERA FOR THE YOUNG INC0006825137304/16/2015
300.00 PLAYTIME PRODUCTIONS LTD0007105137404/16/2015
315.10 PRIZE IMPRESSIONS LLC0007205137504/16/2015
709.00 PROMOTIONS BY YOLANDA0026315137604/16/2015
42.00 LOIS QUALE0017485137704/16/2015
51.73 RICOH USA INC0012155137804/16/2015
85.02 FRANKLIN RIMMERT0050845137904/16/2015
768.12 ROUNDYS0007765138004/16/2015







CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 3/5Page: 05/18/2015 11:05 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


CHECK DATE FROM 04/01/2015 - 04/30/2015


AmountVendor NameVendorCheckCheck Date


709.09 ROUNDYS0007765138104/16/2015
2,400.00 TIMOTHY SEVERSON0047605138204/16/2015


100.00 SHOE BOX LTD0008125138304/16/2015
1,250.00 SHOOK TWINS, LLC0050765138404/16/2015


106.00 SHRED-IT0013775138504/16/2015
47.70 SHRED-IT0013775138604/16/2015
70.03 SKAALEN NURSING AND0016305138704/16/2015
126.00 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL0008585138804/16/2015
627.19 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL - WI0008605138904/16/2015
62.64 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES0008625139004/16/2015
586.67 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES0008625139104/16/2015


24,119.55 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES0008625139204/16/2015
1,377.26 SUN BADGE CO0008855139304/16/2015
3,750.00 THE GIBSON BROTHERS0050775139404/16/2015


876.10 TICKETFORCE LLC0042275139504/16/2015
3,738.00 TKK ELECTRONICS LLC0033465139604/16/2015


100.00 TRADS0047975139704/16/2015
659.12 UMR0050835139804/16/2015
100.00 UNITED WAY OF DANE COUNTY0009355139904/16/2015
91.00 US CELLULAR0022365140004/16/2015
5.26 VERIZON WIRELESS0021475140104/16/2015


1,378.60 STACEY WEISE0050895140204/16/2015
17.00 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE0039245140304/16/2015
63.00 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE0039245140404/16/2015
240.00 WISCONSIN LOGOS, LLC0047545140504/16/2015
352.00 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA0009295140604/16/2015
772.68 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA0009295140704/16/2015
324.29 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA0009295140804/16/2015
155.00 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA0009295140904/16/2015
21.19 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692110(E)04/17/2015
68.85 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692111(E)04/17/2015
145.59 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692112(E)04/17/2015
737.08 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692113(E)04/17/2015


1.75 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692114(E)04/17/2015
209.43 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692115(E)04/17/2015
211.89 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692116(E)04/17/2015
13.00 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692117(E)04/17/2015
256.93 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692118(E)04/17/2015
30.84 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692119(E)04/17/2015
72.60 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692120(E)04/17/2015
86.20 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692121(E)04/17/2015
300.37 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692122(E)04/17/2015
92.30 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692123(E)04/17/2015
177.80 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692124(E)04/17/2015
53.48 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692125(E)04/17/2015
29.68 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692126(E)04/17/2015
429.85 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692127(E)04/17/2015
160.33 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692128(E)04/17/2015
11.91 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692129(E)04/17/2015
136.22 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692130(E)04/17/2015
83.18 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692131(E)04/17/2015
329.42 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692132(E)04/17/2015
164.56 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692133(E)04/17/2015
285.92 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692134(E)04/17/2015
480.54 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692135(E)04/17/2015
24.98 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692136(E)04/17/2015
38.71 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692137(E)04/17/2015
323.50 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692138(E)04/17/2015
386.32 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692139(E)04/17/2015
720.70 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692140(E)04/17/2015
97.27 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692141(E)04/17/2015


1,844.71 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692142(E)04/17/2015
1,746.34 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692143(E)04/17/2015
2,947.28 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692144(E)04/17/2015


886.61 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692145(E)04/17/2015
238.02 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692146(E)04/17/2015
642.91 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692147(E)04/17/2015
278.85 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692148(E)04/17/2015
53.12 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692149(E)04/17/2015
323.91 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692150(E)04/17/2015
347.33 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692151(E)04/17/2015
30.86 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692152(E)04/17/2015


V56.00 JANET AABERG0011255141004/23/2015
182.28 ADVANCE SECURITY0041525141104/23/2015


4,116.04 ALDI0031725141204/23/2015
280.00 ALL TRAFFIC SOLUTIONS0050815141304/23/2015


1,715.88 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L0001155141404/23/2015
397.50 ALTEC INDUSTRIES INC0031455141504/23/2015
65.00 AMERICAN HEALTH & SAFETY0029965141604/23/2015
67.45 ASLESON'S HARDWARE0001405141704/23/2015


85,045.39 AUXIANT0001505141804/23/2015







CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 4/5Page: 05/18/2015 11:05 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


CHECK DATE FROM 04/01/2015 - 04/30/2015


AmountVendor NameVendorCheckCheck Date


2,823.60 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS0001575141904/23/2015
1,426.46 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS0001575142004/23/2015


56.00 HELEN BAKKEN0012465142104/23/2015
60.00 ROBERT BARNETT0011275142204/23/2015
64.00 BILL BUCHANAN0015865142304/23/2015
64.00 CORNELIA BUCHANAN0015835142404/23/2015
56.00 TIM CARTER0027245142504/23/2015
56.00 ARCHIE CHRISTENSEN0012525142604/23/2015
56.00 PAT CHRISTENSEN0012515142704/23/2015
234.26 CINTAS CORPORATION #4460002375142804/23/2015


16,017.81 COMPASS MINERALS0048325142904/23/2015
22.94 COMPLETE OFFICE OF WISCONSIN0017375143004/23/2015
64.00 DIANE CORRAO0017195143104/23/2015
8.50 CYNTHIA CURTISS0011365143204/23/2015


1,591.38 DANE COUNTY CLERK0002715143304/23/2015
383.27 DANE COUNTY TREASURER - LAND C0002865143404/23/2015
386.82 DEMCO INC0003025143504/23/2015
56.00 CAROL DENEEN0011375143604/23/2015
60.00 VICTOR DUESEL0035075143704/23/2015
60.00 LOU ANN ELLINGSON0011405143804/23/2015
60.00 RON ELLINGSON0011415143904/23/2015


50,321.00 EWALD'S HARTFORD FORD LINCOLN0003455144004/23/2015
186.22 EZ OFFICE PRODUCTS0003465144104/23/2015
60.00 MARY LOU FENDRICK0011455144204/23/2015
150.00 FIRST LUTHERAN CHURCH0012245144304/23/2015
770.00 FITPRO SERVICES LLC0033745144404/23/2015
60.00 RUTH FORTNEY0003635144504/23/2015
112.00 STEVE FORTNEY0011475144604/23/2015
90.26 GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING0003855144704/23/2015
198.60 GALL'S INC0003865144804/23/2015
168.80 GANSER COMPANY INC0030025144904/23/2015


5,170.70 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC.0003925145004/23/2015
56.00 MICHAEL GRIGGS0011495145104/23/2015
96.00 PAM GRIGGS0004175145204/23/2015
66.00 DIANE HALOM0011515145304/23/2015
56.00 LINDA HALVERSON0034205145404/23/2015


2,375.00 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LLC0028455145504/23/2015
22.00 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT0004325145604/23/2015
719.70 HARTLAND LUBRICANTS & CHEMICALS0044185145704/23/2015
178.50 SHARONNE HARVEY0034615145804/23/2015
56.00 HENRY JACKY0012415145904/23/2015
56.00 JUDY JACKY0012425146004/23/2015


57,297.00 JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC0024145146104/23/2015
50.00 GRANT KAFKA0050585146204/23/2015
125.38 TONY KETTERER0012445146304/23/2015
56.00 JACQUELYN K. KITTELSON0011665146404/23/2015
56.00 KEN KLUEVER0015905146504/23/2015
150.00 LAKEVIEW CHURCH0012255146604/23/2015
50.00 JAMES A LITTEL0037765146704/23/2015
200.00 LIVE TRIBUTE PRODUCTIONS0050905146804/23/2015


9.50 LOGO PROMOTIONS, LLC0050795146904/23/2015
56.00 SANDY MAERZ0033375147004/23/2015


8,225.00 MAMASOX TOURING INC0030475147104/23/2015
60.00 BOB MCGEEVER0011815147204/23/2015
56.00 CORINNE MC GEEVER0049145147304/23/2015
60.00 MARY MCNAUGHTON0011835147404/23/2015
117.00 MIDWEST BILLIARDS, INC.0041845147504/23/2015
565.83 MIDWEST TAPE0006175147604/23/2015
480.00 O'BRION AGENCY LLC0021865147704/23/2015


1,000.00 CHARLIE PARR0045685147804/23/2015
63.75 RANDOM HOUSE INC0007375147904/23/2015
717.57 ROUNDYS0007765148004/23/2015
25.00 SAUK CITY LIBRARY0048395148104/23/2015
100.00 TIMOTHY W SCHMIDT0037815148204/23/2015
60.00 POLLY SCHNESE0015965148304/23/2015
632.67 SCHUMACHER ELEVATOR CO INC0007995148404/23/2015
40.00 SCOTT'S LAWN CARE0050935148504/23/2015
56.00 JANET SILBAUGH0011925148604/23/2015
60.00 RUDY SILBAUGH0011935148704/23/2015
446.00 SIMPLEXGRINNELL LP0008155148804/23/2015
56.00 ROSEANN SMITH0037575148904/23/2015
57.21 KELLY MARIE SORENSEN0033905149004/23/2015
64.00 PHYLLIS SPANGLER0015885149104/23/2015
60.00 YOLAND STAATS0011965149204/23/2015
50.00 STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMERCE0008505149304/23/2015
141.00 STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMERCE0008505149404/23/2015


6,209.27 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC0008695149504/23/2015
56.00 SUSAN STRANDLIE0011975149604/23/2015
250.00 KENDRA SWANSON0050915149704/23/2015
241.02 DAVE TAEBEL0013345149804/23/2015
60.00 AARON TECHE0008955149904/23/2015







CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 5/5Page: 05/18/2015 11:05 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


CHECK DATE FROM 04/01/2015 - 04/30/2015


AmountVendor NameVendorCheckCheck Date


60.00 KRISTY THALACKER0012505150004/23/2015
300.00 TKK ELECTRONICS LLC0033465150104/23/2015
56.00 GERALD TRIELOFF0012015150204/23/2015
17.90 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC0009315150304/23/2015
150.00 UNITED METHODIST CHURCH0012235150404/23/2015


3.99 UPS STORE0009425150504/23/2015
56.00 BARBARA VEUM0012045150604/23/2015


1,869.10 VIKINGBALL0034395150704/23/2015
5,816.06 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC0026235150804/23/2015


60.00 JUDY WAGAMAN0049135150904/23/2015
60.00 MARY WEISS0012075151004/23/2015
35.95 WESTON WOODS STUDIOS, INC0050435151104/23/2015
60.00 SUSAN WILSON0035095151204/23/2015


3,200.00 WISC DEPT OF AG TRADE & CONSUM0009965151304/23/2015
525.00 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON0010015151404/23/2015
61.25 AIRGAS USA LLC0040955151904/30/2015
54.72 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L0001155152004/30/2015
1.22 AT&T MOBILITY0037675152104/30/2015


76.72 CINTAS CORPORATION #4460002375152204/30/2015
6,278.87 COMPASS MINERALS0048325152304/30/2015


37.00 COURIER HUB0034335152404/30/2015
813.75 CTACCESS0050345152504/30/2015
30.00 DANE COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS0002825152604/30/2015
40.00 DCCVA0014815152704/30/2015
537.00 DEAN CLINIC0029995152804/30/2015


12,846.07 F.D.S. ENTERPRISES INC0038595152904/30/2015
16.00 FASTENAL COMPANY0003515153004/30/2015


V14.72 FIRST SUPPLY0011465153104/30/2015
160.00 GANSER COMPANY INC0030025153204/30/2015


1,037.70 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC.0003925153304/30/2015
635.48 GUIDANCE SOFTWARE0041325153404/30/2015
162.00 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT0004325153504/30/2015


3,172.75 HASTINGS MUTUAL INS0050955153604/30/2015
2,500.00 HOT CLUB OF COWTOWN0051005153704/30/2015


500.00 HOT CLUB OF COWTOWN0051005153804/30/2015
760.00 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC0004885153904/30/2015


57,356.00 JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC0024145154004/30/2015
250.00 DAVID KALLAND0005055154104/30/2015
23.11 LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL TRUCKS0033985154204/30/2015


8,572.40 M & M OFFICE INTERIORS INC0048955154304/30/2015
4,000.00 MAMA DIGDOWN ENTERPRISES, LLC0047495154404/30/2015


697.50 MELLI LAW S.C.0006105154504/30/2015
304.05 NO SHORTS ELECTRIC LLC0013395154604/30/2015
64.10 PRINTING HOUSE0020385154704/30/2015
102.95 PROFESSIONAL EQUIP & SUPPLY0007245154804/30/2015
23.00 CAROL STATZ0051015154904/30/2015
25.00 STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMERCE0008505155004/30/2015
100.00 STOUGHTON FLORAL INC0008555155104/30/2015
412.00 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL0008585155204/30/2015


1,521.18 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL - WI0008605155304/30/2015
250.00 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES0008625155404/30/2015


19,886.88 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC0008695155504/30/2015
89.00 TEN-41 PUBLIC SAFETY SUPPLY0046445155604/30/2015


12,832.00 TKK ELECTRONICS LLC0033465155704/30/2015
709.01 US CELLULAR0022365155804/30/2015
245.00 US HEALTHWORKS MEDICAL GROUP 0048235155904/30/2015


8.00 UWHC0028105156004/30/2015
90.00 WISC DEPT OF TRANSP-TV & RP UN0010045156104/30/2015


3 TOTALS:


719,850.97 Total of 375 Disbursements:


3,570.72 Less 4 Void Checks:
723,421.69 Total of 379 Checks:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 04/01/2015 TO 04/30/2015


05/18/2015 11:06 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 1/4


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '1063'   CDJE04/03/2015
GL Trx #: 14538


702.05OFFICE SUPPLIES100-51510-50310-41500000OFFICE SUPPLIES
702.05PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


702.05702.05


Ref Num1: '1189'   CDJE04/29/2015
GL Trx #: 16500


163.45ELECTRICAL100-00000-44310-32200000ELECTRICAL
130.76BUILDING100-00000-44300-32200000BUILDING
163.45PLUMBING100-00000-44320-32200000PLUMBING
529.59BUILDING100-00000-44300-32200000BUILDING
80.00MISC100-00000-44900-32200000MISC


1,061.64IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMENTS223-00000-42190IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMENTS
3,265.23IMPACT FEE - LAND223-00000-42180IMPACT FEE - LAND


1,067.25PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
4,326.87PRIMARY CHECKING223-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


5,394.125,394.12


Ref Num1: '1216'   CDJE04/30/2015
GL Trx #: 16987


9,883.15MVD FEES100-00000-46290-31100000MVD FEES
9,883.15PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


9,883.159,883.15


Ref Num1: '1217'   CDJE04/30/2015
GL Trx #: 16988


5,549.83OUTSIDE SERVICES/DENTAL251-51930-50216OUTSIDE SERVICES/DENTAL
5,549.83PRIMARY CHECKING251-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


5,549.835,549.83


Ref Num1: '1218'   CDJE04/30/2015
GL Trx #: 16989


95.00EBC DEDUCTIONS100-00000-21520EBC DEDUCTIONS
95.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


95.0095.00


Ref Num1: '1219'   CDJE04/30/2015
GL Trx #: 16990


212.29OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2100-51510-50216-41600000OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2
212.29PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


212.29212.29







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 04/01/2015 TO 04/30/2015


05/18/2015 11:06 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 2/4


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '1220'   CDJE04/30/2015
GL Trx #: 16991


70,215.00INTEREST300-58200-50620-41700000INTEREST
70,215.00PRIMARY CHECKING300-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


70,215.0070,215.00


Ref Num1: '1221'   CDJE04/30/2015
GL Trx #: 16992


1,112.47SALES TAX PAYABLE100-00000-21104SALES TAX PAYABLE
1,112.47PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


1,112.471,112.47


Ref Num1: '1222'   CDJE04/30/2015
GL Trx #: 16993


150.00ADMINSTRATION203-57120-50850ADMINSTRATION
150.00PRIMARY CHECKING203-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


150.00ADMINSTRATION204-57120-50850ADMINSTRATION
150.00PRIMARY CHECKING204-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


150.00ADMINSTRATION205-57120-50850ADMINSTRATION
150.00PRIMARY CHECKING205-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


450.00450.00


Ref Num1: '1223'   CDJE04/30/2015
GL Trx #: 16994


13.77TRAINING100-52100-50190-30600000TRAINING
17.85OPERATING EXPENSES100-51440-50340-40700000OPERATING EXPENSES
62.54OPERATING EXPENSES100-51440-50340-40700000OPERATING EXPENSES
55.56TRAINING100-52100-50190-30600000TRAINING


149.72PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


149.72149.72


Ref Num1: '1224'   CDJE04/30/2015
GL Trx #: 16995


35.00REC INSTRUCTION FEES100-00000-46752-32453500REC INSTRUCTION FEES
35.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


35.0035.00







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 04/01/2015 TO 04/30/2015


05/18/2015 11:06 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 3/4


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '1225'   CDJE04/30/2015
GL Trx #: 16996


102.00OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-51510-50215-41500000OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS
7.27OPERATING EXPENSES100-51400-50340-51400000OPERATING EXPENSES


109.27PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
21.42OPERATING EXPENSES260-55100-50340-20800000OPERATING EXPENSES


21.42PRIMARY CHECKING260-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


130.69130.69


Ref Num1: '1226'   CDJE04/30/2015
GL Trx #: 16997


84.94TAX OVERPAYMENTS100-00000-21102TAX OVERPAYMENTS
84.94PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


84.9484.94


Ref Num1: '1228'   CDJE04/30/2015
GL Trx #: 16999


144.00OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-55300-50215-32450300OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS
144.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


144.00144.00


Ref Num1: '1229'   CDJE04/30/2015
GL Trx #: 17000


14,537.07US BANK - CC245-00000-11102US BANK - CC
14,537.07PRIMARY CHECKING245-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


14,537.0714,537.07


69.33100-52100-50190-30600000TRAINING
702.05100-51510-50310-41500000OFFICE SUPPLIES
212.29100-51510-50216-41600000OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2
102.00100-51510-50215-41500000OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS
80.39100-51440-50340-40700000OPERATING EXPENSES
7.27100-51400-50340-51400000OPERATING EXPENSES


35.00100-00000-46752-32453500REC INSTRUCTION FEES
9,883.15100-00000-46290-31100000MVD FEES


80.00100-00000-44900-32200000MISC
163.45100-00000-44320-32200000PLUMBING
163.45100-00000-44310-32200000ELECTRICAL
660.35100-00000-44300-32200000BUILDING
95.00100-00000-21520EBC DEDUCTIONS


1,112.47100-00000-21104SALES TAX PAYABLE
84.94100-00000-21102TAX OVERPAYMENTS


13,595.14100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
TOTALS:


108,695.33108,695.33







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 04/01/2015 TO 04/30/2015


05/18/2015 11:06 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 4/4


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


108,695.33108,695.33GRAND TOTAL:


70,215.00300-58200-50620-41700000INTEREST
70,215.00300-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


21.42260-55100-50340-20800000OPERATING EXPENSES
21.42260-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


5,549.83251-51930-50216OUTSIDE SERVICES/DENTAL
5,549.83251-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


14,537.07245-00000-11102US BANK - CC
14,537.07245-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


1,061.64223-00000-42190IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMENTS
3,265.23223-00000-42180IMPACT FEE - LAND


4,326.87223-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
150.00205-57120-50850ADMINSTRATION


150.00205-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
150.00204-57120-50850ADMINSTRATION


150.00204-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
150.00203-57120-50850ADMINSTRATION


150.00203-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
144.00100-55300-50215-32450300OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/7Page
:


05/18/2015 11:07 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2015


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


2015
AMENDED
BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
04/30/2015


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2015


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues


33.09 76,139.91 113,792.00 37,652.09 8,968.82 Unclassified0
64.46 2,993,029.58 8,422,456.00 5,429,426.42 5,406,061.58 TAXES41000
9.06 1,565,557.50 1,721,585.00 156,027.50 144,366.75 INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES43000


34.44 84,379.65 128,700.00 44,320.35 21,157.43 LICENSES & PERMITS44000
65.13 38,358.63 110,000.00 71,641.37 17,680.25 FINES, FORFEITS & PENALTIES45000
66.64 442,774.98 1,327,271.00 884,496.02 760,965.43 PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE46000
46.34 44,000.00 82,000.00 38,000.00 1,500.00 INTERGOVERNMENTAL CHARGES FOR47000
39.97 126,574.99 210,850.00 84,275.01 19,146.77 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE48000
0.00 80,000.00 80,000.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES49000


55.31 5,450,815.24 12,196,654.00 6,745,838.76 6,379,847.03 TOTAL Revenues


Expenditures
26.80 34,409.95 47,005.00 12,595.05 3,875.40 LEGISLATIVE51100
31.01 48,619.45 70,474.00 21,854.55 4,062.34 JUDICIAL51200
17.18 72,470.85 87,500.00 15,029.15 8,017.55 LEGAL51300
33.73 68,095.39 102,758.00 34,662.61 7,682.17 MAYOR51400
37.60 98,333.34 157,579.00 59,245.66 12,064.00 CLERK51420
54.47 6,465.03 14,200.00 7,734.97 5,079.27 ELECTION51440
30.92 386,514.14 559,493.00 172,978.86 64,314.21 FINANCE DIRECTOR51510
74.00 11,650.00 44,800.00 33,150.00 0.00 ASSESSOR51530
13.52 96,774.54 111,899.00 15,124.46 6,787.29 HR/RISK MANAGEMENT51550
4.03 4,798.34 5,000.00 201.66 3.86 CITY WEBSITE51800


199.63 (24,907.60)25,000.00 49,907.60 1,378.60 OTHER GENERAL GOVERNMENT51900
88.36 25,507.96 219,100.00 193,592.04 5,054.87 INSURANCE51930
30.11 1,893,072.82 2,708,828.00 815,755.18 224,945.71 LAW ENFORCEMENT52100
22.40 366,659.12 472,471.00 105,811.88 22,491.66 FIRE PROTECTION52200
28.97 72,950.71 102,697.00 29,746.29 10,233.57 INSPECTION52400
24.52 132,750.61 175,865.00 43,114.39 10,733.58 CITY BUILDINGS53200
34.80 643,079.92 986,342.00 343,262.08 90,122.98 HIGHWAY & STREET MAINT/CONST53300
61.93 30,452.30 80,000.00 49,547.70 22,296.68 SNOW REMOVAL53310
7.43 20,364.62 22,000.00 1,635.38 90.00 ROAD RELATED FACILITIES53400


24.57 105,607.01 140,000.00 34,392.99 11,168.50 STREET LIGHTING53420
100.00 (100.82)0.00 100.82 34.45 SWEEPING/STORM SEWERS53440
32.09 485,548.00 715,000.00 229,452.00 114,653.00 SANITATION53620
29.76 380,452.70 541,647.00 161,194.30 41,600.78 SENIOR CENTER54600
16.26 30,146.43 36,000.00 5,853.57 4,139.43 CEMETERY54910
0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 CULTURE55100
6.74 187,079.07 200,600.00 13,520.93 7,295.86 PARKS55200


36.75 184,701.29 292,005.00 107,303.71 22,087.22 RECREATION PROGRAMS & EVENTS55300
26.83 131,087.05 179,144.00 48,056.95 9,281.69 YOUTH CENTER55400
24.14 102,985.96 135,760.00 32,774.04 (26,647.64)CABLE55500
36.56 137,609.63 216,900.00 79,290.37 21,008.31 PLANNING56300
0.00 80,000.00 80,000.00 0.00 0.00 CONTINGENCY59200


95.40 102,774.00 2,233,942.00 2,131,168.00 2,131,168.00 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE59300
51.07 360,240.00 736,240.00 376,000.00 376,000.00 TRANSFER TO CAPITAL59400
36.48 434,325.43 683,755.00 249,429.57 61,577.65 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS59500


44.91 6,714,517.24 12,188,004.00 5,473,486.76 3,272,600.99 TOTAL Expenditures


55.31 5,450,815.24 12,196,654.00 6,745,838.76 6,379,847.03 TOTAL REVENUES
Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 2/7Page
:


05/18/2015 11:07 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2015


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


2015
AMENDED
BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
04/30/2015


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2015


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND


14,709.27 (1,263,702.00)8,650.00 1,272,352.00 3,107,246.04 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


44.91 6,714,517.24 12,188,004.00 5,473,486.76 3,272,600.99 TOTAL EXPENDITURES







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 3/7Page
:


05/18/2015 11:07 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2015


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


2015
AMENDED
BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
04/30/2015


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2015


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 215 - LIBRARY FUND
Revenues


3.93 221,208.59 230,248.00 9,039.41 0.00 INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES43000
34.24 17,097.54 26,000.00 8,902.46 2,122.66 PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE46000
41.72 330,996.65 567,955.00 236,958.35 58,421.90 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES49000


30.93 569,302.78 824,203.00 254,900.22 60,544.56 TOTAL Revenues


Expenditures
32.77 554,099.58 824,203.00 270,103.42 60,430.80 55110


32.77 554,099.58 824,203.00 270,103.42 60,430.80 TOTAL Expenditures


100.00 15,203.20 0.00 (15,203.20)113.76 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


32.77 554,099.58 824,203.00 270,103.42 60,430.80 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
30.93 569,302.78 824,203.00 254,900.22 60,544.56 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 215 - LIBRARY FUND:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 4/7Page
:


05/18/2015 11:07 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2015


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


2015
AMENDED
BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
04/30/2015


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2015


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 245 - OPERA HOUSE FUND
Revenues


36.87 405,554.57 642,450.00 236,895.43 175,922.06 PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE46000
69.50 1,524.77 5,000.00 3,475.23 1,060.90 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE48000
0.00 131,104.00 131,104.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES49000


30.87 538,183.34 778,554.00 240,370.66 176,982.96 TOTAL Revenues


Expenditures
34.22 501,599.72 762,542.00 260,942.28 120,829.18 GENERAL OPERATING EXPENSES55190


34.22 501,599.72 762,542.00 260,942.28 120,829.18 TOTAL Expenditures


128.48 36,583.62 16,012.00 (20,571.62)56,153.78 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


34.22 501,599.72 762,542.00 260,942.28 120,829.18 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
30.87 538,183.34 778,554.00 240,370.66 176,982.96 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 245 - OPERA HOUSE FUND:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 5/7Page
:


05/18/2015 11:07 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2015


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


2015
AMENDED
BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
04/30/2015


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2015


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 300 - DEBT SERVICE FUND
Revenues


178.48 (38,283.00)48,783.00 87,066.00 0.00 Unclassified0
40.31 56,658.86 94,915.00 38,256.14 5,034.30 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE48000
73.81 756,260.00 2,887,428.00 2,131,168.00 2,131,168.00 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES49000


74.44 774,635.86 3,031,126.00 2,256,490.14 2,136,202.30 TOTAL Revenues


Expenditures
99.13 21,600.53 2,493,323.00 2,471,722.47 0.00 PRINCIPAL58100
56.44 234,281.24 537,803.00 303,521.76 70,215.00 INTEREST & FISCAL CHARGES58200
100.00 (350.00)0.00 350.00 0.00 58290


91.57 255,531.77 3,031,126.00 2,775,594.23 70,215.00 TOTAL Expenditures


100.00 519,104.09 0.00 (519,104.09)2,065,987.30 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


91.57 255,531.77 3,031,126.00 2,775,594.23 70,215.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
74.44 774,635.86 3,031,126.00 2,256,490.14 2,136,202.30 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 300 - DEBT SERVICE FUND:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 6/7Page
:


05/18/2015 11:07 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2015


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


2015
AMENDED
BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
04/30/2015


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2015


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 400 - CONSTRUCTION FUND
Revenues


100.00 0.00 72,325.00 72,325.00 72,325.00 Unclassified0
100.00 (34,605.00)0.00 34,605.00 0.00 INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES43000
100.00 (364.88)0.00 364.88 93.02 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE48000


4.00 2,161,675.00 2,251,675.00 90,000.00 90,000.00 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES49000


8.49 2,126,705.12 2,324,000.00 197,294.88 162,418.02 TOTAL Revenues


Expenditures
100.00 (1,484.47)0.00 1,484.47 267.00 ENGINEERING57100


3.01 972,857.28 1,003,000.00 30,142.72 12,969.81 STREETS57330
4.86 885,757.50 931,000.00 45,242.50 23,367.50 BUILDINGS57331
1.64 363,919.98 370,000.00 6,080.02 5,627.97 STORM WATER57345


100.00 (12,893.00)0.00 12,893.00 0.00 PARKS57620


4.16 2,208,157.29 2,304,000.00 95,842.71 42,232.28 TOTAL Expenditures


507.26 (81,452.17)20,000.00 101,452.17 120,185.74 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


4.16 2,208,157.29 2,304,000.00 95,842.71 42,232.28 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
8.49 2,126,705.12 2,324,000.00 197,294.88 162,418.02 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 400 - CONSTRUCTION FUND:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 7/7Page
:


05/18/2015 11:07 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2015


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


2015
AMENDED
BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
04/30/2015


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2015


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 410 - CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND
Revenues


100.00 (26,836.00)0.00 26,836.00 0.00 Unclassified0
3.27 769,640.00 795,640.00 26,000.00 26,000.00 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES49000


6.64 742,804.00 795,640.00 52,836.00 26,000.00 TOTAL Revenues


Expenditures
0.00 45,500.00 45,500.00 0.00 0.00 ENGINEERING57100


39.80 23,911.37 39,721.00 15,809.63 0.00 57190
56.12 56,731.65 129,300.00 72,568.35 30,652.41 57210
14.59 141,432.85 165,590.00 24,157.15 0.00 57220
53.29 126,118.22 270,000.00 143,881.78 130,076.78 BUILDINGS57331
1.78 138,876.14 141,400.00 2,523.86 240.36 STREET CONSTRUCTION57332


32.71 532,570.23 791,511.00 258,940.77 160,969.55 TOTAL Expenditures


4,991.64 210,233.77 4,129.00 (206,104.77)(134,969.55)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


32.71 532,570.23 791,511.00 258,940.77 160,969.55 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
6.64 742,804.00 795,640.00 52,836.00 26,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 410 - CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND:


1,256.01 (564,029.49)48,791.00 612,820.49 5,214,717.07 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


45.90 10,766,475.83 19,901,386.00 9,134,910.17 3,727,277.80 TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
48.86 10,202,446.34 19,950,177.00 9,747,730.66 8,941,994.87 TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS





		Bank Rec.pdf

		Cash Summary by Fund.pdf

		Receipt Register.pdf

		CRJE.pdf

		Check Register.pdf

		cdje.pdf

		Fund Rev and Exp.pdf






DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR 
MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, May 18, 2015 – 5:00 p.m. 
Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room 
Stoughton Utilities Administration Office 
600 S. Fourth St. 
Stoughton, Wisconsin 
 
Members Present: Alderperson Michael Engelberger, Citizen Member 


David Erdman, Alderperson Greg Jenson, Citizen 
Member John Kallas, Mayor Donna Olson, Citizen 
Member Alan Staats, and Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) 
Swangstu. 


  
Excused: None. 
  
Absent: None. 
 
Others Present: Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz, P.E.  
 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Consent Agenda: Stoughton Utilities Director 
Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities Committee 
Meeting Consent Agenda items.  Discussion Followed.  Motion by Citizen Member 
David Erdman,  the motion seconded by Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu, to 
approve the following consent agenda items as presented:  Stoughton Utilities 
Payments Due List, Draft Minutes of the April 20, 2015 Regular Stoughton Utilities 
Committee Meeting, Stoughton Utilities March 2015 Financial Summary, 
Stoughton Utilities March 2015 Statistical Information, Stoughton Utilities 
Communications, Stoughton Utilities Committee Annual Calendar, and the 
Stoughton Utilities April 2015 Activities Reports.  The motion carried unanimously 
6 to 0. 
 







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


08:58AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


1 of 9


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 5/5/2015


Tuesday, May 05, 2015


Description


7430Company:


VO for check batch: 306368/VO for check batch: 


306368


EP001023 516 WELLS FARGO BANK4/9/2015  28,864.83


EBC-Apr Ach/EBC-Apr Ach/EBC-Apr Ach/EBC-Apr 


Ach/EBC-Apr Ach/EBC-Apr Ach/EBC-Apr 


Ach/EBC-Apr Ach


HC001024 002 Employee Benefits Corp - Ach4/30/2015  548.28


Us Cellular - Apr Ach/Us Cellular - Apr Ach/Us 


Cellular - Apr Ach/Us Cellular - Apr Ach/Us Cellular - 


Apr Ach/Us Cellular - Apr Ach/Us Cellular - Apr 


Ach/Us Cellular - Apr Ach/Us Cellular - Apr Ach/Us 


Cellular - Apr Ach/Us Cellular - Apr Ach/More...


HC001025 004 Us Cellular - Ach4/30/2015  658.74


Alliant Energy - Apr Ach/Alliant Energy - Apr 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Apr Ach/Alliant Energy - Apr 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Apr Ach/Alliant Energy - Apr 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Apr Ach/Alliant Energy - Apr 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Apr Ach/Alliant Energy - Apr 


Ach+


HC001026 003 Alliant Energy - Ach4/30/2015  2,848.90


Gordon Flesch- Apr Ach/Gordon Flesch- Apr 


Ach/Gordon Flesch- Apr Ach/Gordon Flesch- Apr 


Ach/Gordon Flesch- Apr Ach/Gordon Flesch- Apr 


Ach/Gordon Flesch- Apr Ach/Gordon Flesch- Apr 


Ach


HC001027 856 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY, INC.4/30/2015  67.45


Delta Dental-Apr Ach/Delta Dental-Apr Ach/Delta 


Dental-Apr Ach/Delta Dental-Apr Ach/Delta 


Dental-Apr Ach/Delta Dental-Apr Ach


HC001028 001 Delta Dental - Ach4/30/2015  2,761.15


TDS Metrocom - Apr Ach/TDS Metrocom - Apr 


Ach/TDS Metrocom - Apr Ach/TDS Metrocom - Apr 


Ach/TDS Metrocom - Apr Ach/TDS Metrocom - Apr 


Ach/TDS Metrocom - Apr Ach/TDS Metrocom - Apr 


Ach


HC001029 007 TDS Metrocom - Ach4/30/2015  457.01


Charter Comm-Apr Ach/Charter Comm-Apr 


Ach/Charter Comm-Apr Ach/Charter Comm-Apr 


Ach/Charter Comm-Apr Ach/Charter Comm-Apr 


Ach/Charter Comm-Apr Ach/Charter Comm-Apr Ach


HC001030 547 Charter Communications-Ach4/30/2015  411.35


AT&T-Apr Ach/AT&T-Apr Ach/AT&T-Apr 


Ach/AT&T-Apr Ach/AT&T-Apr Ach/AT&T-Apr Ach


HC001031 952 AT&T4/30/2015  351.33







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


08:58AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


2 of 9


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 5/5/2015


Tuesday, May 05, 2015


Description


Payroll  State Taxes - Ach/Payroll  State Taxes - 


Ach/Payroll  State Taxes - Ach/Payroll  State Taxes 


- Ach


HC001032 008 Payroll  State Taxes - Ach4/30/2015  6,051.07


Dept of Rev-Apr Ach/Dept of Rev-Apr Ach/Dept of 


Rev-Apr Ach/Dept of Rev-Apr Ach


HC001033 010 WI Dept. of Revenue Taxpayment-Ach4/30/2015  16,717.89


Client Analysis-Apr Ach/Client Analysis-Apr 


Ach/Client Analysis-Apr Ach/Client Analysis-Apr 


Ach/Client Analysis-Apr Ach/Client Analysis-Apr 


Ach/Client Analysis-Apr Ach/Client Analysis-Apr Ach


HC001034 020 Wells Fargo Bank-Ach4/30/2015  13,272.03


Federal Taxes-Apr Ach/Federal Taxes-Apr 


Ach/Federal Taxes-Apr Ach/Federal Taxes-Apr 


Ach/Federal Taxes-Apr Ach/Federal Taxes-Apr 


Ach/Federal Taxes-Apr Ach/Federal Taxes-Apr Ach


HC001035 025 Payroll Federal Taxes- Ach4/30/2015  31,808.64


WPPI-Renewable Energy/WPPI-Renewable 


Energy/WPPI-Buy Back Solar Credit/WPPI-Buy 


Back Solar Credit/WPPI-Buy Back Solar 


Credit/WPPI-Buy Back Solar Credit/WPPI-Buy Back 


Solar Credit/WPPI-Buy Back Solar 


Credit/WPPI-Buy Back Solar Credit/More...


HC001036 009 WPPI4/30/2015  991,637.89


Seera-Focus on Energy/Seera-Focus on EnergyVC023607 603 SEERA4/2/2015 -5,244.91


Inkworks-Annual Wa Report/Inkworks-Annual Wa 


Report


CK023611 166 INKWORKS, INC.4/2/2015  94.50


Assoc Trust-Elec Mortgage Bond/Assoc Trust-Elec 


Mortgage Bond


CK023612 171 ASSOCIATED TRUST COMPANY4/2/2015  363.00


Odyssey Design-Shirts/Odyssey 


Design-Shirts/Odyssey Design-Shirts/Odyssey 


Design-Shirts


CK023613 264 ODYSSEY DESIGN4/2/2015  477.80


Elec Testing Lab-Glove Tests/Elec Testing 


Lab-Glove Tests


CK023614 324 ELECTRICAL TESTING LAB., LLC.4/2/2015  574.25


E S R I-Annual Licensing/E S R I-Annual 


Licensing/E S R I-Annual Licensing/E S R I-Annual 


Licensing/E S R I-Annual Licensing/E S R I-Annual 


Licensing


CK023615 373 E S R I INC.4/2/2015  12,910.13


Strand-Wa System Study/Strand-Wa System 


Study/Strand-Notice Lead com/Strand-Notice Lead 


com/Strand-Hults Road/Strand-Hults 


Road/Strand-Hults Road/Strand-Hults Road


CK023616 448 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC.4/2/2015  10,845.58







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


08:58AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


3 of 9


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 5/5/2015


Tuesday, May 05, 2015


Description


Kelly Svcs-Temp Services/Kelly Svcs-Temp 


Services/Kelly Svcs-Temp Services/Kelly 


Svcs-Temp Services/Kelly Svcs-Temp 


Services/Kelly Svcs-Temp Services


CK023617 560 KELLY SERVICES, INC.4/2/2015  232.25


J Flatman-Customer Refund/J Flatman-Customer 


Refund


CK023618 566 JOHN FLATMAN4/2/2015  461.31


Auxiant-Medical Admin/Auxiant-Medical 


Admin/Auxiant-Medical Admin/Auxiant-Medical 


Admin/Auxiant-Medical Admin/Auxiant-Medical 


Admin/Auxiant-Medical Admin/Auxiant-Medical 


Admin


CK023619 590 AUXIANT4/2/2015  7,172.89


Dunkirk Dam-March Dunkirk/Dunkirk Dam-March 


Dunkirk


CK023620 781 DUNKIRK WATER POWER CO LLC4/2/2015  1,853.61


Seera-Focus on Energy/Seera-Focus on EnergyCK023621 603 SEERA4/2/2015  5,244.91


F Overstreet-Customer Refund/F 


Overstreet-Customer Refund/F 


Overstreet-Customer Refund/F 


Overstreet-Customer Refund/F 


Overstreet-Customer Refund/F 


Overstreet-Customer Refund


CK023622 064 FRED OVERSTREET4/7/2015  124.04


PPS-Collection Fees/PPS-Collection 


Fees/PPS-Collection Fees/PPS-Collection 


Fees/PPS-Collection Fees/PPS-Collection 


Fees/PPS-Collection Fees/PPS-Collection Fees


CK023623 101 PROFESSIONAL PLACEMENT SERVICES, LLC4/7/2015  24.50


Mid West-Trenching/Mid West-Trenching/Mid 


West-Trenching/Mid West-Trenching/Mid 


West-Trenching/Mid West-Trenching/Mid 


West-Trenching/Mid West-Trenching


CK023624 290 MID-WEST TREE & EXCAVATION, INC4/7/2015  1,129.75


Utility-3rd Qtr tower/Utility-3rd Qtr towerCK023625 362 UTILITY SERVICE CO., INC4/7/2015  6,439.97


Resco-Inventory/Resco-Inventory/Resco-Inventory/


Resco-Inventory


CK023626 400 RESCO4/7/2015  1,058.10







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


08:58AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


4 of 9


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 5/5/2015


Tuesday, May 05, 2015


Description


Strand-Washington-Fifth sts/Strand-Church-Ridge 


Sts/Strand-Church-Ridge 


Sts/Strand-Washington-Fifth sts/Stranb-Forton 


St/Stranb-Forton St/Strand-Lead 


Issues/Strand-Lead Issues/Strand-Kettle 


Park/Strand-Kettle Park/Stranb-Forton 


St/Stranb-Forton St+


CK023627 448 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC.4/7/2015  5,184.06


Woodward-Ads/Woodward-Ads/Woodward-Ads/Wo


odward-Ads


CK023628 474 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA4/7/2015  113.22


Banushis-Easement/Banushis-EasementCK023629 724 BANUSHI'S LLC4/7/2015  5,000.00


F Zuehlke-Customer Refund/F Zuehlke-Customer 


Refund


CK023630 880 FRANKLIN & JENNIFER ZUEHLKE4/7/2015  158.10


Accrecited-Home assessments/Accrecited-Home 


assessments


CK023631 986 ACCREDITED HOME PERFORMANCE TESTING4/7/2015  400.00


B Hook-Customer Refund/B Hook-Customer 


Refund


CK023632 088 BONNIE HOOK4/16/2015  96.88


N Calabrese-Customer Refund/N 


Calabrese-Customer Refund/N 


Calabrese-Customer Refund/N 


Calabrese-Customer Refund


CK023633 093 NICHOLAS CALABRESE4/16/2015  9.66


Us Cellualr-Cell Phone/Us Cellualr-Cell PhoneCK023634 123 US CELLULAR4/16/2015  74.87


Inkworks-Office Supplies/Inkworks-Office 


Supplies/Inkworks-Office Supplies/Inkworks-Office 


Supplies/Inkworks-Office Supplies/Inkworks-Office 


Supplies/Inkworks-Office Supplies/Inkworks-Office 


Supplies


CK023635 166 INKWORKS, INC.4/16/2015  1,511.00


Stoton Schools-Wa Quality/Stoton Schools-Wa 


Quality


CK023636 286 STOUGHTON SCHOOLS4/16/2015  3,300.88


Border States-Inventory/Border 


States-Inventory/Border States-Transformer/Border 


States-Transformer/Border States-Supplies/Border 


States-Supplies


CK023637 327 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY4/16/2015  8,733.85


Wi Copy-Printer repairs/Wi Copy-Printer repairs/Wi 


Copy-Printer repairs/Wi Copy-Printer repairs/Wi 


Copy-Printer repairs/Wi Copy-Printer repairs/Wi 


Copy-Printer repairs/Wi Copy-Printer repairs


CK023638 388 WISCONSIN COPY4/16/2015  445.00







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


08:58AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


5 of 9


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 5/5/2015


Tuesday, May 05, 2015


Description


Rosenbaum-Dump Fee/Rosenbaum-Dump FeeCK023639 405 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAV.4/16/2015  333.75


Frontier-Fuel/Frontier-Fuel/Frontier-Fuel/Frontier-Fu


el/Frontier-Fuel/Frontier-Fuel


CK023640 451 FRONTIER-SERVCO FS4/16/2015  1,901.33


PSC-Assessments/PSC-Assesments/PSC-Assesm


ents/PSC-Assessments


CK023641 491 PUBLIC SVC. COMM. OF WI.4/16/2015  20.08


M Drake-Customer Refund/M Drake-Customer 


Refund


CK023642 545 MELANIE & KEVIN DRAKE4/16/2015  77.39


Kelly Svcs-Temp Fees/Kelly Svcs-Temp Fees/Kelly 


Svcs-Temp Fees/Kelly Svcs-Temp Fees/Kelly 


Svcs-Temp Fees/Kelly Svcs-Temp Fees/Kelly 


Svcs-Temp Fees/Kelly Svcs-Temp Fees/Kelly 


Svcs-Temp Fees/Kelly Svcs-Temp Fees/Kelly 


Svcs-Temp Fees/Kelly Svcs-Temp Fees


CK023643 560 KELLY SERVICES, INC.4/16/2015  619.33


GLS - March Locates/GLS - March Locates/GLS - 


March Locates/GLS - March Locates/GLS - March 


Locates/GLS - March Locates


CK023644 727 GLS UTILITY LLC4/16/2015  1,653.00


R Byers-Customer Refund/R Byers-Customer 


Refund


CK023645 845 ROBERT BYERS4/16/2015  16.13


T Pustina-Customer Refund/T Pustina-Customer 


Refund


CK023646 966 TYLER PUSTINA & BRIANNA GABRIEL4/16/2015  10.33


R Van Natta-Customer Refund/R Van 


Natta-Customer Refund


CK023647 032 RICHARD VAN NATTA4/21/2015  255.33


Level up-Customer Refund/Level up-Customer 


Refund/Level up-Customer Refund/Level 


up-Customer Refund/Level up-Customer 


Refund/Level up-Customer Refund


CK023648 073 LEVEL UP4/21/2015  246.90


City Stoton-Mar Stormwater/City Stoton-Mar 


Stormwater/City Stoton-Apr Retirement/City 


Stoton-Apr Retirement/City Stoton-Apr 


Retirement/City Stoton-Apr Retirement/City 


Stoton-Apr Retirement/City Stoton-Apr Retirement


CK023649 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON4/21/2015  52,666.71


United Way-Apr Contribution/United Way-Apr 


Contribution


CK023650 293 UNITED WAY OF DANE COUNTY4/21/2015  50.00







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


08:58AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


6 of 9


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 5/5/2015


Tuesday, May 05, 2015


Description


Strand-Long Range Planning/Strand-Long Range 


Planning/Strand-Phosp oper 


eval/Strand-Supplies/Strand-Phosp oper 


eval/Strand-Supplies/Strand-Uniroyas/Strand-Uniroy


as


CK023651 448 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC.4/21/2015  1,162.86


SEERA-Focus on Energy/SEERA-Focus on EnergyCK023652 603 SEERA4/21/2015  5,213.99


P Schwoerer-Customer Refund/P 


Schwoerer-Customer Refund


CK023653 639 PAUL & LAURA SCHWOERER4/21/2015  245.57


WI DNR-ww operator certif/WI DNR-ww operator 


certif


CK023654 956 WI DNR4/21/2015  45.00


Lamp-Fluores tubes/Lamp-Fluores 


tubes/Lamp-Fluores tubes/Lamp-Fluores 


tubes/Lamp-Fluores tubes/Lamp-Fluores tubes


CK023655 119 LAMP RECYCLERS4/29/2015  515.92


Stoton Elec-Petty Cash/Stoton Elec-Petty 


Cash/Stoton Elec-Petty Cash/Stoton Elec-Petty 


Cash


CK023656 146 STOUGHTON ELECTRIC UTIL.4/29/2015  88.67


Ellsworth-Back Hoe Welding/Ellsworth-Back Hoe 


Welding


CK023657 147 ELLSWORTH WELDING4/29/2015  250.00


D Davenport-Customer Refund/D 


Davenport-Customer Refund/D 


Davenport-Customer Refund/D 


Davenport-Customer Refund/D 


Davenport-Customer Refund/D 


Davenport-Customer Refund


CK023658 396 DENNEL DAVENPORT4/29/2015  1,014.85


Resco-guy strands/Resco-cleaning kit/Resco-guy 


strands/Resco-cleaning kit


CK023659 400 RESCO4/29/2015  495.35


Strand-hults road/Strand-hults road/Strand-Kettle 


park/Strand-Washington -5th 


sts/Strand-Washington -5th sts/Strand-Kettle 


park/Strand-Planning/Strand-Planning/Strand-Long 


Range planning/Strand-Long Range 


planning/Strand-wa system study/More...


CK023660 448 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC.4/29/2015  37,966.61


Peerless-backflow repairs/Peerless-backflow 


repairs/Peerless-backflow 


repairs/Peerless-backflow repairs


CK023661 469 PEERLESS FIRE PROTECTION COMPANY4/29/2015  1,610.30


Dept of Admin-Energy Assistanc/Dept of 


Admin-Energy Assistanc


CK023662 539 DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION4/29/2015  15,757.36







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


08:58AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


7 of 9


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 5/5/2015


Tuesday, May 05, 2015


Description


Kelly-Temp Services/Kelly-Temp 


Services/Kelly-Temp Services/Kelly-Temp 


Services/Kelly-Temp Services/Kelly-Temp 


Services/Kelly-Temp Services/Kelly-Temp 


Services/Kelly-Temp Services/Kelly-Temp 


Services/Kelly-Temp Services/Kelly-Temp Services


CK023663 560 KELLY SERVICES, INC.4/29/2015  1,339.88


Vining sparks-Safekeeping/Vining 


sparks-Safekeeping


CK023664 584 VINING SPARKS IBG, L.P.4/29/2015  51.00


Lab of Hygiene-Fluoride tests/Lab of 


Hygiene-Fluoride tests


CK023665 675 WI STATE LABORATORY OF HYGIENE4/29/2015  20.00


Capital-Newspaper/Capital-Newspaper/Capital-New


spaper/Capital-Newspaper/Capital-Newspaper/Capit


al-Newspaper


CK023666 695 CAPITAL NEWSPAPERS4/29/2015  172.90


Id Access-Id Card/Id Access-Id CardCK023667 756 ID-ACCESS4/29/2015  10.00


Rock River-2015 Membership/Rock River-2015 


Membership


CK023668 847 ROCK RIVER COALITION4/29/2015  50.00


Boardman-profess services/Boardman-profess 


services


CK023669 865 BOARDMAN & CLARK LLP4/29/2015  112.00


Hydro-MCC Inspection/Hydro-MCC InspectionCK023670 967 HYDRO CORP4/29/2015  280.00


City Stoton-Alliance Retainage/City Stoton-Alliance 


Retainage/City Stoton-Alliance Retainage/City 


Stoton-E Washington sts/City Stoton-E Washington 


sts/City Stoton-Alliance Retainage/City 


Stoton-Alliance Retainage/City Stoton-ServeU/City 


Stoton-ServeU+


CK023671 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON4/29/2015  24,371.13


J Mclain-Reimbursement/J Mclain-ReimbursementVC101025 683 JOHN MCLAIN4/2/2015 -93.51


J Mclain-Reimbursement/J Mclain-ReimbursementCK101027 683 JOHN MCLAIN4/2/2015  93.51


J Mclain-Reimbursement/J Mclain-ReimbursementCK101028 683 JOHN MCLAIN4/2/2015  186.99


Cintas-Restroom Cleaning/Cintas-Restroom 


Cleaning/Cintas-Restroom 


Cleaning/Cintas-Restroom 


Cleaning/Cintas-Restroom 


Cleaning/Cintas-Restroom Cleaning


CK101029 809 CINTAS CORPORATION #4464/2/2015  148.94







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


08:58AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


8 of 9


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 5/5/2015


Tuesday, May 05, 2015


Description


Great West-April A Def Comp/Great West-April A 


Def Comp


CK101030 463 GREAT-WEST4/7/2015  2,845.00


CGC-Clyde-Van Buren Sts/CGC-Clyde-Van Buren 


Sts/CGC-Clyde-Van Buren Sts/CGC-Clyde-Van 


Buren Sts


CK101031 718 CGC, INC.4/7/2015  2,526.30


Cintas-Cleaning cloths/Cintas-Cleaning 


cloths/Cintas-Cleaning cloths/Cintas-Cleaning 


cloths/Cintas-Cleaning cloths/Cintas-Cleaning 


cloths/Cintas-Cleaning cloths/Cintas-Cleaning 


cloths/Cintas-Cleaning cloths/Cintas-Cleaning 


cloths/Cintas-Cleaning cloths+


CK101032 809 CINTAS CORPORATION #4464/7/2015  256.30


Infosend-Billing & Mailing/Infosend-Billing & 


Mailing/Infosend-Billing & Mailing/Infosend-Billing & 


Mailing/Infosend-Billing & Mailing/Infosend-Billing & 


Mailing/Infosend-Billing & Mailing/Infosend-Billing & 


Mailing


CK101033 852 INFOSEND, INC4/7/2015  3,956.86


MEUW-Excavation training/MEUW-Excavation 


training/MEUW-Excavation 


training/MEUW-Excavation training


CK101034 995 MEUW4/7/2015  600.00


Hanson Pest-April Maint/Hanson Pest-April MaintCK101035 310 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT4/22/2015  27.00


Great West-Apr B Def Comp/Great West-Apr B Def 


Comp


CK101036 463 GREAT-WEST4/22/2015  2,845.00


CGC-Washington-fifth sts/CGC-Washington-fifth 


sts/CGC-Washington-fifth sts/CGC-Washington-fifth 


sts


CK101037 718 CGC, INC.4/22/2015  2,012.42


Cintas-Cloths cleaning/Cintas-Cloths 


cleaning/Cintas-Cloths cleaning/Cintas-Cloths 


cleaning/Cintas-Cloths cleaning/Cintas-Cloths 


cleaning


CK101038 809 CINTAS CORPORATION #4464/22/2015  128.15


Sun Dance-Apr Cleaning/Sun Dance-Apr 


Cleaning/Sun Dance-Apr Cleaning/Sun Dance-Apr 


Cleaning/Sun Dance-Apr Cleaning/Sun Dance-Apr 


Cleaning


CK101039 322 SUN DANCE CLEANING SVCS LLC4/30/2015  250.00







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


08:58AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


9 of 9


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 5/5/2015


Tuesday, May 05, 2015


Description


Cintas-Cloths Cleaning/Cintas-Cloths 


Cleaning/Cintas-Bldg Cleaning/Cintas-Bldg 


Cleaning/Cintas-Cloths Cleaning/Cintas-Cloths 


Cleaning/Cintas-Cloths Cleaning/Cintas-Cloths 


Cleaning/Cintas-Bldg Cleaning/Cintas-Bldg 


Cleaning/Cintas-Cloths Cleaning+


CK101040 809 CINTAS CORPORATION #4464/30/2015  389.64


K Thompson-Trans reimb/K Thompson-Trans reimbCK101041 912 KENT THOMPSON4/30/2015  150.00


Company Total  1,330,192.03







Date:


Time:


User:


Thursday, April 09, 2015


09:03AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000043'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


Import ID: 009010 Import # : 0000000043


 162.29932 000000  - SUPERIOR CHEMICALS417 03/02/2015Floor wax in office 82007430


 4.49583 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 03/02/2015Snap hook for handline on trk 16 68007430


 42.36584 000000  - ALL SPEC418 03/02/20157 DEMOLITION DRIVER. 41007430


 2,962.25933 000000  - CONANT AUTOMOTIVE INC598 03/02/2015Repairs to Trk No. 8. 84007450


 132.23833 000000  - THE UPS STORE 3617164 03/02/2015WET testing sample 83007460


 321.16828 000000  - ALLIANCE TRAILER SERV790 03/02/2015BREAKS FOR TRUCK 17 87007460


 33.80833 000000  - BADGER WATER390 03/03/2015Lab water 83007460


 14.38840 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 03/03/2015CC Processing - Recurring and desktop 52507460


 17.91840 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 03/03/2015CC Processing - Online E-Pay 52507460


 70.59921 000000  - THINKVACUUMS.COM GROUTRA994 03/03/2015VACUUM FOR OFFICE 41007450


 194.12921 000000  - THINKVACUUMS.COM GROUTRA994 03/03/2015VACUUM FOR OFFICE 41007430


 10.79903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 03/03/2015CC Processing - Recurring and desktop 52507450


 13.43903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 03/03/2015CC Processing - Online E-Pay 52507450


 29.97903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 03/03/2015CC Processing - Recurring and desktop 52507430


 4.81233 001099  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 03/03/2015CC Processing - Recurring and desktop 52507430


 37.32903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 03/03/2015CC Processing - Online E-Pay 52507430


 5.99233 001099  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 03/03/2015CC Processing - Online E-Pay 52507430


 20.06831 000000  - FIRST SUPPLY550 03/03/2015Clay to PVC Fernco.  Repair parts for lateral repair on Chicago St. 84007460


 88.24851 000000  - THINKVACUUMS.COM GROUTRA994 03/03/2015VACUUM FOR OFFICE 41007460


 52.49851 000000  - PAYPAL  WALMART COM969 03/04/2015REFRIGERATOR FOR CONFERENCE ROOM 41007460


 250.52851 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER436 03/04/2015Cabinets and laminate top for kitchen in conference room. 84007460


 115.47921 000000  - PAYPAL  WALMART COM969 03/04/2015REFRIGERATOR FOR CONFERENCE ROOM 41007430


 107.88933 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 03/04/2015Diesel fuel additive. 54007430


 45.99584 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 03/04/2015Gas for 2-stroke engines. 69107430


 551.13921 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER436 03/04/2015Cabinets and laminate top for kitchen in conference room. 84007430


 41.99921 000000  - PAYPAL  WALMART COM969 03/04/2015REFRIGERATOR FOR CONFERENCE ROOM 41007450


 200.41921 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER436 03/04/2015Cabinets and laminate top for kitchen in conference room. 84007450


 12.99584 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 03/04/2015Replacement lawn rake. 52857430


 100.15828 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 03/04/2015Jet Vac oil filters 87007460


 282.71827 000000  - MENARDS MONONA652 03/05/2015Door locks for WWTP 87007460


 407.50827 000000  - AMERICAN LOCKSETS077 03/05/2015SECURITY DOOR LOCKS FOR WWTP 82007460


 0.59851 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 03/05/2015Electrical box for EMalinowski room 52507460


 5.85851 000000  - AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS994 03/05/2015Printer maintenance - Rollers for SGunsolus and FrOffice 52507460


 4.28672 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 03/05/2015Sump pump adapter fitting. 74007450


 0.45921 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 03/05/2015Electrical box for EMalinowski room 52507450


 4.39921 000000  - AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS994 03/05/2015Printer maintenance - Rollers for SGunsolus and FrOffice 52507450


 12.99934 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER436 03/05/2015Oil filter for garden tractor. 65007430


 1.25921 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 03/05/2015Electrical box for EMalinowski room 52507430


 12.19921 000000  - AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS994 03/05/2015Printer maintenance - Rollers for SGunsolus and FrOffice 52507430


 1.96233 001099  - AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS994 03/05/2015Printer maintenance - Rollers for SGunsolus and FrOffice 52507430


-74.68828 000000  - ALLIANCE TRAILER SERV790 03/05/2015CREDIT FOR BREAK PARTS ON TRUCK 17 87007460


 12.99828 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 03/05/2015Jet vac oil 88007460







Date:


Time:


User:


Thursday, April 09, 2015


09:03AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000043'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


-106.38828 000000  - ALLIANCE TRAILER SERV790 03/06/2015CREDIT FOR BREAK PARTS ON TRUCK 17 87007460


-9.48631 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 03/06/2015Paint roller return. 74007450


 3,861.82933 000000  - DUECO INC172 03/06/2015Replaced worn encoder on gen 1 hybrid system and cracked lever at upper controls. 40007430


 29.94633 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER436 03/06/2015Well No. 6 ball valve replacements 74007450


 44.97633 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 03/06/2015Replacement ball valves for Well No. 6 74007450


 14.78626 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 03/06/2015Grease gun for wells. 84007450


 170.76633 000000  - WW GRAINGER236 03/09/2015Solenoid valve replacement on the pre lube line at Well No. 6. 84007450


 20.48626 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 03/09/2015Grease gun for wells. 84007450


 107.43934 000000  - LINCOLN CONTRACTOR818 03/09/2015Concrete saw blade. 41007450


 13.99827 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 03/09/2015Wood chisel 82007460


 205.16834 000000  - SHERWIN WILLIAMS #3833748 03/09/2015paint for WWTP 87007460


 15.94827 000000  - WAL-MART #1176507 03/09/2015oil for chain saw 87007460


 175.95827 000000  - MENARDS MADISON WEST652 03/09/2015DOOR LOCKS AT WWTP 87007460


 31.92583 000000  - AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS994 03/09/20153 Phillips tip screwdrivers 41007430


 15.00920 000000  - WASH METRORAIL994 03/09/2015Travel Expense - Transportation - APPA Legislative Rally 10007430


 0.01143 000000  - STOUGHTON UTILITIES146 03/09/2015E-PAY TEST TRANSACTION 52507430


 0.01143 000000  - STOUGHTON UTILITIES146 03/09/2015E-PAY TEST TRANSACTION 52507430


 0.01143 000000  - STOUGHTON UTILITIES146 03/09/2015E-PAY TEST TRANSACTION 52507430


 0.01143 000000  - STOUGHTON UTILITIES146 03/09/2015E-PAY TEST TRANSACTION 52507430


 0.01143 000000  - STOUGHTON UTILITIES146 03/09/2015E-PAY TEST TRANSACTION 52507430


 50.00920 000000  - CLEVELAND PARK BAR894 03/10/2015TRAVEL EXPENSE - DINING - APPA LEGISLATIVE RALLY 10007430


 19.00143 000000  - CLEVELAND PARK BAR894 03/10/2015TRAVEL EXPENSE - DINING - APPA LEGISLATIVE RALLY 10007430


 25.00920 000000  - DELTA AIR   0068262121404894 03/10/2015TRAVEL EXPENSE - TRANSPORTATION - APPA LEGISLATIVE RALLY 10007430


-0.01143 000000  - STOUGHTON UTILITIES146 03/10/2015VOID - E-PAY TEST TRANSACTION 52507430


-0.01143 000000  - STOUGHTON UTILITIES146 03/10/2015VOID - E-PAY TEST TRANSACTION 52507430


-0.01143 000000  - STOUGHTON UTILITIES146 03/10/2015VOID - E-PAY TEST TRANSACTION 52507430


-0.01143 000000  - STOUGHTON UTILITIES146 03/10/2015VOID - E-PAY TEST TRANSACTION 52507430


-0.01143 000000  - STOUGHTON UTILITIES146 03/10/2015VOID - E-PAY TEST TRANSACTION 52507430


 1,400.00833 000000  - ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING907 03/10/2015WET TESTING 82007460


 44.40631 000000  - IN  EMERGENCY LITE SERVIC994 03/10/2015REPLACEMENT EMERGENCY LIGHT KIT FOR WELL NO. 7. 41007450


 32.00933 000000  - CENEX D M SERV07083686317 03/10/2015Propane for fork lift truck. 52757450


 19.25631 000000  - MENARDS MONONA652 03/11/2015Hangers for CU pipe at wells 4  6. 84007450


 4.99631 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 03/11/2015Concrete to repair holes in wall at Well No. 4. 74007450


 428.62831 000000  - NORTHERN SEWER EQUIP674 03/11/2015Jet Vac supplies 82007460


 268.79827 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 03/11/2015Amp meter and miscellaneous hardware 82007460


 34.80851 000000  - DISCOUNT ASP.NET854 03/11/2015SSL certificate renewal - Website and SU systems 52507460


 10.93920 000000  - COSI - 677894 03/11/2015TRAVEL EXPENSE - DINING - APPA LEGISLATIVE RALLY 10007430


 72.50921 000000  - DISCOUNT ASP.NET854 03/11/2015SSL certificate renewal - Website and SU systems 52507430


 11.60233 001099  - DISCOUNT ASP.NET854 03/11/2015SSL certificate renewal - Website and SU systems 52507430


 123.00932 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER436 03/11/2015Corkboard for map display. 84007430


 26.10921 000000  - DISCOUNT ASP.NET854 03/11/2015SSL certificate renewal - Website and SU systems 52507450


 7.20921 000000  - MSFT   E04000TC3A836 03/12/2015LYNC ONLINE MONTHLY SUBSCRIPTION 52507450


 20.00921 000000  - MSFT   E04000TC3A836 03/12/2015LYNC ONLINE MONTHLY SUBSCRIPTION 52507430


 3.20233 001099  - MSFT   E04000TC3A836 03/12/2015LYNC ONLINE MONTHLY SUBSCRIPTION 52507430







Date:


Time:


User:


Thursday, April 09, 2015


09:03AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000043'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 7.70920 000000  - MCDONALD'S F32266894 03/12/2015TRAVEL EXPENSE - DINING- APPA LEGISLATIVE RALLY 10007430


 9.60851 000000  - MSFT   E04000TC3A836 03/12/2015LYNC ONLINE MONTHLY SUBSCRIPTION 52507460


 2.28633 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 03/12/2015Solenoid replacement parts for Well No 6 pre lube line. 84007450


 110.74631 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER436 03/13/2015Supplies to fill and insulate the windows at Well No. 4. 84007450


 8.55631 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 03/13/2015Screen and hose clamps for vent pipes at Well No. 6 74007450


 478.00633 000000  - PRECISION DRIVE AND CONTR295 03/13/2015Sensor on generator was found to be out of calibration. 40007450


 900.00933 000000  - GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS IN377 03/13/2015Chevron safety stripes on truck tailgates.  3-trucks 40007450


 948.92933 000000  - PLASTIC COMPOSITES CO994 03/13/2015Bucket liner replacement. 52857430


 40.00920 000000  - DANE CNTY AP PRKING 1894 03/13/2015Travel Expense - Parking - APPA Legislative Rally 10007430


 25.00920 000000  - DELTA AIR   0068262976102894 03/13/2015TRAVEL EXPENSE - TRANSPORTATION - APPA LEGISLATIVE RALLY 10007430


 1,500.00933 000000  - GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS IN377 03/13/2015Chevron safety stripes on truck tailgates.  5-trucks 40007430


 600.00828 000000  - GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS IN377 03/13/2015Chevron safety stripes on truck tailgates.  2-trucks 40007460


 22.48851 000000  - BADGERLAND CHEMICAL AND S490 03/16/2015FLOOR MATS FOR LOCKER ROOM AND METER STORAGE ROOM 41007460


 10.40834 000000  - 1000BULBS.COM595 03/16/2015Replacement bulbs for vestibule lighting 41007460


 26.77592 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 03/16/2015Light bulbs for North substation. 65007430


 49.44921 000000  - BADGERLAND CHEMICAL AND S490 03/16/2015FLOOR MATS FOR LOCKER ROOM AND METER STORAGE ROOM 41007430


 22.84932 000000  - 1000BULBS.COM595 03/16/2015Replacement bulbs for vestibule lighting 41007430


 17.98921 000000  - BADGERLAND CHEMICAL AND S490 03/16/2015FLOOR MATS FOR LOCKER ROOM AND METER STORAGE ROOM 41007450


 8.30932 000000  - 1000BULBS.COM595 03/16/2015Replacement bulbs for vestibule lighting 41007450


 18.48631 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 03/16/2015Material to fill and insulate the windows at Well No. 4. 84007450


 3.49631 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 03/16/2015Supplies to fill and insulate the windows at Well No. 4. 84007450


 2.99631 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 03/16/2015Supplies to fill and insulate windows at Well No. 4. 84007450


 23.40631 000000  - LINCOLN CONTRACTOR818 03/17/2015Supplies to fill and insulate windows at Well No. 4. 84007450


 53.21851 000000  - SCHWAAB AR409 03/17/2015General office supplies - date stamps 52507460


 39.91921 000000  - SCHWAAB AR409 03/17/2015General office supplies - date stamps 52507450


 110.86921 000000  - SCHWAAB AR409 03/17/2015General office supplies - date stamps 52507430


 17.75233 001099  - SCHWAAB AR409 03/17/2015General office supplies - date stamps 52507430


 4.29921 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 03/18/2015Meeting expense - UC 36507430


 42.99583 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER436 03/18/2015Nails for high voltage signs 64007430


 1.56921 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 03/18/2015Meeting expense - UC 36507450


 9.49827 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 03/18/2015Paint supplies 83007460


 49.83827 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 03/18/2015Hardware 87007460


 147.98631 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER436 03/18/2015Supplies to fill and insulate windows at Well No. 4. 84007450


 1.95851 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 03/18/2015Meeting expense - UC 36507460


 800.00852 000000  - BAKER TILLY648 03/19/2015Audit fees 33007460


 640.00923 000000  - BAKER TILLY648 03/19/2015Audit fees 33007450


 22.50583 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 03/19/2015Safety meeting supplies 54007430


 1,760.00923 000000  - BAKER TILLY648 03/19/2015Audit fees 33007430


-26.01827 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 03/20/2015credit for returned hardware 87007460


 894.98921 000000  - ITRON, INC.259 03/20/2015Maintenance contract - AMR hardware and software - annual 52507430


 585.06232 001099  - CRESCENT ELECTRIC 130134 03/20/2015Photo eyes for LED fixtures. 41007430


 325.44921 000000  - ITRON, INC.259 03/20/2015Maintenance contract - AMR hardware and software - annual 52507450


 406.82840 000000  - ITRON, INC.259 03/20/2015Maintenance contract - AMR hardware and software - annual 52507460


 6.16827 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 03/20/2015Hardware 87007460







Date:


Time:


User:


Thursday, April 09, 2015


09:03AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000043'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 29.05828 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 03/20/2015Truck 17 repairs 87007460


 23.07631 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 03/20/2015Repair parts for hose bib at Well No.6. 74007450


 1,356.57641 000000  - HAWKINS INC309 03/20/2015Chemicals for wells. 40007450


 54.87586 000000  - ZORO TOOLS INC994 03/23/20152-TOOLS BAGS FOR METERING SUPPLIES AND TOOLS. 41007430


 11.99592 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 03/23/2015Yard bulb for the east substation 69107430


 21.10920 000000  - VZWRLSS PREPAID PYMNT498 03/23/20153G service for iPad 33007430


 89.90851 000000  - BADGERLAND CHEMICAL AND S490 03/23/2015FLOOR MATS 41007460


 100.00850 000000  - HOSPICE OF THE VALLEY994 03/24/2015CHARITABLE DONATION 36507460


 10.39933 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 03/24/2015Flange gasket for trk 8 exhaust system 65007430


 152.05933 000000  - LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL184 03/24/2015loss of power on trk 12 valve assembly issue 40007430


 934.60933 000000  - DUECO INC172 03/25/2015Vehicle repairs 40007430


 6.09933 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 03/25/2015Repair parts for flange 65007430


 3.13921 000000  - STAPLES352 03/26/2015General office supplies 52507450


 246.00921 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER436 03/26/2015Cork board for the conference room maps. 84007430


 8.71921 000000  - STAPLES352 03/26/2015General office supplies 52507430


 1.40232 001099  - STAPLES352 03/26/2015GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 52507430


 1.36631 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 03/26/2015PAINT BRUSHES FOR WELL NO. 4 74007450


 474.11833 000000  - DRAGER SAFETY028 03/26/2015GBT ROOM GAS SENSOR 82007460


 4.18851 000000  - STAPLES352 03/26/2015GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 52507460


 28.32675 000000  - AIRGASS NORTH043 03/26/2015Carbon dioxide for freezing water service laterals 52757450


 23.56827 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 03/27/2015Drill bits and batteries 82007460


 14.61920 000000  - BUFFALO WILD WINGS 0082894 03/27/2015WRWA Conference 40007450


 26.22920 000000  - BUFFALO WILD WINGS 0082894 03/27/2015WRWA class 41007450


 51.96921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 03/27/2015Battery for EL division laptop 52507430


 13.97920 000000  - HAGEMEISTER PARK INC994 03/30/2015WRWA class 41007450


 21.66920 000000  - HAGEMEISTER PARK INC994 03/30/2015WRWA Conference 40007450


 259.90920 000000  - TUNDRA LODGE & WATE894 03/30/2015WRWA SCHOOL 40007450


 259.90920 000000  - TUNDRA LODGE & WATE894 03/30/2015WRWA CONFERENCE 40007450


 53.77626 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 03/30/2015Metal to build cages for our carbon dioxide tanks 65007450


 24.99626 000000  - ADVANCE AUTO PARTS 6292194 03/30/2015Grip tite socket.  Will be returned on next months statement. 74007450


 37.97827 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER436 03/30/2015Plumbing supplies and broom 82007460


 49.77833 000000  - THE UPS STORE 3617164 03/31/2015Testing sample 83007460


 226.19626 000000  - PAYPAL  ZORO.COM969 03/31/2015ASPHALT LUTE RAKES 41007450


 28,864.83Total:







Highlights-Comparison to prior month


I have no concerns with the utility's financial status.  The following items are


meant to illustrate significant changes in the financial summary from prior periods.


Financial results are as expected through March 2015.


Staff submitted a request for water rate adjustment of 3%.  We anticipate that


new rates will be effective in July.


An application for an electric rate adjustment was filed in December.  The   


Public Service Commission is currently reviewing the request.


Wastewater rates were adjusted on January 1, 2015.


Submitted by: 


 Kim M. Jennings, CPA


Stoughton Utilities
Financial Summary


March 2015-YTD







Stoughton Utilities
Income Statement


March 2015-YTD


Electric Water Wastewater Total


Operating Revenue:


Sales 3,889,760$         425,933$          490,163$             4,805,856$        


Other 56,799                11,909              12,970                 81,679               


Total Operating Revenue: 3,946,559$         437,842$          503,133$             4,887,535$        


Operating Expense:


Purchased Power 3,091,112$         -$                  -$                    3,091,112$        


Expenses 439,344              211,165            283,339               933,848             


Taxes (Including PILOT) 96,249                93,750              -                      189,999             


Depreciation 240,000              102,501            191,250               533,751             


Total Operating Expense: 3,866,706$         407,416$          474,589$             4,748,710$        


Operating Income 79,854$              30,426$            28,544$               138,825$           


Non-Operating Income 228,423              9,189                6,730                   244,343             


Non-Operating Expense (38,793)               (18,250)             (36,249)               (93,292)              


Net Income 269,485$            21,366$            (974)$                  289,876$           







Stoughton Utilities
Rate of Return


March 2015-YTD


Electric Water


Operating Income (Regulatory) 79,854$              30,426$            


Average Utility Plant in Service 23,626,551         12,083,431       


Average Accumulated Depreciation (11,375,607)        (3,958,430)        


Average Materials and Supplies 146,659              34,685              


Average Regulatory Liability (210,524)             (359,398)           


Average Customer Advances (12,639)               


Average Net Rate Base 12,174,440$       7,800,288$       


Actual Rate of Return 0.66% 0.39%


Authorized Rate of Return 6.50% 6.50%







Stoughton Utilities
Cash & Investments


Electric Mar-15


Unrestricted (3.0 months O&M) 3,925,058      


Bond Reserve 704,728         


Redemption Fund (P&I) 425                


Designated 2,260,881      


Total 6,891,092      


Water Mar-15


Unrestricted (4.2 months O&M) 568,488         


Bond Reserve 274,005         


Redemption Fund (P&I) 179,435         


Designated 30,606           


Total 1,052,535      


Wastewater Mar-15


Unrestricted (5.9 months O&M) 848,311         


DNR Replacement 1,283,407      


Redemption Fund (P&I) 463,068         


Designated 475,302         


Total 3,070,089      


3,925,058 , 57%


704,728 , 10%


425 , 0%


2,260,881 , 33%


Electric Cash - March 2015


Unrestricted (3.0 months O&M) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated


568,488 , 54%274,005 , 26%


179,435 , 17%


30,606 , 3%


Water Cash - March 2015


Unrestricted (4.2 months O&M) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated


848,311 , 28%


1,283,407 , 42%


463,068 , 15%


475,302 , 15%


Wastewater Cash - March 2015


Unrestricted (5.9 months O&M) DNR Replacement Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated







Stoughton Utilities
Balance Sheet


March 2015-YTD


Assets Electric Water WW Total


Cash & Investments 6,891,092$         1,052,535$       3,070,089$         11,013,716$     


Customer A/R 308,006              43,652              43,346                395,004            


Other A/R 58,660                5,922                14,426                79,008              


Other Current Assets 641,988              55,278              21,471                718,737            


Plant in Service 24,384,860         12,701,974       26,626,836         63,713,670       


Accumulated Depreciation (12,030,588)        (4,378,742)        (8,917,735)          (25,327,065)      


Plant in Service - CIAC 2,810,622           6,141,956         -                      8,952,578         


Accumulated Depreciation-CIAC (968,131)             (1,775,418)        -                      (2,743,550)        


Construction Work in Progress 34,417                76,048              73,694                184,158            


Total Assets 22,130,925$       13,923,205$     20,932,127$       56,986,256$     


Liabilities + Net Assets


A/P 52,831$              7,084$              118,864$            178,779$          


Taxes Accrued 462,281              446,450            -                      908,730            


Interest Accrued (646)                    31,855              61,143                92,353              


Other Current Liabilities 280,489              127,069            111,638              519,196            


Long-Term Debt 4,624,929           2,009,690         5,952,432           12,587,052       


Net Assets 16,711,041         11,301,057       14,688,048         42,700,147       


Total Liabilities + Net Assets 22,130,925$       13,923,205$     20,932,127$       56,986,256$     







Total Sales Total KwH Total Sales Total KwH Demand Demand
2014 KwH Purchased 2014 2015 KwH Purchased 2015 Peak 2014 Peak 2015


January 13,572,114 13,885,322 12,594,914 13,197,588 25,674 25,272


February 11,612,838 12,255,028 11,912,881 12,163,003 23,798 24,035


March 11,816,165 12,205,206 11,384,590 11,661,431 22,799 22,103


April


May


June


July


August


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 37,001,117 38,345,556 35,892,385 37,022,022


Total Sales Total Gallons Total Sales Total Gallons Max Daily High Max Daily Highs
2014 Gallons Pumped 2014 2015 Gallons Pumped 2015 2014 2015


January 39,159,000 41,904,000 38,998,000 43,515,000 1,621,000 1,699,000


February 36,656,000 41,813,000 36,093,000 38,638,000 2,034,000 1,650,000


March 38,631,000 43,738,000 39,487,000 42,609,000 1,597,000 1,573,000


April


May


June


July


August


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 114,446,000 127,455,000 114,578,000 124,762,000


Total Sales Total Treated Total Sales Total Treated Precipitation Precipitation
2014 Gallons Gallons 2014 2015 Gallons Gallons 2015 2014 2015


January 28,250,000 34,801,000 25,781,000 33,133,000 1.17 0.72


February 25,179,000 30,873,000 24,242,000 28,758,000 1.36 0.70


March 27,776,000 36,882,000 26,064,000 34,089,000 1.17 0.47


April


May


June


July


August


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 81,205,000 102,556,000 76,087,000 95,980,000 3.70 1.89


2015 Statistical Worksheet


STOUGHTON  UTILITIES


Electic


Water


Wastewater








 


 


Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time:  Tuesday, May 12, 2015 @ 7:00 P.M. 


Location:  Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building  


Members: Michael Engelberger, Sid Boersma, Ron Christianson, Eric Hohol, Greg Jenson, 


Paul Lawrence, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Regina Hirsch, Tim Swadley, 


Sonny Swangstu, Pat O’Connor 


 


 


CALL TO ORDER 
 


Mayor Olson called the meeting of the Common Council to order at 7:00pm. 


 


Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


 


Clerk Kropf called the roll and noted that eleven alders were present, with Alderperson Hohol being 


absent. 


 


Boersma addressed the Council regarding concerns of the beer tent at the Syttende Mai celebration. He 


also expressed concern with the amount of beer being served at the beer tent and concerned with minors 


being present at future Syttende Mais. 


 


Alderperson Hohol joined the meeting at 7:02pm. 


 


Engelberger addressed the Council and noted that he is the chair of the Public Safety committee. He 


stated that he had questioned Chief Leck regarding the best practices regarding Syttende Mai and felt 


that the Chamber had followed the best practices for this celebration.  


 


Lawrence stated to the Council that a City Librarian, Marilyn Granrud, had passed away this afternoon 


and asked for a moment of silence. 


 


Kettle Park West Update 


 


Planning Director Scheel noted that that Forward Development had received bids and that they were 


opened today. He noted that there is continuous work with the WI DOT regarding the highway 


improvements.  


 


Nursing Home Week Proclamation 


 


Mayor Olson proclaimed that the week of May 10 through May 16, 2015 is Nursing Home 


Week. 


 


Drinking Water Week Proclamation 


 


Mayor Olson proclaimed that the week of May 3 through May 9, 2015 is Drinking Water Week. 


 


  


 







 


 


Syttende Mai Proclamation 


 


Mayor Olson proclaimed that May 15, May 16, and May 17, 2015 as the celebration for Syttende Mai. 


 


Municipal Clerks Week Proclamation 


 


Mayor Olson proclaimed that May 4 through May 7, 2015 as Municipal Clerk’s Week. 


 


Minutes and Reports: The following minutes were entered into the record: 


Minutes:  Community Affairs and Council Policy Committee (4/9/2015), Finance Committee 


(4/14/2015 & 4/21/2015), Public Safety Committee (4/22/2015) and Food Pantry Committee 


(1/8/2015) 


 


Public Comment Period:   


 


Debra Pautz; 1497 Oak Opening Dr; Spoke in opposition of the Kettle Park West Development. 


Phil Hamm; 941 Coolidge Rd; Spoke in favor of the Kettle Park West Development. 


Sharon Mason- Boersma; 243 E McKinley St; Spoke against the Beer Tent at Syttende Mai. 


Cathy Kalina; 4716 Dale St, McFarland; Spoke against the Beer Tent at Syttende Mai. 
 


 


 


CONSENT AGENDA 


 


Council Minutes: April 28, 2015 


 


Selsor requested that the April 28, 2015 Council minutes be removed from the Consent Agenda and be 


placed as the first item under new business. 


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


O-2-2015- Amending Multiple Sections of the Historic Preservation Ordinance – Chapter  38 of 


the Stoughton Municipal Code  


 


Engelberger noted that Landmarks need to make some changes to this ordinance. Motion by 


Engelberger to refer back to Landmarks, second by Lawrence. Motion carried unanimously by 


acclamation 12-0. 


 


 


O-6-2015- Creating section 26-43 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Fire Prevention and 


Protection Ordinance  


 


Motion by Christianson to approve O-6-2015, second by Lawrence. Engelberger noted that this 


has come in front of the Council a number of times, and there have been a lot of complaints. He 


stated that he wouldn’t vote on it with section “F” included, an exemption for outdoor furnaces.  


 







 


 


Hohol noted that the Planning Commission has discussed this issue and that there was a 


moratorium on new furnaces. The furnaces currently in the city were installed prior to the 


moratorium and that these would be grandfathered in. Scheel also confirmed that the current 


furnaces were in place prior to the moratorium and ordinance.  


 
Amendment to the motion by Engelberger to strike out Section “F” from ordinance O-6-2015, 


regarding the exemptions to outdoor furnaces, second by Swadley. 


 


Hohol noted that he was concerned with removing this language. He noted that he was concerned 


of taking away someone means of heating their home. He also noted that Fire Chief Wegner 


mentioned that if they are used properly, outdoor furnaces create very little smoke. 


 


Motion by Lawrence to table to refer back to the appropriate committee, second by Boersma. 


 


Swadley asked that if it was a health issue, why was it at Planning and not Public Safety.  


Hohol worried about delaying this decision because the moratorium will expire and he worries 


about people installing more furnaces. 


 


Motion by Lawrence to withdraw the amendment to the motion, second by Boersma.  


 


Motion by Hirsch, to refer back to committee, second by Swadley. Motion to refer failed 0-12. 


 


Amended motion was restated. 


 


Hohol amended the amended motion to set to include a five year provision to section “F” of 


ordinance O-6-2015, second by Engelberger. 


 


The amendment to the amended motion failed by a roll call vote 5-7. 


 


Jenson called the question, second by Christianson. Motion passed unanimously by acclamation 


12-0. 


 


The original motion was read. Motion passed by a roll call vote 8-4. 


 


 


O-10-2015- An ordinance amending the zoning classification for property located at 100  Isham 


Street (Willow Springs Addition, part of Lot 16 and 12), Stoughton, WI. From SR-6 single 


family residential to TR-6 Two Family Residential   


 


Motion by Christianson to approve O-10-2015, second by Hohol. Selsor questioned why there 


are so many duplexes in Stoughton. Scheel noted that a lot of duplexes are separate ownership, 


instead of one owner over all. Motion carried unanimously by acclamation 12-0.  


 


  


O-11-2015-  An ordinance amending the zoning classification for property located at 301 W. Main 


Street, Stoughton, WI. From NB- Neighborhood Business to CB- Central Business 







 


 


 


Motion by Christianson to approve O-11-2015, second by Lawrence. This would be the parking lot for 


the Norwegian Heritage Center.  Scheel noted that there is a storm water management plan being 


reviewed for that parking lot. Motion carried unanimously by acclamation 12-0. 


  


 


O-12-2015- Amending 50-6 of the Stoughton Municipal Code, Alcohol Beverages in Public 


Places (b) Alcohol Permitted  


 


Motion by Engelberger, to approve O-12-2015, second by Lawrence. Lynch addressed the 


Council and noted that this ordinance would be updated to include Rotary and Norse Park and 


that no other language was being changed. This ordinance would only apply to permitted uses, 


not the selling of alcoholic beverages. Motion carried 10-2, Swadley and Boersma voting no. 


 


O-13-2015- Amending Chapter 10 Buildings and Building Regulation Require Street Tree 


Installation  


 


Motion by Majewski, to approve O-13-2015, second by Lawrence. Engelberger asked about 


previous or existing places. Scheel noted that this ordinance would apply to new structures. 


Motion passed unanimously by acclamation 12-0. 


 


Mayor Olson called for a break at 8:24pm.  


 


Mayor Olson reconvened the meeting of the Common Council at 8:32pm. 


 


 


NEW BUSINESS 


 


April 28, 2015 Council Minutes 
 


Selsor addressed the Council and noted that in the minutes about the verbal vote. He requested that the 


minutes be changed to reflect that the Mayor spoke in favor before voting. He noted that when the Chair 


did that, no one can speak to it and it is not appropriate. Motion by Lawrence, to approve the Council 


minutes from April 28, 2015 as amended, second by Engelberger. Motion carried unanimously by 


acclamation 12-0.   


 


R-77-2015- Resolution updating Park Reservation Policy 


 


Motion by Engelberger, to approve R-77-2015, second by Lawrence. Lynch spoke to the Council about 


the updates to the policy to include Norse and Rotary Park. Motion carried unanimously by acclamation 


12-0.   


 


2015 CIP and Preliminary 5 year plan model update – Springsted 


 


Sullivan addressed the Council regarding the five year model for the CIP borrowing. Joe Murray from 


Springsted addressed the Council and talked in regards to what borrowing different amounts over 







 


 


several years can affect the overall borrowing for the City. He also addressed how the different 


borrowing options can change the levy limits for the City. This was just to give some parameters and 


will be discussed further at the City’s CIP meetings.  


 


R-78-2015- Resolution providing for the sale of approximately $2,725,000 General Obligation 


Promissory Notes  


 


Motion by Christianson to approve R-78-2015, second by Jenson. This is for the CIP expenditures for 


the City. Hohol asked about the Holtz Road utility project was to be included in this borrowing. Scheel 


stated that the property owners will have straight special assessments over ten years to fund that project.  


Motion carried unanimously by acclamation by a roll call vote. 


 


 


ADJOURNMENT 


 


Motion by Lawrence, to adjourn the meeting of the Common Council, second by Christianson. Motion 


carries unanimously by acclamation 12-0. The meeting of the Common Council adjourned at 8:52pm. 








 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Confirming the Mayor’s Committee Appointment of Amy Kahl to the Police and Fire Commission. 


Committee Action: N/A 


 


 


 


Committee Action:  


  


Fiscal Impact: 


N/A 


 


 
File Number: 


 
R-80-2015 


 
Date Adopted:  May 26, 2015                                  


 
WHEREAS, the Mayor has submitted the appointment of Amy Kahl to the Stoughton Police and Fire 


Commission for Council confirmation; and 


 


WHEREAS, Amy Kahl will be appointed to the fill the remainder of Karen Benson’s term on the Police 


and Fire Commission, ending April 2017. 


  


 


BE IT RESOLVED that the Common Council of the City of Stoughton confirms the Mayor’s 


appointment of Amy Kahl to the Stoughton Police and Fire Commission. 


 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 








City of Stoughton, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton WI  53589 


 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the City of Stoughton Audit Report and 


Management Letter  


 
Committee Action: 


 
Finance meets May 26, 2015 


 
Fiscal Impact: None 
 
File Number: 


 
R-81-2015 


 
Date:  May 26, 2015 


 
WHEREAS, Baker Tilly Virchow Krause LLP has Prepared the City of Stoughton Audit Report for 


2014, and 


 


WHEREAS, your Finance Committee met on May 26, 2015 to consider, approve and recommend the 


approval of the City of Stoughton Audit Report and Management letter for 2014 and the adoption of the 


corresponding resolution, now therefore 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be 


hereby authorized and directed to approve the City of Stoughton Audit Report and Management Letter 


for 2014. 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 
 







CITY OF STOUGHTON
Stoughton, Wisconsin


FINANCIAL STATEMENTS


Including Independent Auditors' Report


As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2014







CITY OF STOUGHTON


TABLE OF CONTENTS
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2014


Page(s)


Independent Auditors' Report i - ii


Management's Discussion and Analysis iii - xiv


Basic Financial Statements


Government-Wide Financial Statements


Statement of Net Position 1


Statement of Activities 2 - 3


Fund Financial Statements


Balance Sheet - Governmental Funds 4 - 5


Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet of Governmental Funds to the Statement of
Net Position 6


Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances -
Governmental Funds 7 - 8


Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in
Fund Balances of Governmental Funds to the Statement of Activities 9


Statement of Net Position - Proprietary Funds 10 - 13


Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position - Proprietary
Funds 14 - 15


Statement of Cash Flows - Proprietary Funds 16 - 19


Statement of Fiduciary Net Position - Fiduciary Funds 20


Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position - Fiduciary Funds 21


Index to Notes to Financial Statements 22


Notes to Financial Statements 23 - 65


Required Supplementary Information


General Fund


Detailed Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance -
Budget and Actual - General Fund Fund 66 - 68


Notes to Required Supplementary Information 69


Supplementary Information


Combining Balance Sheet - Nonmajor Governmental Funds 70 - 75


Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances -
Nonmajor Governmental Funds 76 - 81


Combining Statement of Net Position - Nonmajor Enterprise Funds 82


Combining Statement of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Position -
Nonmajor Enterprise Funds 83


Combining Statement of Cash Flows - Nonmajor Enterprise Funds 84 - 85















Page iii 


 
CITY OF STOUGHTON 


 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 


(Unaudited) 


For the Year Ended December 31, 2014 
 
 
 


 
As management of the City of Stoughton, we offer readers of the City of Stoughton's financial statements this 
narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the City of Stoughton for the fiscal year ended 
December 31, 2014. We encourage readers to consider the information presented here in conjunction with 
the city's financial statements. 


 


FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 
 


When revenues exceed expenses, the result is an increase in net position. When expenses exceed 
revenues, the result is a decrease in net position. You can think of this relationship between revenues and 
expenses as the city's operating results and the net position, as measured in the Statement of Net Position, 
as one way to measure the city's financial health, or financial position. Over time, increases and decreases in 
the city's net position, as measured by the Statement of Activities, are one indicator of whether its financial 
health is improving or deteriorating. However, the city's goal is to provide services that improve the quality of 
life of our residents, not to generate profits as companies do. For this reason, you will need to consider many 
other non-financial factors, such as the condition of our roads, or the quality of our services, in assessing the 
overall health of our city. 
 


 The assets of the City of Stoughton exceeded its liabilities by $70,106,511 (net position). Of this 
amount, $13,471,660 is considered unrestricted net position, $4,611,557 is restricted for specific 
purposes (restricted net position), and $52,023,294 is net investment in capital assets. 


 
 The city's total net position increased by $2,525,257. Governmental activities net position increased 


by $1,570,630 while business-type net position increased by $954,627. 
 
 On December 31, 2014, the city's governmental funds reported combined fund balances of $9,145,708, 


an increase of $632,074 from 2013. Unassigned fund balance was $2,249,166 at year-end. 
 
 The City of Stoughton's total debt increased by $2,864,838 (10%) during 2014. 


 


OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 


This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the city's basic financial statements. 
These financial statements consist of two parts:  Management's Discussion and Analysis (this section) and 
the basic financial statements. The basic financial statements include two kinds of statements that present 
different views of the city: 
 


 The first two statements are government-wide financial statements that provide both long-term and 
short-term information about the city's overall financial status. 


 
 The remaining statements are fund financial statements that focus in individual parts of city 


government, reporting the city's operations in more detail than the government-wide statements. 







CITY OF STOUGHTON 
 


MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
(Unaudited) 


For the Year Ended December 31, 2014 
 


Page iv 


 


OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (cont.) 
 


 
These financial statements also include notes that explain some of the information in the financial statements 
and provide more detailed data. The statements are followed by a section of required supplementary 
information that further explains and supports the information in the financial statements. 
 
The government-wide statements report information about the city as a whole using accounting methods 
similar to those used by private-sector companies. The statement of net position includes all of the 
government’s assets, liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources. All of the current year’s revenues and 
expenses are accounted for in the statement of activities regardless of when cash is received or paid. 
 
The two government-wide statements report the city’s net position and how they have changed. Net position 
– the city’s assets plus deferred outflows of resources less liabilities and deferred inflows of resources – is 
one way to measure the city’s financial health, or position. Over time, increases or decreases in the city’s net 
position are an indicator of whether its financial health is improving or deteriorating. To assess the overall 
health of the city you need to consider additional non-financial factors such as changes in the city’s property 
tax base and the condition of the city’s roads. 
 
The statement of activities presents information showing how the government’s net position changed during 
the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net position are reported as soon as the underlying event giving 
rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of the cash flows. Thus, revenue and expenses reported 
in this statement for some items will only result in cash flows in future fiscal periods. 
 
A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been 
segregated for specific activities or objectives. The city, like other state and local governments, uses fund 
accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. All of the funds of 
the city can be divided into three categories: governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds. 
 
Governmental Funds – Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported 
as governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike the government-
wide financial statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of 
spendable resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year. 
Such information may be useful in evaluating a government’s near-term financing requirements. 
 
Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial statements, 
it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar information presented 
for governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. By doing so, readers may better 
understand the long-term impact of the government’s near-term financing decisions. Both the governmental 
fund balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund 
balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between governmental funds and 
governmental activities. 







CITY OF STOUGHTON 
 


MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
(Unaudited) 


For the Year Ended December 31, 2014 
 


Page v 


 


OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (cont.) 
 


 
The city maintains thirty-two individual governmental funds. Information is presented separately in the 
governmental fund balance sheet and in the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and 
changes in fund balances for the general fund, debt service fund, and construction fund, all of which are 
considered to be major funds. Data from the other governmental funds are combined into a single, 
aggregated presentation. Individual fund data for each of these non-major governmental funds is provided in 
the form of combining statements elsewhere in this report. 
 
The city adopts an annual appropriated budget for its general fund. A budgetary comparison statement has 
been provided for the general fund to demonstrate compliance with this budget. 
 
Proprietary Funds – The city maintains five different proprietary funds, all of which are enterprise funds. 
Enterprise funds are used to report the same functions presented as business-type activities in the 
government-wide financial statements. Proprietary fund financial statements present the same type of 
information as the government-wide financial statements, only in more detail. 
 
Internal Service Fund – The internal service fund is used to account for and report the financing of goods or 
services provided by one department or agency to other departments or agencies of the city, on a cost-
reimbursement basis. 
 
Fiduciary Funds – Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside 
the government. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the government-wide financial statements because the 
resources of those funds are not available to support the city’s own programs. The accounting used for 
fiduciary funds is much like that used for proprietary funds. 
 
Notes to the Financial Statements – The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full 
understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements. 
 
Other Information – In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, required 
supplementary information presents a detailed budgetary comparison schedule for the general fund to 
demonstrate compliance with the budget. The combining statements referred to earlier in connection with 
nonmajor governmental funds are presented immediately following the required supplementary information. 
 


 


FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY AS A WHOLE 
 


 
An analysis of the city’s financial position begins with a review of the Statement of Net Position and the 
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position. These two statements report the city’s net 
position and changes therein. It should be noted that the financial position could also be affected by 
non-financial factors, including economic conditions, population growth and new regulations. 







CITY OF STOUGHTON 
 


MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
(Unaudited) 


For the Year Ended December 31, 2014 
 


Page vi 


 


FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY AS A WHOLE (cont.) 
 


 
A summary of the city’s Statement of Net Position is presented below. 
 


2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
Current and other assets $19,356,019 $18,049,985 $14,475,740 $13,510,252 $33,831,759 $31,560,237
Capital assets 34,731,512 33,127,006 47,007,223 44,639,381 81,738,735 77,766,387


Total Assets 54,087,531 51,176,991 61,482,963 58,149,633 115,570,494 109,326,624


Long-term liabilities 18,853,828 18,221,758 14,538,026 12,277,137 33,391,854 30,498,895
Other liabilities 1,361,058 829,232 1,742,972 1,625,158 3,104,030 2,454,390


Total Liabilities 20,214,886 19,050,990 16,280,998 13,902,295 36,495,884 32,953,285


Unearned revenue 8,968,099       8,792,085     -                      -                    8,968,099     8,792,085      
Total Deferred Inflows
  of Resources 8,968,099       8,792,085     -                      -                    8,968,099     8,792,085      


Net investment in 
capital assets 18,744,830 17,339,852 33,278,464 32,933,752 52,023,294 50,273,604


Restricted 1,626,071 1,605,607 2,985,486 2,732,801 4,611,557 4,338,408
Unrestricted 4,533,645 4,388,457 8,938,015 8,580,785 13,471,660 12,969,242


Total Net Position $24,904,546 $23,333,916 $45,201,965 $44,247,338 $70,106,511 $67,581,254


Governmental Business Type Totals
Activities Activities


The largest portion of the city’s net position (74%) reflects its investment in capital assets (e.g., land, buildings 
and improvements, machinery and equipment, and infrastructure), less any debt used to acquire those assets 
that is still outstanding. The city uses these capital assets to provide services to citizens; consequently, these 
assets are not available for future spending. Although the city’s investment in its capital assets is reported net 
of related debt, it should be noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must be provided from other 
sources, since the capital assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities. 
 
An additional portion of the city’s net position (7%) represents resources that are subject to external 
restrictions on how they may be used. The remaining balance of unrestricted net position (19%) may be used 
to meet the government’s ongoing obligation to citizens and creditors. 
 







CITY OF STOUGHTON 
 


MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
(Unaudited) 


For the Year Ended December 31, 2014 
 


Page vii 


 


FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY AS A WHOLE (cont.) 
 


 
A summary of the city’s Statement of Activities is presented below. 
 


Table 2
Condensed Statement of Revenues,


Expenses and Changes in Net Position


2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
REVENUES
Program Revenues


Charges for services 2,425,418$      2,213,716$     20,401,073$    20,061,969$     22,826,491$    22,275,685$   
Operating grants and 
   contributions 1,824,502        1,807,152       34,803             33,704              1,859,305        1,840,856       
Capital grants and


contributions 147,212           57,938            145,049           100,262            292,261           158,200          
General Revenues


Property taxes 8,077,598        7,821,919       -                       -                       8,077,598        7,821,919       
Other taxes 133,025           85,272            -                       -                       133,025           85,272            
Intergovernmental 826,333           790,431          -                       -                       826,333           790,431          
Other 455,937           610,839          101,782           68,167              557,719           679,006          
      Total Revenues 13,890,025      13,387,267     20,682,707      20,264,102       34,572,732      33,651,369     


EXPENSES
General government 1,504,920        1,609,588       -                       -                       1,504,920        1,609,588       
Public safety 4,326,901        3,981,314       -                       -                       4,326,901        3,981,314       
Public works 3,119,861        3,077,800       -                       -                       3,119,861        3,077,800       
Culture, education and
   recreation 3,415,138        3,072,021       -                       -                       3,415,138        3,072,021       
Conservation and development 235,355           265,029          -                       -                       235,355           265,029          
Water -                       -                      1,399,195        1,251,374         1,399,195        1,251,374       
Sewer -                       -                      1,777,275        1,636,293         1,777,275        1,636,293       
Electric -                       -                      14,849,750      14,674,202       14,849,750      14,674,202     
EMS -                       -                      620,578           609,659            620,578           609,659          
Storm sewer -                       -                      341,487           331,627            341,487           331,627          
Interest and fiscal charges 457,015           726,121          -                       -                       457,015           726,121          


     Total Expenses 13,059,190      12,731,873     18,988,285      18,503,155       32,047,475      31,235,028     


Income Before Transfers 830,835           655,394          1,694,422        1,760,947         2,525,257        2,416,341       


Transfers 739,795           700,505          (739,795)          (700,505)          -                       -                      


Change in Net Position 1,570,630        1,355,899       954,627           1,060,442         2,525,257        2,416,341       


Beginning Net Position 23,333,916      21,978,017     44,247,338      43,186,896       67,581,254      65,164,913     


ENDING NET POSITION 24,904,546$    23,333,916$   45,201,965$    44,247,338$     70,106,511$    67,581,254$   


Governmental Business Type
Activities Activities Totals


 
 







CITY OF STOUGHTON 
 


MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
(Unaudited) 


For the Year Ended December 31, 2014 
 


Page viii 


 


FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY AS A WHOLE (cont.) 
 


 
As previously noted, the Statement of Net Position shows the change in financial position of net position. The 
specific nature or source of these changes then becomes more evident in the Statement of Revenues, 
Expenses and Changes in Net Position as shown above in Table 2.  
 
Governmental Activities – Revenues 
 
Governmental activities increased the city’s net position by $1,570,630. This increase is primarily a result of 
operational efficiencies instituted throughout the year. 
 
Program revenues are those revenues that can be directly related to a particular activity, whereas general 
revenues represent revenues that are not directly related to one specific function. General revenues include 
state aids and investment income. Charges for services are primarily made up of licenses, permits, public 
charges for services such as library, garbage, recycling, park, and recreation fees. Operating grants are 
mainly from state resources received for highway maintenance and recycling programs. Capital grants 
fluctuate annually and are received to assist the city in capital asset purchases. 
 
Property taxes are the largest revenue source for the governmental activities accounting for 58% of total 
revenues. 
 


Governmental Activities by Revenue Source 
 
 







CITY OF STOUGHTON 
 


MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
(Unaudited) 


For the Year Ended December 31, 2014 
 


Page ix 


 
FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY AS A WHOLE (cont.) 


 
 
Governmental Activities – Expenses 
 
Governmental activities expenses are broken down into various functions. General government includes 
administrative type costs including Council, Clerk, Finance, Legal and Assessment services. Costs 
associated with the city's Police Department and Fire services are shown within the public safety function. 
The public works function includes expenses for street and sidewalk maintenance, winter and forestry 
operations, and refuse and recycling efforts. Health and human services include the senior center, parks, 
recreation, cemetery and cable television. Conservation and development are the expenses of the planning 
department and TIF funds. 
 
 Governmental Activities Expenses Shown by Function 
 


General  
government


12%


Public safety
33%


Public works
24%


Culture, recreation 
and education


26%


Conservation and 
development


2%


Interest and fiscal 
charges
3%







CITY OF STOUGHTON 
 


MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
(Unaudited) 


For the Year Ended December 31, 2014 
 


Page x 


 


FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY AS A WHOLE (cont.) 
 


 
Business Type Activities 
 
Business-type activities increased the City of Stoughton's net position by $954,627. The net investment in 
capital assets increased by approximately 1% or $344,712. This is due primarily to the fact that each of the 
utilities had more capital asset additions than debt issued to acquire capital assets. 
 
As shown on the following chart, the major source of revenues for the business-type activities is charges for 
services; other revenues include grants, contributions and investment income. 
 


Revenues by Source - Business Type Activities 
 


Capital grants and 
contributions


1%


Operating grants 
and contributions


0%


Charges for services
99%


Other
0%


 
 
 







CITY OF STOUGHTON 
 


MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
(Unaudited) 


For the Year Ended December 31, 2014 
 


Page xi 


 


FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY AS A WHOLE (cont.) 
 


 
Operating Expenses and Revenues - Business-type Activities 
 


 
 
Governmental Funds 
 
The focus of the City of Stoughton’s governmental funds is to provide information on near-term inflows, 
outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing the city’s financing 
requirements. In particular, unassigned fund balance may serve as a useful measure of the government’s net 
resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year. 
 
At December 31, 2014, the city’s governmental funds reported combined fund balances of $9,145,708. 
Approximately 25% of this amount, $2,249,166, constitutes the unassigned fund balance, which is available to 
meet the city’s current and future needs. An additional $5,918,873 is included in the restricted, committed, or 
assigned category which has been designated for specific projects or expenditures. The remaining $977,669 is 
non-spendable for prepaid expenditures, long-term receivables, non-current assets, or CVMIC equity. 







CITY OF STOUGHTON 
 


MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
(Unaudited) 


For the Year Ended December 31, 2014 
 


Page xii 


 


FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY AS A WHOLE (cont.) 
 


 
General Fund 
 
The city’s general fund is the chief operating fund of the city. Total fund balance in the general fund 
increased $98,223 or 2%. These changes are primarily due to an overall savings in the 2014 operating 
budget. See the following General Fund Budgetary Highlights section for further details. 
 
The city has a formal minimum fund balance policy. That policy is to maintain an unassigned general fund 
balance within a range of 20% to 25% of general fund annual budgeted expenditures. The unassigned 
general fund balance at year end was $2,930,387 or 25% of 2014 general fund budgeted expenditures. 
 
Debt Service Fund 
 
The city’s debt service fund accounts for the accumulation of resources for, and payment of, general long-
term debt principal, interest and related costs. The entire fund balance of $216,537, which is an increase of 
$116,473 from the prior year, is restricted for future debt service. 
 
Construction Capital Projects Fund 
 
The city’s construction capital projects fund accounts for the funds accumulated for the purpose of obtaining 
capital assets or for capital projects and other expenditures that are unique and are not normal operating or 
maintenance type expenditures reportable within the general fund or other governmental funds. The total 
fund balance as of December 31, 2014 is $1,698,683, of which $719,142 is restricted unspent debt 
proceeds and $979,541 is assigned for the completion of projects that were begun but were not fully 
complete by year end. 
 
Non-Major Governmental Funds 
 
Fund balance of all other governmental funds is $2,335,000, a decrease of $321,270 from the prior year. 
 
Proprietary Funds 
 
The City of Stoughton’s proprietary fund financial statements provide the same type of information found in 
the government-wide financial statements, but in more detail. Factors concerning the finances of these funds 
have already been addressed in the discussion of the city’s business-type activities. 
 
Internal Service Fund 
 
In December 2011, the city paid off its Wisconsin Retirement System Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability. 
The city borrowed money from the Electric Utility to pay off its portion of liability. This advance has been 
recorded in the Retirement Fund, which is an Internal Service Fund that the city created for this purpose. The 
internal service fund had a deficit of $448,806 as of December 31, 2014, which represents the amount to be 
paid to the Electric Utility and funded through future years’ charges to governmental funds.  
 







CITY OF STOUGHTON 
 


MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
(Unaudited) 


For the Year Ended December 31, 2014 
 


Page xiii 


 


GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS 
 


 
The final amended General Fund budget had total appropriations, including those for transfers out, of 
$11,725,862. Actual expenditures and transfers out were $11,710,629, resulting in a $15,233 favorable 
variance. Total revenues and other sources were $11,808,852, $156,651 more than the budget. Further details 
can be found in the budget to actual section of this report and the city’s year-end budget to actual report. 


 


CAPITAL ASSETS 
 


 
At the end of 2014, the city had invested a total of $81,738,735 in capital assets. This investment in capital 
assets includes land, buildings and improvements, machinery and equipment, and infrastructure. 
 


Table 3


Capital Assets


2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013


Land and other assets


   not being depreciated 11,103,621$    9,957,524$      693,840$            1,024,570$      11,797,461$    10,982,094$    


Buildings & improvements 14,666,123      14,612,600      1,240,308           1,240,308        15,906,431      15,852,908      


Machinery & equipment 9,473,746        8,568,943        909,407              909,407           10,383,153      9,478,350        


Infrastructure 27,431,115      26,873,146      -                          -                      27,431,115      26,873,146      


Utility plant -                      -                      72,174,208         68,451,277      72,174,208      68,451,277      


      Total Capital Assets 62,674,605      60,012,213      75,017,763         71,625,562      137,692,368    131,637,775    


Less: Accumulated depreciation (27,943,093)    (26,885,207)    (28,010,540)        (26,986,181)    (55,953,633)    (53,871,388)    


NET CAPITAL ASSETS 34,731,512$    33,127,006$    47,007,223$       44,639,381$    81,738,735$    77,766,387$    


Governmental Business Type Totals


Activities Activities


Major capital asset events during the current fiscal year included the following: 
 
Governmental Activities 
 


 Infrastructure reconstruction projects of sidewalks throughout the city and street reconstruction on 
Forton, Ridge, and Church Streets.  


 Various equipment purchases. 
 Purchase of Listol property for future Streets Department building. 


 
Business-type Activities 
 


 Business-type activities capital assets increased mainly due to additions and replacements to utility plant. 







CITY OF STOUGHTON 
 


MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
(Unaudited) 


For the Year Ended December 31, 2014 
 


Page xiv 


 


LONG-TERM DEBT 
 


 
At December 31, 2014, the city had $31,406,616 of long-term bonds and notes outstanding. $12,560,931 of 
this is revenue debt and the rest relates to general obligation issues. Total long-term bonds and loans 
outstanding at December  31, 2014 increased by $2,864,838. In accordance with Wisconsin Statutes, total 
general obligation indebtedness of the city may not exceed 5% of the equalized value of taxable property 
within the city's jurisdiction. The debt limit as of December 31, 2014 was $45,654,025. Total general obligation 
debt outstanding at year end was $18,845,685. Therefore, the city was at 41% of the legal debt limit. 
 


 


CURRENTLY KNOWN FACTS/ECONOMIC CONDITIONS 
 


 
All currently known facts and economic conditions were considered in preparing the 2015 city budget. None 
of these conditions are anticipated to change the overall financial position of the city. 
 


 


REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION 
 


 
The financial report is designed to provide our citizens, customers, investors and creditors with a general 
overview of the city’s finances. If you have questions about this report or need any additional information, 
contact the City of Stoughton Finance Director. 
 







CITY OF STOUGHTON


STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
As of December 31, 2014


Governmental
Activities


Business-type
Activities Totals


ASSETS
Cash and investments $ 8,766,340 $ 8,766,917 $ 17,533,257
Receivables 9,607,129 2,574,467 12,181,596
Internal balances 470,422 (470,422) -
Inventories and prepaid items 29,750 169,176 198,926
Investment in mutual insurance company 257,805 - 257,805
Restricted cash and investments - 3,061,969 3,061,969
Other assets - 373,633 373,633
Land held for resale 224,573 - 224,573
Capital Assets


Capital assets not being depreciated 11,103,621 693,840 11,797,461
Capital assets net of depreciation 23,627,891 46,313,383 69,941,274


Total Assets 54,087,531 61,482,963 115,570,494


LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 1,361,058 1,666,612 3,027,670
Liabilities Payable from Restricted Assets


Current portion of revenue bonds - 1,012,958 1,012,958
Accrued interest - 76,360 76,360


Noncurrent Liabilities
Due within one year 2,384,918 187,165 2,572,083
Due in more than one year 16,468,910 13,337,903 29,806,813


Total Liabilities 20,214,886 16,280,998 36,495,884


DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Unearned revenue 8,968,099 - 8,968,099


Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 8,968,099 - 8,968,099


NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 18,744,830 33,278,464 52,023,294
Restricted for


Debt service 226,045 1,831,996 2,058,041
Equipment replacement - 1,153,490 1,153,490
TID activities 920,151 - 920,151
Library 330,691 - 330,691
Impact fees 149,184 - 149,184


Unrestricted 4,533,645 8,938,015 13,471,660


TOTAL NET POSITION $ 24,904,546 $ 45,201,965 $ 70,106,511


See accompanying notes to financial statements.
Page 1







CITY OF STOUGHTON


STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended December 31, 2014


Program Revenues


Functions/Programs Expenses
Charges for


Services


Operating
Grants and


Contributions


Capital 
Grants and


Contributions


Governmental Activities
General government $ 1,504,920 $ 170,426 $ 131,715 $ -
Public safety 4,326,901 423,796 174,543 147,212
Public works 3,119,861 779,646 609,567 -
Culture, recreation and education 3,415,138 985,232 879,599 -
Conservation and development 235,355 66,318 - -
Interest and fiscal charges 457,015 - 29,078 -


Total Governmental Activities 13,059,190 2,425,418 1,824,502 147,212


Business-type Activities
Water 1,399,195 1,750,961 - 26,500
Wastewater 1,777,275 2,050,885 - 37,600
Electric 14,849,750 15,603,989 - 80,949
EMS 620,578 492,049 34,803 -
Storm sewer 341,487 503,189 - -


Total Business-type Activities 18,988,285 20,401,073 34,803 145,049


Total $ 32,047,475 $ 22,826,491 $ 1,859,305 $ 292,261


General Revenues
Taxes


Property taxes, levied for general purposes
Property taxes, levied for TIF districts
Other taxes


Intergovernmental revenues not restricted to specific programs
Investment income
Miscellaneous


Total General Revenues
Transfers


Change in net position


NET POSITION - Beginning of Year


NET POSITION - END OF YEAR


See accompanying notes to financial statements.
Page 2







Net (Expenses) Revenues and Changes in Net Position


Governmental
Activities


Business-type
Activities Totals


$ (1,202,779) $ - $ (1,202,779)
(3,581,350) - (3,581,350)
(1,730,648) - (1,730,648)
(1,550,307) - (1,550,307)


(169,037) - (169,037)
(427,937) - (427,937)


(8,662,058) - (8,662,058)


- 378,266 378,266
- 311,210 311,210
- 835,188 835,188
- (93,726) (93,726)
- 161,702 161,702
- 1,592,640 1,592,640


(8,662,058) 1,592,640 (7,069,418)


7,316,544 - 7,316,544
761,054 - 761,054
133,025 - 133,025
826,333 - 826,333
45,982 94,708 140,690


409,955 7,074 417,029


9,492,893 101,782 9,594,675
739,795 (739,795) -


1,570,630 954,627 2,525,257


23,333,916 44,247,338 67,581,254


$ 24,904,546 $ 45,201,965 $ 70,106,511


See accompanying notes to financial statements.
Page 3







CITY OF STOUGHTON


BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
As of December 31, 2014


General Debt Service Construction


ASSETS
Cash and investments $ 3,175,668 $ 2,712 $ 1,969,494
Receivables


Taxes 8,272,569 - -
Delinquent personal property tax 20,022 - -
Accounts 283,230 - -
Special assessments - - -
Delinquent special assessments 29,865 - -
Leases - 183,718 -
Other 33,962 - -


Due from other funds 1,123,857 213,825 -
Advances to other funds 598,427 - -
Other investments 257,805 - -
Prepaid items - - -


TOTAL ASSETS $ 13,795,405 $ 400,255 $ 1,969,494


LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES, AND FUND BALANCES


Liabilities
Accounts payable $ 183,483 $ - $ 270,811
Accrued liabilities 371,367 - -
Deposits 1,658 - -
Other liabilities - - -
Due to other funds 13,329 - -
Due to other governments 519 - -
Advances from other funds - - -


Total Liabilities 570,356 - 270,811


Deferred Inflows of Resources
Unearned revenues 8,329,561 - -
Unavailable revenues - 183,718 -


Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 8,329,561 183,718 -


Fund Balances
Nonspendable for prepaid expenditures - - -
Nonspendable for long-term receivables 640,227 - -
Nonspendable for non-current assets 49,887 - -
Nonspendable for CVMIC Equity 257,805 - -
Restricted - 216,537 719,142
Committed - - -
Assigned 1,017,182 - 979,541
Unassigned (deficit) 2,930,387 - -


Total Fund Balances 4,895,488 216,537 1,698,683


TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES, AND FUND BALANCES $ 13,795,405 $ 400,255 $ 1,969,494


See accompanying notes to financial statements.
Page 4







Nonmajor
Governmental


Funds Totals


$ 3,618,466 $ 8,766,340


638,538 8,911,107
- 20,022


49,466 332,696
95,759 95,759


- 29,865
- 183,718
- 33,962
- 1,337,682
- 598,427
- 257,805


29,750 29,750


$ 4,431,979 $ 20,597,133


$ 134,658 $ 588,952
31,179 402,546
33,000 34,658


160,173 160,173
405,125 418,454


- 519
598,427 598,427


1,362,562 2,203,729


638,538 8,968,099
95,879 279,597


734,417 9,247,696


29,750 29,750
- 640,227
- 49,887
- 257,805


1,406,400 2,342,079
893,820 893,820
686,251 2,682,974


(681,221) 2,249,166
2,335,000 9,145,708


$ 4,431,979 $ 20,597,133


See accompanying notes to financial statements.
Page 5







CITY OF STOUGHTON


RECONCILIATION OF THE BALANCE SHEET OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION


As of December 31, 2014


Total Fund Balances - Governmental Funds $ 9,145,708


Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net position are
different because:


Capital assets used in governmental funds are not financial resources and,
therefore, are not reported in the funds. See Note II. A. 34,956,085


Some receivables that are not currently available are reported as unavailable
revenues in the fund financial statements but are recognized as revenue when
earned in the government-wide statements.


Special assessments receivable 95,879
Lease receivable 183,718


Internal service funds are reported in the statement of net position as governmental
activities. (448,806)


Some liabilities, including long-term debt, are not due and payable in the current
period and, therefore, are not reported in the funds. See Note  II. A. (19,028,038)


NET POSITION OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES $ 24,904,546


See accompanying notes to financial statements.
Page 6







CITY OF STOUGHTON


STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS


For the Year Ended December 31, 2014


General Debt Service Construction


REVENUES
Taxes $ 7,374,779 $ - $ -
Intergovernmental 1,577,674 29,078 90,000
Licenses and permits 141,759 - -
Fines, forfeitures and penalties 118,039 - -
Public charges for services 1,302,212 - -
Intergovernmental charges for services 37,248 48,783 -
Special assessments 11,711 - -
Investment income 43,800 23 1,048
Miscellaneous 450,205 57,122 -


Total Revenues 11,057,427 135,006 91,048


EXPENDITURES
Current


General government 1,483,909 - -
Public safety 3,613,383 - -
Public works 1,997,518 - -
Culture, recreation and education 1,382,233 - -
Conservation and development - - -


Capital Outlay - - 1,790,120
Debt Service


Principal - 2,174,479 -
Interest and fiscal charges - 449,980 12,433


Total Expenditures 8,477,043 2,624,459 1,802,553


Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures 2,580,384 (2,489,453) (1,711,505)


OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Debt issued - - 1,530,000
Premium on debt - 69,060 -
Property sales - - -
Transfers in 751,425 2,536,866 920,153
Transfers out (3,233,586) - -


Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (2,482,161) 2,605,926 2,450,153


Net Change in Fund Balances 98,223 116,473 738,648


FUND BALANCES - Beginning of Year 4,797,265 100,064 960,035


FUND BALANCES - END OF YEAR $ 4,895,488 $ 216,537 $ 1,698,683


See accompanying notes to financial statements.
Page 7







Nonmajor
Governmental


Funds Totals


$ 835,844 $ 8,210,623
277,706 1,974,458
10,725 152,484


- 118,039
805,576 2,107,788


- 86,031
43,515 55,226
1,111 45,982


603,686 1,111,013
2,578,163 13,861,644


- 1,483,909
52,170 3,665,553


- 1,997,518
1,845,219 3,227,452


111,449 111,449
1,864,673 3,654,793


- 2,174,479
50,700 513,113


3,924,211 16,828,266


(1,346,048) (2,966,622)


1,225,000 2,755,000
- 69,060


34,841 34,841
1,571,995 5,780,439


(1,807,058) (5,040,644)
1,024,778 3,598,696


(321,270) 632,074


2,656,270 8,513,634


$ 2,335,000 $ 9,145,708


See accompanying notes to financial statements.
Page 8







CITY OF STOUGHTON


RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
 AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS


TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended December 31, 2014


Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds $ 632,074
  
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are different
because:


Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the statement of
net position the cost of these assets is capitalized and they are depreciated over their
estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation expense in the statement of activities.


Capital outlay is reported as an expenditure in the fund financial statements but is
capitalized in the government-wide financial statements 3,654,793


Some items reported as capital outlay were not capitalized (454,792)
Depreciation is reported in the government-wide financial statements (1,585,510)
Net book value of assets retired (9,985)


Receivables not currently available are reported as revenue when collected or currently
available in the fund financial statements but are recognized as revenue when earned in
the government-wide financial statements.


Special assessments (3,444)
Loan activity (50,593)


Debt issued provides current financial resources to governmental funds, but issuing debt
increases long-term liabilities in the statement of net position. Repayment of debt principal
is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but the repayment reduces long-term
liabilities in the statement of net position.


Debt issued (2,755,000)
Principal repaid 2,174,479


Some expenses in the statement of activities do not require the use of current financial
resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures in the governmental funds. 


Compensated absences (109,815)
Compensated absences - retirees 26,737
Self insurance auto and general liability 45,000
Self insurance health liability (13,471)
Accrued interest on debt (12,962)


Internal service funds are used by management to charge self insurance costs to
individual funds. The change in net position of the internal service fund reported with
governmental activities 33,119


CHANGE IN NET POSITION OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES $ 1,570,630


See accompanying notes to financial statements.
Page 9







CITY OF STOUGHTON


STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
As of December 31, 2014


Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds


Water Wastewater Electric


ASSETS
Current Assets


Cash and investments $ 227,481 $ 1,055,750 $ 5,787,365
Receivables


Other receivables 197,698 227,577 2,004,745
Due from other funds - - 13,329
Current portion of advance to other funds - - 35,065


Inventories 34,597 - 130,091
Prepaid items 698 872 2,918
Restricted Assets


Redemption account 120,935 328,068 397,337
Total Current Assets 581,409 1,612,267 8,370,850


Noncurrent Assets
Restricted Assets


Reserve account 274,005 - 704,728
Depreciation account 25,000 33,283 25,000
Replacement account - 1,153,490 -
Construction account - 123 -


Capital Assets
Land and land rights 24,841 - 220,797
Construction in progress 30,627 38,856 26,055
Plant in service 18,673,007 26,620,265 26,345,928
Property held for future use - - 352,664
Less: Accumulated depreciation (5,981,157) (8,727,985) (12,594,695)


Other Assets
Plant and maintenance reserve account 189,226 - 506,807
Sick leave reserve account 94,638 91,605 173,704
Advance to other funds - - 413,741
Investment in ATC - - 312,822
Non-utility property (net of amortization) 39,198 - 21,613


Total Noncurrent Assets 13,369,385 19,209,637 16,509,164


Total Assets 13,950,794 20,821,904 24,880,014


See accompanying notes to financial statements.
Page 10







Business-type Activities -
Enterprise Funds


Nonmajor
Enterprise


Funds Totals


Governmental
Activities -


Internal
Service Fund


$ 640,341 $ 7,710,937 $ -


144,447 2,574,467 -
37,893 51,222 -


- 35,065 -
- 164,688 -
- 4,488 -


- 846,340 -
822,681 11,387,207 -


- 978,733 -
- 83,283 -
- 1,153,490 -
- 123 -


- 245,638 -
- 95,538 -


2,684,723 74,323,923 -
- 352,664 -


(706,703) (28,010,540) -


- 696,033 -
- 359,947 -
- 413,741 -
- 312,822 -
- 60,811 -


1,978,020 51,066,206 -


2,800,701 62,453,413 -


See accompanying notes to financial statements.
Page 11







CITY OF STOUGHTON


STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
As of December 31, 2014


Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds


Water Wastewater Electric


LIABILITIES 
Current Liabilities


Accounts payable $ 6,926 $ 118,866 $ 1,183,584
Accrued liabilities 15,033 16,670 114,472
Public benefits - - 31,052
Deposits 1,733 - 135,472
Due to other funds 352,700 - 403,925
Current portion of GO notes - - -
Current portion of advance - - -
Liabilities Payable from Restricted Assets


Current portion of revenue bonds 151,257 381,701 480,000
Accrued interest 13,606 24,894 37,860


Total Current Liabilities 541,255 542,131 2,386,365


Noncurrent Liabilities
Long-Term Debt


Customer advances for construction - - 14,350
Revenue bonds payable 1,775,381 5,312,592 4,460,000
Unamortized premium on bond refunding - - 60,835
General obligation debt payable - - -
Compensated absences 83,431 91,005 166,873
Advances from other funds - - -


Total Noncurrent Liabilities 1,858,812 5,403,597 4,702,058


Total Liabilities 2,400,067 5,945,728 7,088,423


NET POSITION (DEFICIT)
Net investment in capital assets 10,820,680 12,236,966 9,349,914
Restricted for


Restricted for debt service 406,334 336,457 1,089,205
Restricted for equipment replacement - 1,153,490 -


Unrestricted (deficit) 323,713 1,149,263 7,352,472


TOTAL NET POSITION (DEFICIT) $ 11,550,727 $ 14,876,176 $ 17,791,591


See accompanying notes to financial statements.
Page 12







Nonmajor
Enterprise


Funds Totals


Governmental
Activities -


Internal
Service Funds


$ 11,772 $ 1,321,148 $ -
31,032 177,207 -


- 31,052 -
- 137,205 -


213,825 970,450 -
187,165 187,165 -


- - 35,065


- 1,012,958 -
- 76,360 -


443,794 3,913,545 35,065


- 14,350 -
- 11,547,973 -
- 60,835 -


1,373,436 1,373,436 -
- 341,309 -
- - 413,741


1,373,436 13,337,903 413,741


1,817,230 17,251,448 448,806


870,904 33,278,464 -


- 1,831,996 -
- 1,153,490 -


112,567 8,938,015 (448,806)


$ 983,471 $ 45,201,965 $ (448,806)


See accompanying notes to financial statements.
Page 13







CITY OF STOUGHTON


STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS


For the Year Ended December 31, 2014


Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds


Water Wastewater Electric


OPERATING REVENUES $ 1,750,961 $ 2,050,885 $ 15,603,989


OPERATING EXPENSES
Operation and maintenance 924,261 944,780 13,770,271
Depreciation 390,653 726,884 934,151


Total Operating Expenses 1,314,914 1,671,664 14,704,422


Operating Income 436,047 379,221 899,567


NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Investment income 2,118 11,559 80,893
Interest and fiscal charges (80,004) (105,611) (155,041)
Miscellaneous expenses (4,277) - (3,913)
Intergovernmental grants - - -
Interest subsidy - - -
Amortization of premium on bond refunding - - 13,626
Miscellaneous revenue - - -


Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) (82,163) (94,052) (64,435)


Income Before Contributions and Transfers 353,884 285,169 835,132


CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS
Contributions in aid of construction 26,500 37,600 80,949
Transfers in - - -
Transfers out (358,701) - (385,244)


Total Contributions and Transfers (332,201) 37,600 (304,295)


Change in Net Position 21,683 322,769 530,837


NET POSITION (DEFICIT) - Beginning of Year 11,529,044 14,553,407 17,260,754


NET POSITION (DEFICIT) - END OF YEAR $ 11,550,727 $ 14,876,176 $ 17,791,591


See accompanying notes to financial statements.
Page 14







Business-type Activities -
Enterprise Funds


Nonmajor
Enterprise


Funds Totals


Governmental
Activities -


Internal
Service Fund


$ 995,238 $ 20,401,073 $ 47,577


798,098 16,437,410 -
117,846 2,169,534 -
915,944 18,606,944 -


79,294 1,794,129 47,577


138 94,708 -
(46,121) (386,777) (14,458)


- (8,190) -
24,700 24,700 -
10,103 10,103 -


- 13,626 -
7,074 7,074 -


(4,106) (244,756) (14,458)


75,188 1,549,373 33,119


- 145,049 -
4,150 4,150 -


- (743,945) -
4,150 (594,746) -


79,338 954,627 33,119


904,133 44,247,338 (481,925)


$ 983,471 $ 45,201,965 $ (448,806)


See accompanying notes to financial statements.
Page 15







CITY OF STOUGHTON


STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS


For the Year Ended December 31, 2014


Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds


Water Wastewater Electric


CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Received from customers $ 1,752,973 $ 2,046,857 $ 15,206,898
Received from municipality for services - - 137,049
Paid to suppliers for goods and services (589,326) (639,382) (12,903,408)
Paid to employees for services (339,126) (346,158) (754,837)
Customer deposit - - (20,080)


Net Cash Flows From Operating Activities 824,521 1,061,317 1,665,622


CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Investments sold and matured 1,049,556 874,044 907,919
Investment income 21,098 14,508 95,257
Investments purchased (1,030,000) (846,000) (1,292,597)


Net Cash Flows From Investing Activities 40,654 42,552 (289,421)


CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING
ACTIVITIES


Paid to municipality for tax equivalent (361,820) - (380,584)
Received from municipality principal on Wisconsin


Retirement UAAL advance - - 33,119
Received from municipality interest on Wisconsin


Retirement UAAL advance - - 14,458
Transfers to/from other funds (6,001) - (19,212)
Paid to utilities principal on Wisconsin Retirement


UAAL advance - - -
Paid to utilities interest on Wisconsin Retirement


UAAL advance - - -
Net Cash Flows From Noncapital Financing Activities (367,821) - (352,219)


CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES


Debt issued - 3,047,573 -
Debt retired (150,575) (256,735) (480,000)
Interest paid (80,277) (93,827) (158,412)
Acquisition and construction of capital assets (590,292) (3,254,921) (621,075)
Advances from other funds - - -
Capital contributions received - 37,600 53,749
Cost of removal of capital assets - - 5,091
Received from the sale of capital assets 1,798 15,347 -


Net Cash Flows From Capital and Related
Financing Activities (819,346) (504,963) (1,200,647)


Net Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents (321,992) 598,906 (176,665)


CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - Beginning of Year 670,403 1,449,778 3,752,549


CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - END OF YEAR $ 348,411 $ 2,048,684 $ 3,575,884


See accompanying notes to financial statements.
Page 16







Business-type Activities -
Enterprise Funds


Nonmajor
Enterprise


Funds Totals


Governmental
Activities -


Internal
Service Fund


$ 1,049,526 $ 20,056,254 $ -
- 137,049 47,577


(314,689) (14,446,805) -
(486,022) (1,926,143) -


- (20,080) -
248,815 3,800,275 47,577


- 2,831,519 -
138 131,001 -


- (3,168,597) -
138 (206,077) -


- (742,404) -


- 33,119 -


- 14,458 -
4,150 (21,063) -


- - (33,119)


- - (14,458)
4,150 (715,890) (47,577)


280,000 3,327,573 -
(155,946) (1,043,256) -
(43,360) (375,876) -
(32,440) (4,498,728) -
113,761 113,761 -


- 91,349 -
- 5,091 -
- 17,145 -


162,015 (2,362,941) -


415,118 515,367 -


225,223 6,097,953 -


$ 640,341 $ 6,613,320 $ -


See accompanying notes to financial statements.
Page 17







CITY OF STOUGHTON


STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS


For the Year Ended December 31, 2014


Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds


Water Wastewater Electric


RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO NET
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES


Operating income $ 436,047 $ 379,221 $ 899,567
Nonoperating revenue (expense) (4,277) - 13,373
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income to Net Cash


Flows From Operating Activities
Depreciation 390,653 726,884 934,151
Depreciation charged to other funds 28,315 - 39,600


Changes in assets and liabilities
Customer accounts receivable (15,515) (6,817) (124,540)
Other accounts receivable (114) - (139,309)
Due from other funds 2,709 2,789 4,060
Due to other funds - - (34,860)
Inventories 2,030 - 5,954
Prepaid items 6,459 8,074 17,763
Accounts payable (14,183) (44,066) 130,099
Accrued wages 1,910 - -
Compensated absences (11,207) (600) (6,831)
Customer deposits 1,694 - (20,080)
Other current liabilities - (4,168) (53,523)
Public benefits - - 198


NET CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES $ 824,521 $ 1,061,317 $ 1,665,622


RECONCILIATION OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION -
PROPRIETARY FUNDS


Cash and investments - statement of net position $ 227,481 $ 1,055,750 $ 5,787,365
Redemption account 120,935 328,068 397,337
Reserve account 274,005 - 704,728
Depreciation account 25,000 33,283 25,000
Construction account - 123 -
Plant and maintenance reserve account 189,226 - 506,807
Sick leave reserve account 94,638 91,605 173,704
Replacement account - 1,153,490 -


Total Cash and Investments 931,285 2,662,319 7,594,941
Less:  Noncash equivalents (582,874) (613,635) (4,019,057)


CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS $ 348,411 $ 2,048,684 $ 3,575,884


NONCASH CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING
ACTIVITIES


Unrealized gain (loss) on investments $ (10,253) $ (303) $ (32,257)


Contributed capital assets $ 26,500 $ - $ 10,760


See accompanying notes to financial statements.
Page 18







Business-type Activities -
Enterprise Funds


Nonmajor
Enterprise


Funds Totals


Governmental
Activities -


Internal
Service Fund


$ 79,294 $ 1,794,129 $ 47,577
41,877 50,973 -


117,846 2,169,534 -
- 67,915 -


(34,234) (181,106) -
11,785 (127,638) -
34,860 44,418 -


- (34,860) -
- 7,984 -
- 32,296 -


(4,581) 67,269 -
- 1,910 -
- (18,638) -
- (18,386) -


1,968 (55,723) -
- 198 -


$ 248,815 $ 3,800,275 $ 47,577


$ 640,341 $ 7,710,937 $ -
- 846,340 -
- 978,733 -
- 83,283 -
- 123 -
- 696,033 -
- 359,947 -
- 1,153,490 -


640,341 11,828,886 -
- (5,215,566) -


$ 640,341 $ 6,613,320 $ -


$ - $ -


$ - $ -


See accompanying notes to financial statements.
Page 19







CITY OF STOUGHTON


STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
FIDUCIARY FUNDS


As of December 31, 2014


Pension Trust Agency Fund


ASSETS
Cash and Investments $ 691,344 $ 11,227,192
Tax roll receivable - 2,664,009


Total Assets 691,344 13,891,201


LIABILITIES
Due to other taxing units - 13,891,201


Total Liabilities - 13,891,201


NET POSITION


Held in trust for pension benefits $ 691,344 $ -


See accompanying notes to financial statements.
Page 20







CITY OF STOUGHTON


STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
FIDUCIARY FUNDS


For the Year Ended December 31, 2014


Pension Trust


ADDITIONS
Contributions


Employer $ 38,731
Total Contributions 38,731


Investment income 4,215
Total Additions 42,946


Change in Net Position 42,946


NET POSITION - Beginning of Year 648,398


NET POSITION - END OF YEAR $ 691,344


See accompanying notes to financial statements.
Page 21







CITY OF STOUGHTON


INDEX TO NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2014


NOTE Page


I Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 23
A. Reporting Entity 23
B. Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements 24
C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement


Presentation 27
D. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and Net Position or Equity 28


1. Deposits and Investments 28
2. Receivables 29
3. Inventories and Prepaid Items 30
4. Restricted Assets 31
5. Capital Assets 31
6. Other Assets 32
7. Compensated Absences 32
8. Long-Term Obligations/Conduit Debt 33
9. Deferred Inflows of Resources 33
10.  Equity Classifications 34
11.  Basis for Existing Rates 35


II Reconciliation of Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements 36
A. Explanation of Certain Differences Between the Governmental Fund Balance


Sheet and the Statement of Net Position 36


III Stewardship, Compliance, and Accountability 36
A. Budgetary Information 36
B. Excess Expenditures Over Appropriations 37
C. Deficit Balances 37
D. Limitations on the City's Tax Levy 37


IV Detailed Notes on All Funds 38
A. Deposits and Investments 38
B. Receivables 41
C. Restricted Assets 42
D. Capital Assets 43
E. Interfund Receivables/Payables, Advances and Transfers 49
F. Long-Term Obligations 53
G. Lease Disclosures 57
H. Net Position/Fund Balances 58


V Other Information 60
A. Employees' Retirement System 60
B. Risk Management 62
C. Commitments and Contingencies 63
D. Subsequent Events 65
E. Effect of New Accounting Standards on Current-Period Financial Statements 65


Page 22







CITY OF STOUGHTON


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2014


NOTE I - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES


The accounting policies of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin conform to accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America as applicable to governmental units. The accepted standard-
setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles is the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB).


A. REPORTING ENTITY


This report includes all of the funds of the city. The reporting entity for the city consists of the primary
government and its component unit. Component units are legally separate organizations for which the
primary government is financially accountable or other organizations for which the nature and
significance of their relationship with the primary government are such that their exclusion would cause
the reporting entity's financial statements to be misleading. The primary government is financially
accountable if (1) it appoints a voting majority of the organization's governing body and it is able to
impose its will on that organization, (2) it appoints a voting majority of the organization's governing body
and there is a potential for the organization to provide specific financial benefits to, or impose specific
financial burdens on, the primary government, (3) the organization is fiscally dependent on and there is a
potential for the organization to provide specific financial benefits to, or impose specific financial burdens
on, the primary government. Certain legally separate, tax exempt organizations should also be reported
as a component unit if all of the following criteria are met: (1) the economic resources received or held
by the separate organization are entirely or almost entirely for the direct benefit of the primary
government, its component units, or its constituents; (2) the primary government or its component units,
is entitled to, or has the ability to access, a majority of the economic resources received or held by the
separate organization; and (3) the economic resources received or held by an individual organization
that the primary government, or its component units, is entitled to, or has the ability to otherwise access,
are significant to the primary government.


Component units are reported using one of two methods, discrete presentation or blending, Generally,
component units should be discretely presented in a separate column in the financial statements. A
component unit should be reported as part of the primary government using the blending method if it
meets any one of the following criteria: (1) the primary government and the component unit have
substantively the same governing body and a financial benefit or burden relationship exists, (2) the
primary government and the component unit have substantively the same governing body and
management of the primary government has operational responsibility for the component unit, (3) the
component unit serves or benefits, exclusively or almost exclusively, the primary government rather than
its citizens, or (4) the total debt of the component unit will be paid entirely or almost entirely from resources
of the primary government.


Blended Component Unit


The Stoughton Redevelopment Authority (RDA) serves all the citizens of the government and is
governed by a board of seven Commissioners. The rates for user charges and bond issuance
authorizations are approved by the government's council and the government is legally obligated to
provide resources in case there are deficiencies in debt service payments and resources are not
available from other remedies. The Authority is reported as a special revenue fund. The Authority does
not issue separate financial statements.  


Page 23







CITY OF STOUGHTON


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2014


NOTE I - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont.)


B. GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS


Government-Wide Financial Statements


The statement of net position and statement of activities display information about the reporting
government as a whole. They include all funds of the reporting entity except for fiduciary funds. The
statements distinguish between governmental and business-type activities. Governmental activities
generally are financed through taxes, intergovernmental revenues, and other nonexchange revenues.
Business-type activities are financed in whole or in part by fees charged to external parties for goods or
services. Likewise, the primary government is reported separately from certain legally separate
component units for which the primary government is financially accountable.


The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function or
segment are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a
specific function or segment. The city does not allocate indirect expenses to functions in the statement of
activities. Program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use or
directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function or segment, and 2)
grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a
particular function or segment. Taxes and other items not included among program revenues are
reported as general revenues. Internally dedicated resources are reported as general revenues rather
than as program revenues.


Fund Financial Statements


Financial statements of the city are organized into funds, each of which is considered to be a separate
accounting entity. Each fund is accounted for by providing a separate set of self-balancing accounts,
which constitute its assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities, deferred inflows of resources, net
position/fund balance, revenues, and expenditures/expenses. 


Funds are organized as major funds or nonmajor funds within the governmental and proprietary
statements. An emphasis is placed on major funds within the governmental and proprietary categories. A
fund is considered major if it is the primary operating fund of the city or meets the following criteria:


a. Total assets/deferred outflows of resources, liabilities/deferred inflows of resources, revenues,
or expenditures/expenses of that individual governmental or enterprise fund are at least 10% of
the corresponding total for all funds of that category or type, and 


b. The same element of the individual governmental or enterprise fund that met the 10% test is at
least 5% of the corresponding total for all governmental and enterprise funds combined.


c. In addition, any other governmental or enterprise fund that the city believes is particularly
important to financial statement users may be reported as a major fund.


Page 24







CITY OF STOUGHTON


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2014


NOTE I - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont.)


B. GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (cont.)


Fund Financial Statements (cont.)


Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds, proprietary funds and fiduciary funds,
even though the latter are excluded from the government-wide financial statements. Major individual
governmental funds and major individual enterprise funds are reported as separate columns in the fund
financial statements.


The city reports the following major governmental funds:


General Fund - accounts for the city's primary operating activities. It is used to account for and
report all financial resources except those accounted for and reported in another fund.


Debt Service Fund - used to account for and report financial resources that are restricted,
committed, or assigned to expenditure for the payment of general long-term debt principal,
interest, and related costs, other than TID or enterprise debt.


Construction capital project fund - used to account for and report financial resources that are
restricted, committed, or assigned to expenditures for capital outlays, including the
acquisition or construction of capital facilities and other capital assets.


The city reports the following major enterprise funds:


Water Utility - accounts for operations of the water system
Wastewater Utility - accounts for operations of the wastewater system
Electric Utility - accounts for operations of the electric system


The city reports the following nonmajor governmental and enterprise funds:


Special Revenue Funds - used to account for and report the proceeds of specific revenue
sources that are restricted or committed to expenditures for specified purposes (other than debt
service or capital projects).


Library Food Pantry
Ambulance Landmarks
Opera House Fire Department Special
Opera House Repair Senior Center Wood Shop
Township Outreach Senior Center Special
Tourism Economic Development
Seniors in Need Redevelopment Authority
Holiday Special Assessments
CDBG K9 Unit
Cemetery Tree Commission


Page 25







CITY OF STOUGHTON


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2014


NOTE I - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont.)


B. GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (cont.)


Fund Financial Statements (cont.)


The city reports the following nonmajor governmental and enterprise funds: (cont.)


Capital Projects Funds - used to account for and report financial resources that are restricted,
committed, or assigned to expenditure for capital outlays, including the acquisition or
construction of capital facilities and other capital assets.


Fire Equipment TIF District No. 3
Park Acquisition TIF District No. 4
River Trail TIF District No. 5
Building Maintenance Outlay
Equipment Replacement


Enterprise Funds - used to account for and report any activity for which a fee is charged to
external uses for goods or services, and must be used for activities which meet certain debt or
cost recovery criteria.


EMS Storm Sewer


In addition, the city reports the following fund types:


Internal Service Fund - used to account for and report the financing of goods or services
provided by one department or agency to other departments or agencies of the city, or to other
governmental units, on a cost-reimbursement basis.


Retirement fund


Pension (and Other Employee Benefit) Trust Fund - used to account for and report resources
that are required to be held in trust for the members and beneficiaries of defined benefit pension
plans, defined contribution plans, other postemployment benefit plans, or other employee benefit
plans.


Firemen's Pension Trust


Agency Fund - used to account for and report assets held by the city in a trustee capacity or as
an agent for individuals, private organizations, and/or other governmental units.


Tax Collections Fund


Page 26







CITY OF STOUGHTON


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2014


NOTE I - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont.)


C. MEASUREMENT FOCUS, BASIS OF ACCOUNTING, AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT PRESENTATION


Government-Wide Financial Statements


The government-wide statement of net position and statement of activities are reported using the
economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Under the accrual basis of
accounting, revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recorded when the liability is
incurred or economic asset used. Revenues, expenses, gains, losses, assets, and liabilities resulting
from exchange and exchange-like transactions are recognized when the exchange takes place. Property
taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied. Taxes receivable for the
following year are recorded as receivables and deferred inflows. Grants and similar items are recognized
as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider are met. Special assessments
are recorded as revenue when earned. Unbilled receivables are recorded as revenues when services
are provided.


As a general rule, the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the government-wide financial
statements. Exceptions to this general rule are charges between the city's water, wastewater, and electric
utilities and various other functions of the government. Elimination of these charges would distort the
direct costs and program revenues reported for the various functions concerned.


Fund Financial Statements


Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources measurement
focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when they are both
measurable and available. Available means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter
to be used to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the city considers revenues to be
available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures are
recorded when the related fund liability is incurred, except for unmatured interest on long-term debt,
claims, judgments, compensated absences, and pension expenditures, which are recorded as a fund
liability when expected to be paid with expendable available financial resources.


Property taxes are recorded in the year levied as receivables and deferred inflows. They are recognized
as revenues in the succeeding year when services financed by the levy are being provided.


Intergovernmental aids and grants are recognized as revenues in the period the city is entitled the
resources and the amounts are available. Amounts owed to the city which are not available are recorded
as receivables and unavailable revenues. Amounts received before eligibility requirements (excluding time
requirements) are met are recorded as liabilities. Amounts received in advance of meeting time
requirements are recorded as deferred inflows.


Special assessments are recorded as revenues when they become measurable and available as
current assets. Annual installments due in future years are reflected as receivables and unavailable
revenues. Delinquent special assessments being held by the county are reported as receivables and
unavailable revenues.


Page 27







CITY OF STOUGHTON


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2014


NOTE I - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont.)


C. MEASUREMENT FOCUS, BASIS OF ACCOUNTING, AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT PRESENTATION (cont.)


Fund Financial Statements (cont.)


Revenues susceptible to accrual include property taxes, miscellaneous taxes, public charges for services,
special assessments and interest. Other general revenues such as fines and forfeitures, inspection fees,
recreation fees, and miscellaneous revenues are recognized when received in cash or when measurable
and available under the criteria described above. 


Proprietary and fiduciary fund financial statements (other than agency funds) are reported using the
economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting, as described previously in
this note. Agency funds follow the accrual basis of accounting, and do not have a measurement focus.


The proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating
revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in
connection with a proprietary fund's principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the
water, wastewater, storm sewer, electric utility funds and EMS fund are charges to customers for sales
and services. Special assessments are recorded as receivables and contribution revenue when levied.
Operating expenses for proprietary funds include the cost of sales and services, administrative expenses,
and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as
nonoperating revenues and expenses.


All Financial Statements


The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenditures/expenses during the reporting period. Actual results
could differ from those estimates.


D. ASSETS, LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES, AND NET POSITION OR EQUITY


1. Deposits and Investments


For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the city considers all highly liquid investments with an initial
maturity of three months or less when acquired to be cash equivalents.


Investment of city funds is restricted by Wisconsin state statutes. Available investments are limited to:


a. Time deposits in any credit union, bank, savings bank or trust company maturing in three years
or less.


b. Bonds or securities of any county, city, drainage district, technical college district, village, town, or
school district of the state. Also, bonds issued by a local exposition district, a local professional
baseball park district, a local professional football stadium district, a local cultural arts district, the
University of Wisconsin Hospitals and Clinics Authority, or the Wisconsin Aerospace Authority.


Page 28







CITY OF STOUGHTON


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2014


NOTE I - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont.)


D. ASSETS, LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES, AND NET POSITION OR EQUITY (cont.)


1. Deposits and Investments (cont.)


c. Bonds or securities issued or guaranteed by the federal government.


d. The local government investment pool.


e. Any security maturing in seven years or less and having the highest or second highest rating
category of a nationally recognized rating agency.


f. Securities of an open-end management investment company or investment trust, subject to
various conditions and investment options.


g. Repurchase agreements with public depositories, with certain conditions.


The city has adopted an investment policy. That policy follows the state statute for allowable investments,
and does not address the risks disclosed in Note IV.A.


Investments are stated at fair value, which is the amount at which an investment could be exchanged in a
current transaction between willing parties. Fair values are based on quoted market prices. No
investments are reported at amortized cost. Adjustments necessary to record investments at fair value are
recorded in the operating statement as increases or decreases in investment income. Investment income
on commingled investments of municipal accounting funds is allocated based on average balances. The
difference between the bank statement balance and carrying value is due to outstanding checks and/or
deposits in transit.


The Wisconsin Local Government Investment Pool (LGIP) is part of the State Investment Fund (SIF), and
is managed by the State of Wisconsin Investment Board. The SIF is not registered with the Securities and
Exchange Commission, but operates under the statutory authority of Wisconsin Chapter 25. The SIF
reports the fair value of its underlying assets annually. Participants in the LGIP have the right to withdraw
their funds in total on one day's notice. At December 31, 2014, the fair value of the city 's share of the
LGIP's assets was substantially equal to the amount as reported in these statements.


See Note IV. A. for further information. 


2. Receivables  


Property taxes are levied in December on the assessed value as of the prior January 1. In addition to
property taxes for the city, taxes are collected for and remitted to the state and county governments as
well as the local school district and technical college district. Taxes for all state and local governmental
units billed in the current year for the succeeding year are reflected as receivables and due to other taxing
units on the accompanying statement of net position - fiduciary funds.


Page 29







CITY OF STOUGHTON


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2014


NOTE I - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont.)


D. ASSETS, LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES, AND NET POSITION OR EQUITY (cont.)


2. Receivables (cont.)


Property tax calendar - 2014 tax roll:


Lien date and levy date December 2014
Tax bills mailed December 2014
Payment in full, or January 31, 2015
First installment due January 31, 2015
Second installment due July 31, 2015
Personal property taxes in full January 31, 2015
Tax sale - 2014 delinquent real estate taxes October 2017


Accounts receivable have been shown net of an allowance for uncollectible accounts. Delinquent real
estate taxes as of July 31 are paid in full by the county, which assumes the collection thereof. No provision
for uncollectible accounts receivable has been made for the water, wastewater, and electric utilities
because they have the right by law to place substantially all delinquent bills on the tax roll, and other
delinquent bills are generally not significant. 


During the course of operations, transactions occur between individual funds that may result in amounts
owed between funds. Short-term interfund loans are reported as "due to and from other funds." Long-term
interfund loans (noncurrent portion) are reported as "advances from and to other funds." Interfund
receivables and payables between funds within governmental activities are eliminated in the statement of
net position. Any residual balances outstanding between the governmental activities and business-type
activities are reported in the governmental-wide financial statements as internal balances.


In the governmental fund financial statements, advances to other funds are offset equally by a
nonspendable fund balance account which indicates that they do not constitute expendable available
financial resources and, therefore, are not available for appropriation or by a restricted fund balance
account, if the funds will ultimately be restricted when the advance is repaid.


3. Inventories and Prepaid Items  


Governmental fund inventory items are charged to expenditure accounts when purchased. Year-end
inventory was not significant. Proprietary fund inventories are generally used for construction and/or for
operation and maintenance work. They are not for resale.    They are valued at cost based on weighted
average, and charged to construction and/or operation and maintenance expense when used.


Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are recorded as
prepaid items in both government-wide and fund financial statements.


Page 30







CITY OF STOUGHTON


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2014


NOTE I - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont.)


D. ASSETS, LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES, AND NET POSITION OR EQUITY (cont.)


4. Restricted Assets  


Mandatory segregations of assets are presented as restricted assets. Such segregations are required by
bond agreements and other external parties. Current liabilities payable from these restricted assets are so
classified. The excess of restricted assets over current liabilities payable from restricted assets will be
used first for retirement of related long-term debt. The remainder, if generated from earnings, is shown as
restricted net position.


5. Capital Assets  


Government-Wide Statements


Capital assets, which include property, plant and equipment, are reported in the government-wide financial
statements. Capital assets are defined by the government as assets with an initial cost of more than
$5,000 for general capital assets and $15,000 for infrastructure assets, and an estimated useful life in
excess of one year. All capital assets are valued at historical cost, or estimated historical cost if actual
amounts are unavailable. Donated capital assets are recorded at their estimated fair value at the date of
donation. 


Additions to and replacements of capital assets of business-type activities are recorded at original cost,
which includes material, labor, overhead, and an allowance for the cost of funds used during construction
when significant. For tax-exempt debt, the amount of interest capitalized equals the interest expense
incurred during construction netted against any interest revenue from temporary investment of borrowed
fund proceeds. No interest was capitalized during the current year. The cost of renewals and betterments
relating to retirement units is added to plant accounts. The cost of property replaced, retired or otherwise
disposed of, is deducted from plant accounts and, generally, together with removal costs less salvage, is
charged to accumulated depreciation.


Depreciation of all exhaustible capital assets is recorded as an allocated expense in the statement of
activities, with accumulated depreciation reflected in the statement of net position. Depreciation is
provided over the assets' estimated useful lives using the straight-line method. The range of estimated
useful lives by type of asset is as follows:


Buildings 15-75 Years
Land Improvements 15-30 Years
Machinery and Equipment 3-15 Years
Utility System 5-100 Years
Infrastructure 30-75 Years


Fund Financial Statements


In the fund financial statements, capital assets used in governmental fund operations are accounted for as
capital outlay expenditures of the governmental fund upon acquisition. Capital assets used in proprietary
fund operations are accounted for the same way as in the government-wide statements.


Page 31







CITY OF STOUGHTON


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2014


NOTE I - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont.)


D. ASSETS, LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES, AND NET POSITION OR EQUITY (cont.)


6.  Other Assets  


These accounts include costs related to the utility's investment in ATC and non-utility property.


The electric utility is a member of ATC. ATC was formed by approximately 25 utilities to plan, construct,
maintain, monitor and own electric transmission facilities in Wisconsin. The utility owns less than 1/2 of 1
percent of ATC. The investment earns dividends quarterly, some of which is paid in cash and some of
which is required to be reinvested. From time to time, the utility has the option to contribute additional
funds to maintain their proportionate share of ownership. The asset is valued at original cost plus
additional contributions and reinvested dividends.


The water and electric utilities have plant and maintenance reserve accounts.  Monthly deposits are made
into this account and made available for routine capital projects and other large operating expenses.


The water, wastewater, and electric utilities have sick leave reserve accounts. Upon retirement, these
funds are used for insurance coverage for utility employees.


Non-Utility Property


Electric utility non-utility property consists of the city dam with a balance of $84,212 and leasehold rental
property with a balance of $91,458 at December 31, 2014. Water utility non-utility property consists of a
park shelter with a balance of $107,000 at December 31, 2014. The costs are being amortized on a
straight-line basis over their useful life.


7. Compensated Absences  


Under terms of employment, employees are granted sick leave and vacations in varying amounts. Only
benefits considered to be vested are disclosed in these statements. 


All vested vacation and sick leave pay is accrued when incurred in the government-wide  and proprietary
fund financial statements. A liability for these amounts is reported in governmental funds only if they have
matured, for example, as a result of employee resignations and retirements, and are payable with
expendable resources. 


Payments for vacation and sick leave will be made at rates in effect when the benefits are used.
Accumulated vacation and sick leave balances at December 31, 2014 are determined on the basis of
current salary rates and include salary related payments.


Page 32







CITY OF STOUGHTON


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2014


NOTE I - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont.)


D. ASSETS, LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES, AND NET POSITION OR EQUITY (cont.)


7.  Compensated Absences (cont.)


The city provides post-employment health insurance benefits for all eligible employees who chose to
convert accumulated sick leave benefits to post-employment health insurance. The benefits are based on
contractual agreements with employee groups, local ordinances, or employee benefit policies.  Employees
may convert 100% of accumulated sick leave to pay for health care premiums. The cost of those
premiums is recognized as an expenditure as the premiums are paid. The entire cost is paid by the city.
Funding for those costs is provided out of the general fund. Total expenditures for premiums during the
year were $63,474. Three participants are currently eligible to receive benefits. The total amount
outstanding at year end to be paid in the future is $11,072. The city does not incur an implicit rate subsidy
on these benefits.


8. Long-Term Obligations/Conduit Debt    


All long-term obligations to be repaid from governmental and business-type resources are reported as
liabilities in the government-wide statements. The long-term obligations consist primarily of notes and
bonds payable and accrued compensated absences.


Long-term obligations for governmental funds are not reported as liabilities in the fund financial
statements. The face value of debts (plus any premiums) are reported as other financing sources and
payments of principal and interest are reported as expenditures. The accounting in proprietary funds is the
same as it is in the government-wide statements.


For the government-wide statements and proprietary fund statements, bond premiums and discounts are
amortized over the life of the issue using the effective interest method. The balance at year end is shown
as an increase or decrease in the liability section of the statement of net position.


The city  has approved the issuance of industrial revenue bonds (IRB) for the benefit of private business
enterprises. IRB's are secured by mortgages or revenue agreements on the associated projects, and do
not constitute indebtedness of the city. Accordingly, the bonds are not reported as liabilities in the
accompanying financial statements.There were no IRB's outstanding at year end


9. Deferred Inflows of Resources  


A deferred inflow of resources represents an acquisition of net position/fund balance that applies to
a future period and therefore will not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that
future time.


Page 33







CITY OF STOUGHTON


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2014


NOTE I - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont.)


D. ASSETS, LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES, AND NET POSITION OR EQUITY (cont.)


10.  Equity Classifications  


Government-Wide Statements


Equity is classified as net position and displayed in three components:


a. Net investment in capital assets - Consists of capital assets including restricted capital assets,
net of accumulated depreciation and reduced by the outstanding balances (excluding unspent
debt proceeds) of any bonds, mortgages, notes, or other borrowings that are attributable to the
acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets.


b. Restricted net position - Consists of net position with constraints placed on their use either by 1)
external groups such as creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other
governments or, 2) law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.


c. Unrestricted net position - All other net positions that do not meet the definitions of "restricted" or
"net investment in capital assets."


When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the city's policy to use
restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed.


Fund Statements


Governmental fund balances are displayed as follows:


a.  Nonspendable - Includes fund balance amounts that cannot be spent either because they are
not in spendable form or because legal or contractual requirements require them to be
maintained intact.


b.  Restricted - Consists of fund balances with constraints placed on their use either by 1) external
groups such as creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments or
2) law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.


c.  Committed - Includes fund balance amounts that are constrained for specific purposes that are
internally imposed by the government through formal action of the highest level of decision
making authority. Fund balance amounts are committed through a formal action (resolution) of
the City Council. This formal action must occur prior to the end of the reporting period, but the
amount of the commitment, which will be subject to the constraints, may be determined in the
subsequent period. Any changes to the constraints imposed require the same formal action of
the City Council that originally created the commitment.


Page 34







CITY OF STOUGHTON


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2014


NOTE I - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont.)


D. ASSETS, LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES, AND NET POSITION OR EQUITY (cont.)


10.  Equity Classifications (cont.)


Fund Statements (cont.)


d.  Assigned - Includes spendable fund balance amounts that are intended to be used for specific
purposes that are not considered restricted or committed. Fund balance may be assigned
through the following; 1) The city has adopted a financial policy authorizing the finance director
to assign amounts for a specific purpose. 2) All remaining positive spendable amounts in
governmental funds, other than the general fund, that are neither restricted nor committed.
Assignments may take place after the end of the reporting period.


e.  Unassigned - Includes residual positive fund balance within the general fund which has not been
classified within the other above mentioned categories. Unassigned fund balance may also
include negative balances for any governmental fund if expenditures exceed amounts restricted,
committed, or assigned for those purposes.


Proprietary fund equity is classified the same as in the government-wide statements.


The city considers restricted amounts to be spent first when both restricted and unrestricted fund balance
is available unless there are legal documents / contracts that prohibit doing this, such as in grant
agreements requiring dollar for dollar spending. Additionally, the city would first use committed, then
assigned, and lastly unassigned amounts of unrestricted fund balance when expenditures are made.


The city has a formal minimum fund balance policy. That policy is to maintain an unassigned general fund
balance within a range of 20% to 25% of general fund annual budgeted expenditures. The unassigned
general fund balance at year end was $2,930,387 or 25% of 2014 general fund budgeted expenditures.


See Note IV. H. for further information.


Fiduciary fund equity is classified as held in trust for pension benefits on the statement of fiduciary net
position. Various donor restrictions apply, including authorizing and spending trust income, and the village
believes it is in compliance with all significant restrictions. Net appreciation of $42,946 was available for
the year ended .


11.  Basis for Existing Rates  


Current water rates were approved by the PSCW effective June 1, 2014.


Current electric rates were approved by the PSCW on January 3, 2011. 


Current wastewater rates were approved by the utilities committee effective July 5, 2007.


Page 35







CITY OF STOUGHTON


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2014


NOTE II - RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


A. EXPLANATION OF CERTAIN DIFFERENCES BETWEEN THE GOVERNMENTAL FUND BALANCE


SHEET AND THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION


The governmental fund balance sheet includes a reconciliation between fund balance - total governmental
funds and net position - governmental activities as reported in the government-wide statement of net
position. The details of this reconciliation include the following items.


Capital assets used in governmental funds are not financial resources and, therefore, are not reported in
the funds.


Capital assets not being depreciated $ 11,103,621
Capital assets, net of depreciation 23,627,891
Land held for resale 224,573


Combined Adjustment for Capital Assets $ 34,956,085


Long-term liabilities applicable to the city's governmental activities are not due and payable in the current
period, and accordingly, are not reported as fund liabilities. Interest on long-term debt is not accrued in
governmental funds, but rather is recognized as an expenditure when due. All liabilities-both current and
long-term-are reported in the statement of net position.


Bonds and notes payable $ 17,285,084
Compensated absences 1,468,383
Compensated absences - retirees 11,072
Self-insurance health liability 89,289
Accrued interest 174,210


Combined Adjustment for Long-Term
Liabilities $ 19,028,038


NOTE III - STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE, AND ACCOUNTABILITY  


A. BUDGETARY INFORMATION


A budget has been adopted for the general, debt service, opera house, construction, ambulance, library,
and outlay funds. A budget has not been formally adopted for any other funds. Wisconsin Statute 65.90
requires that an annual budget be adopted for all funds.


Page 36







CITY OF STOUGHTON


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2014


NOTE III - STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE, AND ACCOUNTABILITY (cont.)


B. EXCESS EXPENDITURES OVER APPROPRIATIONS  


Funds
Budgeted


Expenditures
Actual


Expenditures


Excess
Expenditures Over


Budget


Opera House $ 578,050 $ 776,566 $ 198,516
Library 789,979 836,722 46,743


The city controls expenditures at the object level. Some individual line items experienced expenditures
which exceeded appropriations. The detail of those items can be found in the city's year-end budget to
actual report.


C. DEFICIT BALANCES  


Generally accepted accounting principles require disclosure of individual funds that have deficit balances
at year end.


As of December 31, 2014, the following individual funds held a deficit balance:


Fund Amount Reason


Special revenue - Opera House $ 99,784 Expenditures in excess of revenues
Capital projects - TIF District No. 5 551,687 Expenditures in excess of revenues


TIF district deficits are anticipated to be funded with future incremental taxes levied over the life of the
districts, which is 27 years for the districts created before October 1, 1995, and 23 years for districts
created thereafter through September 30, 2004. Beginning October 1, 2004, the life of new districts varies
by type of district (20-27 years) and may be extended in some cases. Opera House fund deficits are
anticipated to be funded with future contributions, general tax revenues, or long-term borrowing.


D. LIMITATIONS ON THE CITY'S TAX LEVY  


Wisconsin law limits the city's future tax levies. Generally the city is limited to its prior tax levy dollar
amount (excluding TIF Districts), increased by the greater of the percentage change in the city's equalized
value due to new construction or zero percent. Changes in debt service from one year to the next are
generally exempt from this limit with certain exceptions. The city is required to reduce its allowable levy by
the estimated amount of fee revenue it collects for certain services, if those services were funded in 2013
by the property tax levy. Levies can be increased above the allowable limits if the amount is approved by
referendum.


Page 37







CITY OF STOUGHTON


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2014


NOTE IV - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS  


A. DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS


The city's deposits and investments at year end were comprised of the following:


Carrying
Value


Statement
Balances Associated Risks


Deposits $ 25,857,469 $ 21,998,468 Custodial credit
US agencies 2,750,094 2,750,094 Credit, custodial credit,


concentration of credit,
interest rate


Mutual funds 45,037 45,037 Credit
LGIP 1,133,755 1,133,755 Credit
Negotiable certificates of deposit 2,725,606 2,725,606 Credit, custodial credit,


concentration of credit,
interest rate


Petty cash 1,801 - N/A


Total Deposits and Investments $ 32,513,762 $ 28,652,960


Reconciliation to financial statements


Per statement of net position
Unrestricted cash and investments $ 17,533,257
Restricted cash and investments 3,061,969


Per statement of net position - fiduciary
funds


Pension Trust 691,344
Agency Fund 11,227,192


Total Deposits and Investments $ 32,513,762


Deposits in each local and area bank are insured by the FDIC in the amount of $250,000 for time and
savings accounts (including NOW accounts) and $250,000 for demand deposit accounts (interest-bearing
and noninterest-bearing). In addition, if deposits are held in an institution outside of the state in which the
government is located, insured amounts are further limited to a total of $250,000 for the combined amount
of all deposit accounts.Deposits in the credit union are insured by the National Credit Union Administration
in the amount of $250,000 for all share draft accounts and $250,000 for all share certificate and regular
share accounts.


Bank accounts and credit unions are also insured by the State Deposit Guarantee Fund in the amount of
$400,000. However, due to the nature of this fund, recovery of material principal losses may not be
significant to individual municipalities. This coverage has not been considered in computing custodial
credit risk.


Page 38







CITY OF STOUGHTON


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2014


NOTE IV - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (cont.)


A. DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (cont.)


The Securities Investor Protection Corporation (SIPC), created by the Securities Investor Protection Act of
1970, is an independent government-sponsored corporation (not an agency of the U.S. government).


SIPC membership provides account protection up to a maximum of $500,000 per customer, of which
$100,000 may be in cash. $500,000 of the city's investments are covered by SIPC. 


The city maintains collateral agreements with its banks. At December 31, 2014, the banks had pledged
various government securities in the amount of $32,544,515 to secure the city's deposits.


Custodial Credit Risk 


Deposits


Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a financial institution failure, the city's deposits may not
be returned to the city.


As of December 31, 2014, $4,391,809 of the city's total bank balances were exposed to custodial credit
risk as follows:


Uninsured and uncollateralized $ 4,391,809


Investments


For an investment, custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty, the
city will not be able to recover the value of its investments or collateral securities that are in the possession
of an outside party.


U.S. Agencies


Neither insured nor registered and held by counterparty $ 2,250,094


Negotiable Certificates of Deposit


Neither insured nor registered and held by counterparty $ 258,003


Credit Risk 


Credit risk is the risk that an issuer or other counterparty to an investment will not fulfill its obligations.


Page 39







CITY OF STOUGHTON


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2014


NOTE IV - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (cont.)


A. DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (cont.)


Credit Risk (cont.)


As of December 31, 2014, the city's investments were rated as follows:


Investment Type
Standard &


Poors


Moody's
Investors
Services Morning-Star


U.S. Agencies AAA Aa
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit not rated
Mutual Fund - Fidelity Puritan 5 star


The city also held investments in the following external pool which is not rated:


Local Government Investment Pool


Concentration of Credit Risk 


Concentration of credit risk is the risk of loss attributed to the magnitude of a government's investment in a
single issuer.


At December 31, 2014, the investment portfolio was concentrated as follows:


Issuer Investment Type
Percentage of


Portfolio


GNMA U.S. Agencies 5.00%


Interest Rate Risk


Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the value of an investment.


As of December 31, 2014, the city's investments were as follows:


Maturity (In Years)


Investment Type Fair Value Less than 1 1-3 3 or more


US agencies $ 2,750,094 $ - $ - $ 2,750,094
Negotiable certificates of deposit 2,725,606 998,657 1,726,949 -


Totals $ 5,475,700 $ 998,657 $ 1,726,949 $ 2,750,094


Page 40







CITY OF STOUGHTON


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2014


NOTE IV - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (cont.)


B. RECEIVABLES  


Receivables as of year end for the government's individual major funds and nonmajor funds in the
aggregate, including the applicable allowances for uncollectible accounts, are as follows:


General
Fund


Debt
Service Water Utility


Wastewater
Utility


Electric
Utility


Nonmajor
and Other


Funds Totals


Receivables
Taxes $ 8,272,569 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 638,538 $ 8,911,107
Delinquent


personal
property tax 20,022 - - - - - 20,022


Accounts 283,230 - 197,698 227,577 2,004,745 250,277 2,963,527
Special


assessments - - - - - 95,759 95,759
Delinquent special


assessments 29,865 - - - - - 29,865
Leases - 183,718 - - - - 183,718
Other 33,962 - - - - - 33,962


Gross receivables 8,639,648 183,718 197,698 227,577 2,004,745 984,574 12,237,960


Less:  Allowance
for uncollectibles - - - - - (56,364) (56,364)


Net Total
Receivables $ 8,639,648 $ 183,718 $ 197,698 $ 227,577 $ 2,004,745 $ 928,210 $12,181,596


Amounts not
expected to be
collected within
one year $ 49,887 $ 129,128 $ - $ - $ - $ 95,759 $ 274,774


Governmental funds report unavailable or unearned revenue in connection with receivables for revenues
that are not considered to be available to liquidate liabilities of the current period. Property taxes levied for
the subsequent year are not earned and cannot be used to liquidate liabilities of the current period.
Governmental funds also defer revenue recognition in connection with resources that have been received,
but not yet earned. At the end of the current fiscal year, the various components of unavailable revenue
and unearned revenue reported in the governmental funds were as follows:


Unearned Unavailable


Property taxes receivable for subsequent year $ 8,968,099 $ -
Special assessments not yet due - 95,879
Lease receivable - 183,718


Total Unearned/Unavailable Revenue for
Governmental Funds $ 8,968,099 $ 279,597


Page 41







CITY OF STOUGHTON


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2014


NOTE IV - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (cont.)


C. RESTRICTED ASSETS  


The following represent the balances of the restricted assets:


Long-Term Debt Accounts


Redemption - Used to segregate resources accumulated for debt service payments over the
next twelve months.


Reserve - Used to report resources set aside to make up potential future deficiencies in
the redemption account.


Depreciation - Used to report resources set aside to fund plant renewals and replacement or
make up potential future deficiencies in the redemption account.


Construction - Used to report proceeds of revenue bond issuances that are restricted for use in
construction.


Equipment Replacement Account


The Wastewater utility established an equipment replacement account to be used for significant
mechanical equipment replacement as required by the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources.


Following is a list of restricted assets at December 31, 2014: 


Restricted
Assets


Liabilities
Payable from


Restricted
Assets


Restricted Net
Position


Bond redemption account $ 846,340 $ 76,360 $ 769,980
Bond reserve account 978,733 - 978,733
Bond depreciation account 83,283 - 83,283
Construction account 123 - n/a
Equipment replacement account 1,153,490 - 1,153,490


Total $ 3,061,969 $ 76,360 $ 2,985,486


Page 42







CITY OF STOUGHTON


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2014


NOTE IV - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (cont.)


D. CAPITAL ASSETS  


Capital asset activity for the year ended December 31, 2014, was as follows:


Beginning
Balance Additions Deletions


Ending
Balance


Governmental Activities
Capital assets not being depreciated


Land $ 8,581,105 $ 228,105 $ - $ 8,809,210
Construction in progress - 917,992 - 917,992
Inexhaustible portion of streets 1,376,419 - - 1,376,419


Total Capital Assets Not Being
Depreciated 9,957,524 1,146,097 - 11,103,621


Capital assets being depreciated
Buildings and improvements 14,612,600 74,416 20,893 14,666,123
Machinery and equipment 8,568,943 1,060,859 156,056 9,473,746
Streets 14,480,024 780,533 342,576 14,917,981
Storm sewers 5,840,232 - - 5,840,232
Street lighting 227,551 - - 227,551
Bridges 845,989 - - 845,989
Sidewalks 4,474,379 138,096 18,084 4,594,391
Traffic signals 411,974 - - 411,974
Dams 592,997 - - 592,997


Total Capital Assets Being
Depreciated 50,054,689 2,053,904 537,609 51,570,984


Total Capital Assets 60,012,213 3,200,001 537,609 62,674,605


Page 43







CITY OF STOUGHTON


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2014


NOTE IV - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (cont.)


D. CAPITAL ASSETS (cont.)
Beginning
Balance Additions Deletions


Ending
Balance


Governmental Activities (cont.)
Less:  Accumulated depreciation for


Buildings and improvements $ (5,503,413) $ (365,655) $ 20,893 $ (5,848,175)
Machinery and equipment (6,530,631) (406,175) 146,071 (6,790,735)
Streets (9,607,630) (496,769) 342,576 (9,761,823)
Storm sewers (2,561,422) (194,480) - (2,755,902)
Street lighting (35,091) (3,034) - (38,125)
Bridges (165,486) (11,280) - (176,766)
Sidewalks (2,313,903) (91,888) 18,084 (2,387,707)
Traffic signals (137,981) (10,299) - (148,280)
Dams (29,650) (5,930) - (35,580)


Total Accumulated Depreciation (26,885,207) (1,585,510) 527,624 (27,943,093)


Net Capital Assets Being
Depreciated 23,169,482 468,394 9,985 23,627,891


Total Governmental
Activities Capital Assets,
Net of Accumulated
Depreciation $ 33,127,006 $ 1,614,491 $ 9,985 $ 34,731,512


Depreciation expense was charged to functions as follows:


Governmental Activities
General government $ 88,699
Public safety 355,647
Public works, which includes the depreciation of infrastructure 1,007,776
Culture, recreation and education 133,388


Total Governmental Activities Depreciation Expense $ 1,585,510


Page 44







CITY OF STOUGHTON


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2014


NOTE IV - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (cont.)


D. CAPITAL ASSETS (cont.)


Business-type Activities


Beginning
Balance Additions Deletions


Ending
Balance


Water
Capital assets not being depreciated


Land and land rights $ 24,841 $ - $ - $ 24,841
Construction in progress 24,194 538,384 531,951 30,627


Total Capital Assets Not Being
Depreciated 49,035 538,384 531,951 55,468


Capital assets being depreciated
Source of supply 570,123 - - 570,123
Pumping 1,461,654 - - 1,461,654
Treatment 90,763 - - 90,763
Transmission and distribution 14,763,312 596,098 17,680 15,341,730
Administrative and general assets 1,189,714 19,023 - 1,208,737


Total Capital Assets Being
Depreciated 18,075,566 615,121 17,680 18,673,007


Total Capital Assets 18,124,601 1,153,505 549,631 18,728,475


Less:  Accumulated depreciation for
Source of supply (318,998) (16,534) - (335,532)
Pumping (1,100,476) (57,136) - (1,157,612)
Treatment (87,329) (437) - (87,766)
Transmission and distribution (3,461,841) (279,584) 17,680 (3,723,745)
Administrative and general assets (609,427) (67,075) - (676,502)


Total Accumulated  Depreciation (5,578,071) (420,766) 17,680 (5,981,157)


Net Capital Assets Being
Depreciated 12,497,495 194,355 - 12,691,850


Net Water Capital Assets $ 12,546,530 $ 732,739 $ 531,951 $ 12,747,318


Page 45







CITY OF STOUGHTON


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2014


NOTE IV - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (cont.)


D. CAPITAL ASSETS (cont.)


Business-type Activities (cont.)


Beginning
Balance Additions Deletions


Ending
Balance


Wastewater
Capital assets not being depreciated


Construction in progress $ 400,229 $ 3,334,405 $ 3,695,778 $ 38,856
Total Capital Assets Not Being


Depreciated 400,229 3,334,405 3,695,778 38,856


Capital assets being depreciated
Collection system 9,092,573 277,337 9,754 9,360,156
Collection system pumping 397,412 7,153 3,500 401,065
Treatment and disposal 13,319,526 2,969,255 738,632 15,550,149
Administrative and general assets 1,155,937 477,958 325,000 1,308,895


Total Capital Assets Being
Depreciated 23,965,448 3,731,703 1,076,886 26,620,265


Total Capital Assets 24,365,677 7,066,108 4,772,664 26,659,121


Less: Accumulated depreciation for
Wastewater (9,062,641) (742,230) 1,076,886 (8,727,985)


Total Accumulated Depreciation (9,062,641) (742,230) 1,076,886 (8,727,985)


Net Capital Assets Being
Depreciated 14,902,807 2,989,473 - 17,892,280


Net Wastewater Capital
Assets $ 15,303,036 $ 6,323,878 $ 3,695,778 $ 17,931,136


Page 46







CITY OF STOUGHTON


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2014


NOTE IV - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (cont.)


D. CAPITAL ASSETS (cont.)


Business-type Activities (cont.)


Beginning
Balance Additions Deletions


Ending
Balance


Electric
Capital assets not being depreciated


Land and land rights $ 220,797 $ - $ - $ 220,797
Construction in progress 1,845 435,235 411,025 26,055
Property held for future use 352,664 - - 352,664


Total Capital Assets Not Being
Depreciated 575,306 435,235 411,025 599,516


Capital assets being depreciated
Transmission 15,019 - - 15,019
Distribution 21,845,300 532,798 91,221 22,286,877
Administrative and general assets 4,033,138 44,694 33,800 4,044,032


Total Capital Assets Being
Depreciated 25,893,457 577,492 125,021 26,345,928


Total Capital Assets 26,468,763 1,012,727 536,046 26,945,444


Less:  Accumulated depreciation for
Transmission (19,366) - - (19,366)
Distribution (9,329,006) (800,994) 92,721 (10,037,279)
Administrative and general assets (2,394,002) (177,848) 33,800 (2,538,050)


Total Accumulated Depreciation (11,742,374) (978,842) 126,521 (12,594,695)


Net Capital Assets Being
Depreciated 14,151,083 (401,350) (1,500) 13,751,233


Net Electric Capital Assets $ 14,726,389 $ 33,885 $ 409,525 $ 14,350,749


Page 47







CITY OF STOUGHTON


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2014


NOTE IV - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (cont.)


D. CAPITAL ASSETS (cont.)


Business-type Activities (cont.)


Beginning
Balance Additions Deletions


Ending
Balance


Stormwater


Capital assets being depreciated
Storm Sewer $ 516,806 $ 32,440 $ 14,238 $ 535,008


Total Capital Assets Being
depreciated 516,806 32,440 14,238 535,008


Less:  Accumulated depreciation for
Storm Sewer (32,516) (17,834) 14,238 (36,112)


Total Accumulated Depreciation (32,516) (17,834) 14,238 (36,112)


Net Capital Assets Being
depreciated 484,290 14,606 - 498,896


Net Stormwater Capital
Assets $ 484,290 $ 14,606 $ - $ 498,896


Beginning
Balance Additions Deletions


Ending
Balance


EMS


Capital assets being depreciated
Buildings and improvements 1,240,308 - - 1,240,308
Equipment 909,407 - - 909,407


Total Capital Assets Being
Depreciated 2,149,715 - - 2,149,715


Less:  Accumulated depreciation for
Buildings and improvements (204,108) (25,226) - (229,334)
Equipment (366,471) (74,786) - (441,257)


Total Accumulated Depreciation (570,579) (100,012) - (670,591)


Net Capital Assets Being
Depreciated 1,579,136 (100,012) - 1,479,124


Net EMS Capital Assets $ 1,579,136 $ (100,012) $ - $ 1,479,124


Business-type Capital Assets,
Net of Accumulated
Depreciation $ 44,639,381 $ 7,005,096 $ 4,637,254 $ 47,007,223


Page 48







CITY OF STOUGHTON


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2014


NOTE IV - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (cont.)


D. CAPITAL ASSETS (cont.)


Depreciation expense was charged to functions as follows:


Business-type Activities


Water $ 390,653
Waste water 726,884
Electric 934,151
Storm sewer 17,834
EMS 100,012


Total Business-type Activities Depreciation Expense $ 2,169,534


Depreciation expense may be different from business-type activity capital asset additions because of joint
metering, salvage, cost of removal, internal allocations, or cost associated with the disposal of assets.


E. INTERFUND RECEIVABLES/PAYABLES, ADVANCES AND TRANSFERS   


Interfund Receivables/Payables


The following is a schedule of interfund receivables and payables including any overdrafts on pooled cash
and investment accounts:


Receivable Fund Payable Fund Amount


Amount Not
Due Within One


Year


General Tourism $ 2,523 $ -
General TIF District No. 4 360,802 -
General Water Utility 352,700 -
General Electric Utility 366,032 -
General Redevelopment Authority 41,800 41,800
Debt Service EMS 213,825 -
Electric Utility General 13,329 -
Storm Sewer Electric Utility 37,893 -


Total - Fund Financial Statements 1,388,904


Less:  Fund eliminations (469,676)


Less:  Interfund advances (448,806)


Total Internal Balances - Government-Wide Statement of
Net Position $ 470,422


Page 49







CITY OF STOUGHTON


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2014


NOTE IV - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (cont.)


E. INTERFUND RECEIVABLES/PAYABLES, ADVANCES AND TRANSFERS (cont.)


Interfund Receivables/Payables (cont.)


Receivable Fund Payable Fund Amount


Governmental Activities Business-type Activities $ 932,557
Business-type Activities Governmental Activities (462,135)


Total Government-Wide Financial Statements $ 470,422


The principal purpose of these interfunds is to fund ongoing operations.  All remaining balances resulted
from the time lag between the dates that (1) interfund goods and services are provided or reimbursable
expenditures occur, (2) transactions are recorded in the accounting system, and (3) payments between
funds are made.


Advances


The general fund is advancing funds to the TIF District No. 5 capital project fund. The amount advanced is
determined by the deficiency of revenues over expenditures and other financing sources since the
district's inception. The general fund is charging the  interest on the advance based on the average
outstanding advance balance during the year at a rate of 4%. A repayment schedule has been
established.


In December 2011, the Electric Utility provided an advance to the Internal Service Fund for the purpose of
full payment of the Wisconsin Retirement System Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability. The Internal
Service Fund will repay the Electric Utility over a period of fourteen years at 3%. A repayment schedule
has been established.


Page 50







CITY OF STOUGHTON


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2014


NOTE IV - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (cont.)


E. INTERFUND RECEIVABLES/PAYABLES, ADVANCES AND TRANSFERS (cont.)


Advances (cont.)


The following is a schedule of interfund advances:


Receivable Fund Payable Fund Amount


Amount Not
Due Within One


Year


General Fund TIF District No. 5 $ 598,427 $ 588,703
Electric Utility Internal service fund 448,806 413,741


Total - Fund Financial Statements 1,047,233


Less:  Fund eliminations (598,427)


Total - Interfund Advances $ 448,806


TIF Advance Internal Service Fund Advance


Years Principal Principal Interest


2015 $ 9,724 $ 35,065 $ 13,464
2016 10,697 37,088 12,412
2017 11,724 39,190 11,300
2018 12,809 41,375 10,124
2019 13,955 43,646 8,883
2020-2024 89,297 246,511 23,314
2025-2029 128,967 5,931 178
2030-2034 180,553 - -
2035-2037 140,701 - -


Totals $ 598,427 $ 448,806 $ 79,675


For the statement of net position, interfund advances which are owed within the governmental activities or
business-type activities are netted and eliminated.


Page 51







CITY OF STOUGHTON


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2014


NOTE IV - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (cont.)


E. INTERFUND RECEIVABLES/PAYABLES, ADVANCES AND TRANSFERS (cont.)


Transfers


The following is a schedule of interfund transfers:


Fund Transferred To Fund Transferred From Amount Principal Purpose


General Tourism $ 7,480 Room tax revenue


General Water utility 358,701
Payment in lieu of taxes and


dividend


General Electric utility 385,244
Payment in lieu of taxes and


dividend
Debt service General 2,204,733 Payments on non-TID debt
Debt service TIF District No. 3 220,929 Payments on TIF District debt
Debt service TIF District No. 4 111,204 Payments on TIF District debt
Construction Special Assessments 108,000 Fund capital projects
EMS Ambulance 4,150 Transfer donations
Library General 528,853 Fund annual operations
Outlay Fire Department Special 7,042 Fund capital projects
Outlay Equipment Replacement 449,900 Fund capital projects
Outlay General 200,000 Fund capital projects
Outlay Building Maintenance 86,200 Fund capital projects
Construction TIF District No. 3 812,153 Fund uncompleted project
Equipment Replacement General 300,000 Equipment replacement


Total - Fund Financial Statements 5,784,589


Less:  Fund eliminations (5,044,794)


Total Transfers - Government-Wide Statement
of Activities $ 739,795


Fund Transferred To Fund Transferred From Amount


Governmental Activities Business-type Activities $ 743,945
Business-type Activities Governmental Activities (4,150)


Total Government-wide Financial Statements $ 739,795


Generally, transfers are used to (1) move revenues from the fund that collects them to the fund that the
budget requires to expend them, (2) move receipts restricted to debt service from the funds collecting the
receipts to the debt service fund, and (3) use unrestricted revenues collected in the general fund to
finance various programs accounted for in other funds in accordance with budgetary authorizations.


Page 52







CITY OF STOUGHTON


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2014


NOTE IV - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (cont.)


F. LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS  


Long-term obligations activity for the year ended December 31, 2014, was as follows:


Beginning
Balance Increases Decreases


Ending
Balance


Amounts Due
Within One


Year


Governmental Activities
Bonds and Notes Payable


General obligation debt $ 16,704,563 $ 2,755,000 $ 2,174,479 $ 17,285,084 $ 2,284,557


Other Liabilities
Compensated absences (Note


I.D.7) 1,358,568 109,815 - 1,468,383 -
Compensated absences -


retirees (See Note I.D.7) 37,809 36,737 63,474 11,072 11,072
Self-insurance auto and


general liability (Note V.B) 45,000 - 45,000 - -
Self-insurance health liability


(Note V.B) 75,818 13,471 - 89,289 89,289


Total Other Liabilities 1,517,195 160,023 108,474 1,568,744 100,361


Total Governmental
Activities Long-Term
Liabilities $ 18,221,758 $ 2,915,023 $ 2,282,953 $ 18,853,828 $ 2,384,918


Business-type Activities
Bonds and Notes Payable


General obligation debt $ 1,436,547 $ 280,000 $ 155,946 $ 1,560,601 $ 187,165
Revenue bonds 10,400,668 3,047,573 887,310 12,560,931 1,012,958
Unamortized premium on


bonds 74,461 - 13,626 60,835 -


Sub-totals 11,911,676 3,327,573 1,056,882 14,182,367 1,200,123


Other Liabilities
Vested compensated


absences 359,947 26,184 44,822 341,309 -
Customer advances for


construction 5,514 36,205 27,369 14,350 -


Total Other Liabilities 365,461 62,389 72,191 355,659 -


Total Business-type
Activities Long-Term
Liabilities $ 12,277,137 $ 3,389,962 $ 1,129,073 $ 14,538,026 $ 1,200,123


In accordance with Wisconsin Statutes, total general obligation indebtedness of the city may not exceed
5% of the equalized value of taxable property within the city's jurisdiction. The debt limit as of December
31, 2014, was $45,654,025. Total general obligation debt outstanding at year end was $18,845,685. 


General Obligation Debt 


All general obligation notes and bonds payable are backed by the full faith and credit of the city. Notes and
bonds in the governmental funds will be retired by future property tax levies or tax increments
accumulated by the debt service fund. Business-type activities debt is payable by revenues from user fees
of those funds or, if the revenues are not sufficient, by future tax levies.


Page 53







CITY OF STOUGHTON


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2014


NOTE IV - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (cont.)


F. LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (cont.)


General Obligation Debt (cont.)


Governmental Activities


General Obligation Debt
Date of
Issue


Final
Maturity


Interest
Rates


Original
Indebtedness


Balance
December 31,


2014


2008 General Obligation
Notes 2/13/08 2/1/18 3.00 - 3.50% $ 485,000 $ 220,000


2008 General Obligation
Notes 2/13/08 2/1/18 2.85 - 3.40 1,005,000 450,000


2008 General Obligation
Bonds 2/13/08 4/1/26 3.25 - 3.75 5,530,000 4,040,000


2009 General Obligation
Refunding Notes 4/14/09 3/1/19 1.60 - 3.85 5,060,000 1,855,000


2010 General Obligation
Notes 4/13/10 3/1/20 1.25 - 4.40 3,000,000 2,300,000


2010 General Obligation
Refunding Bonds 4/13/10 3/1/20 1.00 - 3.25 3,095,000 2,010,000


2012 General Obligation
Notes 4/15/12 3/1/22 0.40 - 2.00 2,759,000 2,379,399


2012 State Trust Fund
Loan 5/25/12 3/15/15 2.75 202,500 68,978


2013 State Trust Fund
Loan 6/23/13 3/15/20 2.75 1,400,000 1,206,707


2014 General Obligation
Notes 6/1/14 4/1/24 2.00 - 2.25 2,755,000 2,755,000


Total Governmental Activities - General Obligation Debt $ 17,285,084


Business-type Activities


General Obligation Debt
Date of
Issue


Final
Maturity


Interest
Rates


Original
Indebtedness


Balance
December 31,


2014


2010 General Obligation
Notes 4/13/10 3/1/20 1.25 - 4.40% $ 1,015,000 $ 725,000


2012 General Obligation
Notes 4/15/12 3/1/22 0.40 - 2.00 661,000 555,601


2014 General Obligation
Notes 6/1/14 4/1/24 2.00 - 2.25 280,000 280,000


Total Business-type Activities - General Obligation Debt $ 1,560,601


Page 54







CITY OF STOUGHTON


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2014


NOTE IV - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (cont.)


F. LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (cont.)


General Obligation Debt (cont.)


Debt service requirements to maturity are as follows:


Governmental Activities Business-type Activities
General Obligation Debt General Obligation Debt


Years Principal Interest Principal Interest


2015 $ 2,284,557 $ 459,445 $ 187,165 $ 45,064
2016 2,384,421 388,366 203,409 37,974
2017 2,428,534 328,358 209,676 32,031
2018 2,482,691 264,280 215,970 25,517
2019 2,161,973 200,497 227,289 18,418
2020-2024 4,747,908 414,986 517,092 22,531
2025-2026 795,000 29,996 - -


Totals $ 17,285,084 $ 2,085,928 $ 1,560,601 $ 181,535


Revenue Debt


Business-type activities revenue bonds are payable only from revenues derived from the operation of the
water, wastewater and electric utilities. 


The utilities has pledged future  revenues to repay revenue bonds issued in between 1999-2014.
Proceeds from the bonds provided financing for the utility construction, improvements, and additions. The
bonds are payable solely from utility revenues and are payable through 2034. Annual principal and interest
payments on the bonds are expected to require 4%, 8.9%, and 16.8%, respectively, of electric, water and
wastewater gross revenues. The total principal and interest remaining to be paid on the bonds is
$14,952,704. Principal and interest paid for the current year and total customer gross revenues were
$1,219,826 and $19,500,405, respectively.


Revenue debt payable at December 31, 2014, consists of the following:


Business-type Activities Revenue Debt


Date of
Issue


Final
Maturity


Interest
Rates


Original
Indebtedness


Balance
December 31,


2014


Water Utility


2006 Water Utility Revenue Bonds 11/15/06 5/1/23 4.00 - 4.50% $ 1,925,000 $ 1,450,000
2010 Water Utility Revenue Bonds 1/27/10 5/1/29 2.67 575,018 476,638


Total Water Utility 1,926,638


Page 55







CITY OF STOUGHTON


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2014


NOTE IV - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (cont.)


F. LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (cont.)


Revenue Debt (cont.)


Business-type Activities Revenue Debt (cont.)


Date of
Issue


Final
Maturity


Interest
Rates


Original
Indebtedness


Balance
December 31,


2014


Wastewater Utility


1999 Wastewater Utility Clean
Water Fund Loan 12/22/99 5/1/19 3.049% $ 623,465 $ 194,751


2000 Wastewater Utility Clean
Water Fund Loan 7/12/00 5/1/20 3.049 1,116,259 409,276


2003 Wastewater Utility Clean
Water Fund Loan 9/10/03 5/1/23 2.766 1,670,624 870,525


2007 Wastewater Utility Clean
Water Fund Loan 6/27/07 5/1/27 2.475 1,539,762 1,172,166


2014 Wastewater Utility Clean
Water Fund Loan 11/1/14 5/1/34 2.625 3,047,573 3,047,575


Total Wastewater Utility 5,694,293


Electric Utility


2006 Electric Utility Revenue Bonds 11/15/06 4/1/23 4.00 - 4.50% 2,550,000 2,075,000
2013 Electric Utility Revenue Bonds 4/1/13 4/1/23 2.00 - 2.25 3,170,000 2,865,000


Total Electric Utility 4,940,000


Total Business-type Activities - Revenue Debt $ 12,560,931


Debt service requirements to maturity are as follows:


Business-type Activities
Revenue Debt


Years Principal Interest


2015 $ 1,012,958 $ 364,760
2016 1,059,107 335,264
2017 1,080,563 302,721
2018 1,112,333 268,838
2019 1,139,426 233,965
2020-2024 4,951,786 627,122
2025-2029 1,289,069 197,766
2030-2034 915,689 61,337


Totals $ 12,560,931 $ 2,391,773


Page 56







CITY OF STOUGHTON


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2014


NOTE IV - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (cont.)


F. LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (cont.)


Capital Leases 


Refer to Note IV. G.


Other Debt Information  


Estimated payments of compensated absences are not included in the debt service requirement
schedules. The compensated absences liability, other post employment benefits obligation, and net
pension obligation attributable to governmental activities will be liquidated primarily by the general fund. 


A statutory mortgage lien upon the city's system and any additions, improvements and extensions thereto
is created by Section 66.0621 of the Wisconsin Statutes as provided for in the ordinances creating the
revenue bond issue. The city's system and the earnings of the system remain subject to the lien until
payment in full of the principal and interest on the bonds.


The water and electric mortgage revenue bond ordinances require segregation of the proceeds of the
bond issues and the creation and continual funding of several funds from operating revenues. The city
was in compliance with funding requirements in all material respects at December 31, 2014.


G.   LEASE DISCLOSURES


Lessor - Capital Leases


In 2007, the city amended the original 1998 lease agreement with the Mandt Community Center, Inc.
(MCCI). Under terms of the lease, the city is to receive monthly payments ranging from $4,490 to $5,113
from MCCI for the use of the ice arena. The lease payments received by the city approximately equal the
annual debt service requirements of the corresponding city general obligation debt for the ice arena.
Differences between the lease payments and debt payments are due to the timing difference between
lease and debt payments. The lease payments may only be used to pay debt service on the city notes.
Ownership of the property reverts to MCCI upon full payment of the outstanding debt. The term of the
lease is from April 1, 1998 through March 1, 2018.  Lease payments to maturity are as follows:


Governmental Activities


Years Principal Interest Total


2015 $ 54,590 $ 5,016 $ 59,606
2016 55,160 3,436 58,596
2017 58,961 1,883 60,844
2018 15,007 271 15,278


Totals $ 183,718 $ 10,606 $ 194,324


Page 57







CITY OF STOUGHTON


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2014


NOTE IV - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (cont.)


H. NET POSITION/FUND BALANCES


Net position reported on the government wide statement of net position at December 31, 2014, includes
the following:


Governmental Activities


Net Investment in Capital Assets
Land $ 8,809,210
Construction in progress 917,992
Inexhaustible portion of streets 1,376,419
Other capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation 23,627,891
Less:  Long-term debt outstanding (excluding unspent capital related


debt proceeds) (16,565,942)
Plus:  Noncapital debt proceeds 579,260


Total Net Investment in Capital Assets 18,744,830


Restricted
Debt service 226,045
Library 330,691
Impact fees 149,184
TID activities 920,151


Total Restricted 1,626,071


Unrestricted 4,533,645


Total Governmental Activities Net Position $ 24,904,546


Governmental Funds


Governmental fund balances reported on the fund financial statements at December 31, 2014, include the
following:


General Fund Debt Service Construction
Nonmajor


Funds Totals


Fund Balances


  Nonspendable:
Prepaid items $ - $ - $ - $ 29,750 $ 29,750
Delinquent items 49,887 - - - 49,887
CVMIC equity 257,805 - - - 257,805
Noncurrent interfunds 640,227 - - - 640,227


 Restricted for:
Capital projects - - 719,142 - 719,142
Debt service - 216,537 - - 216,537
Library - - - 330,691 330,691
Impact fees - - - 149,184 149,184
TID activities - - - 920,151 920,151
CDBG - - - 6,374 6,374


Page 58







CITY OF STOUGHTON


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2014


NOTE IV - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (cont.)


H. NET POSITION/FUND BALANCES (cont.)


General Fund Debt Service Construction
Nonmajor


Funds Totals


  Committed to:
Food pantry $ - $ - $ - $ 83,724 $ 83,724
Landmarks - - - 1,697 1,697
Fire department special - - - 21,959 21,959
K9 unit - - - 7,038 7,038
Ambulance - - - 21,270 21,270
Opera house repair - - - 9,598 9,598
Township outreach - - - 2,486 2,486
Tourism - - - 19,605 19,605
Seniors in need - - - 29,187 29,187
Holiday - - - 14,366 14,366
Senior center wood shop - - - 4,425 4,425
Senior center special - - - 427,938 427,938
Economic development - - - 46,392 46,392
Redevelopment - - - 49,588 49,588
Special assessments - - - 118,219 118,219
River trail - - - 1,769 1,769
Tree commission - - - 1,514 1,514
Cemetery - - - 33,045 33,045


 Assigned to:
Utility payment in lieu of taxes 718,732 - - - 718,732
Safety camp 22,375 - - - 22,375
Youth gift 11,566 - - - 11,566
Bryant Grant 75,363 - - - 75,363
Pool sinking fund 16,000 - - - 16,000
Shop with a cop 1,778 - - - 1,778
Police federal grants 21,158 - - - 21,158
Budget appropriation 80,000 - - - 80,000
Liability insurance loss 70,000 - - - 70,000
Arts council 210 - - - 210
Capital projects - - 979,541 - 979,541
Capital outlay - - - 165,698 165,698
Fire equipment - - - 11,965 11,965
Equipment replacement - - - 267,173 267,173
Building replacement - - - 241,415 241,415


  Unassigned (deficit): 2,930,387 - - (681,221) 2,249,166


Total Fund Balances $ 4,895,488 $ 216,537 $ 1,698,683 $ 2,335,000 $ 9,145,708


Page 59







CITY OF STOUGHTON


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2014


NOTE IV - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (cont.)


H. NET POSITION/FUND BALANCES (cont.)


Business-type Activities


Net Investment in Capital Assets
Land $ 245,638
Construction in progress 95,538
Other capital assets, net of depreciation 46,666,047
Less:  Long-term debt outstanding (14,121,532)
Plus:  Unspent capital related debt proceeds 453,608
Less: Unamortized debt premium (60,835)


Total Net Investment in Capital Assets 33,278,464


Restricted
Equipment replacement 1,153,490
Debt service 1,831,996


Total Restricted 2,985,486


Unrestricted 8,938,015


Total Business-type Activities Net Position $ 45,201,965


NOTE V - OTHER INFORMATION 


A. EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM


All eligible city employees participate in the Wisconsin Retirement System (WRS), a cost-sharing,
multiple-employer, defined benefit, public employee retirement system. All employees initially employed by
a participating WRS employer prior to July 1, 2011, expected to work over 600 hours a year and expected
to be employed for at least one year from employee's date of hire are eligible to participate in the WRS. All
employees initially employed by a participating WRS employer on or after July 1, 2011, expected to work
at least 1,200 hours a year and expected to be employed for at least one year from employee's date of
hire are eligible to participate in the WRS. 


Effective the first day of the first pay period on or after June 29, 2011, the employee required contribution
was changed to one-half of the actuarially determined contribution rate for employees in the General
Employment category, and Executives and Elected Officials. Required contributions for protective
employees are the same as general employees. Employers are required to contribute the remainder of the
actuarially determined contribution rate. The employer may not pay the employee required contribution
unless provided for by an existing collective bargaining agreement. 


Page 60







CITY OF STOUGHTON


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2014


NOTE V - OTHER INFORMATION (cont.)


A. EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM (cont.)


Contribution rates for December 31, 2014 were:


Employee Employer


General 7.00% 7.00%
Executives and Elected Officials 7.75% 7.75%
Protective with Social Security 7.00% 10.10%
Protective without Social Security 7.00% 13.70%


The payroll for city employees covered by the WRS for the year ended December 31, 2014 was
$5,657,171; the employer's total payroll was $6,371,231. The total required contribution for the year ended
December 31, 2014 was $850,643 or 15.0% of covered payroll. Of this amount, 61 percent was
contributed by the employer and 39 was contributed by the employee for the current year. Total
contributions for the years ended 2013 and 2012 were $850,128 and $689,265, respectively, equal to the
required contributions for each year.


Employees who retire at or after age 65 (62 for elected officials and 54 for protective occupation
employees with less than 25 years of service, 53 for protective occupation employees with more than 25
years of service) are entitled to receive a retirement benefit. Employees may retire at age 55 (50 for
protective occupation employees) and receive actuarially reduced benefits. The factors influencing the
benefit are: (1) final average earnings, (2) years of creditable service, and (3) a formula factor. A final
average earnings is the average of the employee's three highest years' earnings. Employees terminating
covered employment and submitting application before becoming eligible for a retirement benefit may
withdraw their contributions and, by doing so, forfeit all rights to any subsequent benefit. For employees
beginning participation on or after January 1, 1990, and no longer actively employed on or after April 24,
1998, creditable service in each of five years is required for eligibility for a retirement annuity. Participants
employed prior to 1990 and on or after April 24, 1998 and prior to July 1, 2011 are immediately vested.
Participants who initially became WRS eligible on or after July 1, 2011 must have five years of creditable
service to be vested.


The WRS also provides death and disability benefits for employees. Eligibility and the amount of all
benefits are determined under Chapter 40 of Wisconsin Statutes. 


The WRS issues an annual financial report which may be obtained by writing to the Department of
Employee Trust Funds, P.O. Box 7931, Madison, WI  53707-7931.


As of December 31, 2014 there was no pension related debt for the city.


The city has a defined benefit pension plan for fire department employees.  The amount paid to retirees
each year is based on the years of service at the time of retirement and the position the retiree held while
a member of the department.  Historically, the investment earnings of the pension fund are sufficient to
cover annual pension payments.  As of December 31, 2014, the balance in the Firemen's Pension Fund is
$691,344 and is recorded as a pension trust fund of the city.  The plan has not had an actuarial valuation.


Page 61







CITY OF STOUGHTON


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2014


NOTE V - OTHER INFORMATION (cont.)


B. RISK MANAGEMENT  


The city is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, or destruction of assets;
errors and omissions; workers compensation; and health care of its employees. The city participates in a
public entity risk pool called  to provide coverage for losses from theft of, damage to, or destruction of
assets and workers compensation. However, other risks, such as (torts; theft of, damage to, or destruction
of assets; errors and omission; workers compensation; and health care of its employees) are accounted
for and financed by the city in the general fund.


Self Insurance


For health claims, the uninsured risk of loss is $45,000 per incident and $1,000,000 in  the aggregate for a
policy year. The city has purchased commercial insurance for claims in excess of those amounts. Settled
claims have not exceeded the commercial coverage in any of the past three years.


All funds of the city participate in the risk management program. Amounts payable to the  fund are based
on actuarial estimates of the amounts necessary to pay prior and current year claims and to establish a
reserve for catastrophic losses.


A liability for a claim is established if information indicates that it is probable that a liability has been
incurred at the date of the financial statements and the amount of the loss is reasonably estimable.
Liabilities include an amount for claims that have been incurred but not reported. The city does not
allocate overhead costs to other nonincremental costs to the claims liability. The liability is recorded in the
government-wide statement of net position. The self-insurance activity is recorded in the general fund of
the city.


Claims Liability  


Prior Year Current Year


Unpaid claims - Beginning of Year $ 77,114 $ 75,818
Current year claims and changes in estimates 928,457 1,079,669
Claim payments (929,753) (1,066,198)


Unpaid Claims - End of Year $ 75,818 $ 89,289


Public Entity Risk Pool


Wisconsin Municipal Insurance Commission (WMIC)
Cities and Villages Mutual Insurance Company (CVMIC)


The WMIC is an intergovernmental cooperation commission created by contract under Section 66.30 of
the Wisconsin Statutes. It was created in August, 1987 for the purpose of facilitating the organization,
establishment and capitalization of the CVMIC, and has numerous cities and villages as members.


Page 62







CITY OF STOUGHTON


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2014


NOTE V - OTHER INFORMATION (cont.)


B. RISK MANAGEMENT (cont.)


Public Entity Risk Pool (cont.)


Wisconsin Municipal Insurance Commission (WMIC)
Cities and Villages Mutual Insurance Company (CVMIC) (cont.)


The CVMIC is a municipal mutual insurance company established on September 14, 1987 under Section
611.23 of the Wisconsin Statutes. The CVMIC provides liability insurance coverage to the cities and
villages which make up the membership of the WMIC.


The CVMIC is self-insured up to a maximum of $2,000,000 of each insurance risk. Losses paid by CVMIC
plus administrative expenses will be recovered through premiums to the participating pool of
municipalities. The city's share of such losses is less than 1%.


Management of each organization consists of a board of directors or officers comprised of representatives
elected by each of three classes of participants based on population. The city does not exercise any
control over the activities of the agencies beyond the election of the officers and board.


Financial statements of WMIC and CVMIC can be obtained directly from CVMIC's offices.


The initial investment in WMIC is refundable upon withdrawal from the commission and has been reported
at the original amount of $257,805 in the general fund.


The city pays an annual premium to CVMIC for its general liability insurance, which provides coverage up
to $5,000,000 per occurrence, less the city's retained liability. The city's retained liability is limited to
$25,000 per occurrence and an annual aggregate limit of $100,000. An actuarially determined estimate
shows that there is no liability or claims incurred but not reported at December 31, 2014. Changes in the
fund's claims loss liability follow:


Beginning
Balance Incurred Claims


Claims Paid/
Settled


Ending
Balance


2014 $ 45,000 $ - $ 45,000 $ -
2013 50,905 13,930 19,835 45,000


C. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES  


Claims and judgments are recorded as liabilities if all the conditions of Governmental Accounting
Standards Board pronouncements are met. The liability and expenditure for claims and judgments are
only reported in governmental funds if it has matured. Claims and judgments are recorded in the
government-wide statements and proprietary funds as expenses when the related liabilities are incurred.


Page 63







CITY OF STOUGHTON


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2014


NOTE V - OTHER INFORMATION (cont.)


C. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (cont.)


From time to time, the city is party to various pending claims and legal proceedings. Although the outcome
of such matters cannot be forecasted with certainty, it is the opinion of management and the city attorney
that the likelihood is remote that any such claims or proceedings will have a material adverse effect on the
city's financial position or results of operations. 


The city has received federal and state grants for specific purposes that are subject to review and audit by
the grantor agencies. Such audits could lead to requests for reimbursements to the grantor agency for
expenditures disallowed under terms of the grants. Management believes such disallowances, if any,
would be immaterial.


The city has active construction projects as of December 31, 2014. Work that has been completed on
these projects but not yet paid for (including contract retainages) is reflected as accounts payable and
expenditures.


The city has the following encumbrances outstanding at year end expected to be honored upon
performance by the vendor:


Construction fund $ 812,153


Long-Term Contracts - WPPI Energy


The electric utility is one of 51 WPPI Energy member municipalities located throughout the State of
Wisconsin. On December 1, 1989, each initial WPPI Energy member commenced purchasing electric
service from WPPI Energy under a long-term Power Supply Contract for Participating Members (long-term
contract). Under the long-term contract, WPPI Energy is obligated to provide and sell, and each member
is obligated to take and pay for, the electric power and energy required for the operation of each member's
electric utility. 


The long-term contract requires all WPPI Energy members to pay for power and energy requirements
supplied or made available by WPPI Energy at rates sufficient to cover WPPI Energy's revenue
requirement including power supply costs, administrative expenses and debt service. WPPI Energy's
subsequent year's operating budget and rates are approved annually by its Board of Directors, consisting
of representatives from each member. The members have agreed to charge rates to retail customers
sufficient to meet their WPPI Energy obligations. The long-term contract provides that all payments to
WPPI Energy constitute operating expenses of the utility payable from any operating and maintenance
fund established for that system.


In 2002, all WPPI Energy members ratified a 13 year extension to their original 35 year contracts. The
new contract expires at midnight on December 31, 2037.


WPPI Energy's outstanding debt service obligation to be paid by its members through their wholesale
power charges through the remainder of the long-term contract was $455 million as of December 31,
2014.


Page 64







CITY OF STOUGHTON


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2014


NOTE V - OTHER INFORMATION (cont.)


D. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS  


New sewer rates were approved by the utilities commitee and placed into effect on January 1, 2015.


The utility has also filed an application to increase electric rates with the PSCW.


On February 24, 2015, the city council approved an initial resolution authorizing issuance of General
Obligation bonds in the amount of $4,860,000 for TIF 7 projects. These bonds have not been issued yet.


On May 12, 2015, the city council approved issuance of General Obligation promissory notes in the
amount of $2,725,000 for capital projects. These notes have not been issued yet. 


E. EFFECT OF NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS ON CURRENT-PERIOD FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  


The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) has approved the following:


 Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions - an amendment of GASB


Statement No. 27


 Statement No. 71, Pension - Transition for Contributions Made Subsequent to the


Measurement Date - an amendment of GASB No. 68


When they become effective, application of these standards may restate portions of these financial
statements.


Page 65







R E Q U I R E D   S U P P L E M E N T A R Y   I N F O R M A T I O N







CITY OF STOUGHTON


DETAILED SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - GENERAL FUND


For the Year Ended December 31, 2014


Budgeted Amounts


Original Final Actual
Variance with
Final Budget


REVENUES


TAXES
Taxes $ 7,361,044 $ 7,361,044 $ 7,374,779 $ 13,735


INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES
Intergovernmental 1,543,146 1,543,146 1,577,674 34,528


LICENSES AND PERMITS
Business and occupational licenses 38,500 38,500 38,800 300
Dog and cat licenses 2,000 2,000 8,035 6,035
Building permits 71,000 71,000 94,924 23,924


Total Licenses and Permits 111,500 111,500 141,759 30,259


FINES, FORFEITURES AND
PENALTIES


Fines, forfeitures and penalties 115,000 115,000 118,039 3,039


PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES
Public charges for services 1,280,576 1,280,576 1,302,212 21,636


INTERGOVERNMENTAL CHARGES
Intergovernmental charges for


services 56,914 56,914 37,248 (19,666)


SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
Special assessments - - 11,711 11,711


INVESTMENT INCOME
Investment income 20,000 20,000 43,800 23,800


MISCELLANEOUS
Miscellaneous 367,153 367,153 450,205 83,052


Total Revenues 10,855,333 10,855,333 11,057,427 202,094


See independent auditors' report and accompanying notes to required supplementary information.
Page 66







CITY OF STOUGHTON


DETAILED SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - GENERAL FUND


For the Year Ended December 31, 2014


Budgeted Amounts


Original Final Actual
Variance with
Final Budget


EXPENDITURES


GENERAL GOVERNMENT
Council/Board $ 47,505 $ 47,505 $ 44,368 $ 3,137
Legislative and executive 106,918 106,918 102,562 4,356
Judicial 59,192 59,192 58,745 447
General administration 268,206 268,206 228,207 39,999
Financial administration 797,445 797,445 695,708 101,737
Legal 107,500 107,500 86,030 21,470
City buildings 74,565 74,565 66,855 7,710
Assessor 45,600 45,600 44,645 955
Contingency 80,000 68,000 - 68,000
Other general government - - 156,789 (156,789)


Total General Government 1,586,931 1,574,931 1,483,909 91,022


PUBLIC SAFETY
Police department 2,631,148 2,631,148 2,795,150 (164,002)
Fire department 499,259 499,259 504,611 (5,352)
Planning/Inspection 285,952 285,952 313,622 (27,670)


Total Public Safety 3,416,359 3,416,359 3,613,383 (197,024)


PUBLIC WORKS
Highway and street maintenance and


construction 114,117 114,117 109,190 4,927
Highway and street maintenance for


local 1,001,349 1,013,349 1,058,349 (45,000)
Snow and ice control 70,000 70,000 60,843 9,157
Other sanitation 700,000 700,000 675,226 24,774
Buildings and grounds operations 109,432 109,432 93,910 15,522


Total Public Works 1,994,898 2,006,898 1,997,518 9,380


CULTURE, RECREATION AND
EDUCATION


Park maintenance 201,437 201,437 134,101 67,336
Senior Center 517,691 517,691 476,291 41,400
Culture 403,235 403,235 388,306 14,929
Recreation 282,681 282,681 339,818 (57,137)
Cemetery 36,000 36,000 37,617 (1,617)
Cable television 2,700 2,700 6,100 (3,400)


Total Culture, Recreation and
Education 1,443,744 1,443,744 1,382,233 61,511


Total Expenditures 8,441,932 8,441,932 8,477,043 (35,111)


See independent auditors' report and accompanying notes to required supplementary information.
Page 67







CITY OF STOUGHTON


DETAILED SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - GENERAL FUND


For the Year Ended December 31, 2014


Budgeted Amounts


Original Final Actual
Variance with
Final Budget


Excess of revenues over
expenditures $ 2,413,401 $ 2,413,401 2,580,384 $ 166,983


OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
(USES)


Transfers in 796,868 796,868 751,425 (45,443)
Transfers out (3,283,930) (3,283,930) (3,233,586) 50,344


Total Other Financing Sources
(Uses) (2,487,062) (2,487,062) (2,482,161) 4,901


Net Change in Fund Balance (73,661) (73,661) 98,223 171,884


FUND BALANCE - Beginning of Year 4,797,265 4,797,265 4,797,265 -


FUND BALANCE - END OF YEAR $ 4,723,604 $ 4,723,604 $ 4,895,488 $ 171,884


See independent auditors' report and accompanying notes to required supplementary information.
Page 68







CITY OF STOUGHTON


NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
For the Year Ended December 31, 2014


BUDGETARY INFORMATION


Budgetary information is derived from the annual operating budget and is presented using the same basis
of accounting for each fund as described in Note I. C.


Department heads submit budget requests by mid-August. The mayor and finance director produce the
executive budget, which is reviewed with the finance committee in mid-September. The city council then
reviews the budget and holds a public hearing. Council adoption of the budget follows the public hearing,
usually in November. Department heads have the authority to make budget transfers within their own
department, except for wage accounts and capital outlay items. Council action is required for adjustments
to wage and outlay accounts, and to change a department's total budget.


Appropriations lapse at year end unless specifically carried over. There were no carryovers to the following
year.  Budgets are adopted at the department level of expenditure. 


See independent auditors' report.
Page 69







S U P P L E M E N T A R Y   I N F O R M A T I O N







CITY OF STOUGHTON


COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS


As of December 31, 2014


Special Revenue Funds


Library Ambulance Opera House
Opera House


Repair


ASSETS
Cash and investments $ 376,985 $ 21,063 $ 10,919 $ 9,598
Receivables


Taxes - - - -
Accounts 3,427 455 26,123 -
Special assessments - - - -


Prepaid items - - 29,750 -


TOTAL ASSETS $ 380,412 $ 21,518 $ 66,792 $ 9,598


LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES, AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities


Accounts payable $ 20,393 $ 73 $ 5,101 $ -
Accrued liabilities 29,328 175 1,302 -
Deposits - - - -
Other liabilities - - 160,173 -
Due to other funds - - - -
Advances from other funds - - - -


Total Liabilities 49,721 248 166,576 -


Deferred Inflows of Resources
Unearned revenues - - - -
Unavailable revenues - - - -


Total Deferred Inflows of Resources - - - -


Fund Balances (Deficit)
Nonspendable - - 29,750 -
Restricted 330,691 - - -
Committed - 21,270 - 9,598
Assigned - - - -
Unassigned (deficit) - - (129,534) -


Total Fund Balances (deficit) 330,691 21,270 (99,784) 9,598


TOTAL LIABILITIES,
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES, AND FUND
BALANCES $ 380,412 $ 21,518 $ 66,792 $ 9,598


Page 70







Special Revenue Funds


Township
Outreach


Fund Tourism
Seniors in


Need Holiday Food Pantry Landmarks


Fire
Department


Special


$ 2,739 $ 20,738 $ 32,416 $ 16,857 $ 91,316 $ 1,697 $ 22,750


- - - - - - -
- 13,901 - - - - -
- - - - - - -
- - - - - - -


$ 2,739 $ 34,639 $ 32,416 $ 16,857 $ 91,316 $ 1,697 $ 22,750


$ 26 $ 12,511 $ 3,229 $ 2,491 $ 7,592 $ - $ 791
227 - - - - - -


- - - - - - -
- - - - - - -
- 2,523 - - - - -
- - - - - - -


253 15,034 3,229 2,491 7,592 - 791


- - - - - - -
- - - - - - -
- - - - - - -


- - - - - - -
- - - - - - -


2,486 19,605 29,187 14,366 83,724 1,697 21,959
- - - - - - -
- - - - - - -


2,486 19,605 29,187 14,366 83,724 1,697 21,959


$ 2,739 $ 34,639 $ 32,416 $ 16,857 $ 91,316 $ 1,697 $ 22,750


Page 71







CITY OF STOUGHTON


COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS


As of December 31, 2014


Special Revenue Funds


Senior Center
Wood Shop


Senior Center
Special Fund


Economic
Development


Fund
Redevelop-


ment Authority


ASSETS
Cash and investments $ 4,425 $ 428,419 $ 87,468 $ 94,505
Receivables


Taxes - - - -
Accounts - - 60 -
Special assessments - - - -


Prepaid items - - - -


TOTAL ASSETS $ 4,425 $ 428,419 $ 87,528 $ 94,505


LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES, AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities


Accounts payable $ - $ 481 $ 8,136 $ 3,117
Accrued liabilities - - - -
Deposits - - 33,000 -
Other liabilities - - - -
Due to other funds - - - 41,800
Advances from other funds - - - -


Total Liabilities - 481 41,136 44,917


Deferred Inflows of Resources
Unearned revenues - - - -
Unavailable revenues - - - -


Total Deferred Inflows of Resources - - - -


Fund Balances (Deficit)
Nonspendable - - - -
Restricted - - - -
Committed 4,425 427,938 46,392 49,588
Assigned - - - -
Unassigned (deficit) - - - -


Total Fund Balances (deficit) 4,425 427,938 46,392 49,588


TOTAL LIABILITIES,
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES, AND FUND
BALANCES $ 4,425 $ 428,419 $ 87,528 $ 94,505


Page 72







Special Revenue Funds Capital Projects Funds


Special
Assessments CDBG K9 Unit


Tree
Commission Cemetery


Fire
Equipment


Park
Acquisition


$ 118,339 $ 6,374 $ 7,185 $ 1,514 $ 33,045 $ 11,965 $ 145,171


- - - - - - -
- - - - - - 4,013


95,759 - - - - - -
- - - - - - -


$ 214,098 $ 6,374 $ 7,185 $ 1,514 $ 33,045 $ 11,965 $ 149,184


$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
- - 147 - - - -
- - - - - - -
- - - - - - -
- - - - - - -
- - - - - - -
- - 147 - - - -


- - - - - - -
95,879 - - - - - -
95,879 - - - - - -


- - - - - - -
- 6,374 - - - - 149,184


118,219 - 7,038 1,514 33,045 - -
- - - - - 11,965 -
- - - - - - -


118,219 6,374 7,038 1,514 33,045 11,965 149,184


$ 214,098 $ 6,374 $ 7,185 $ 1,514 $ 33,045 $ 11,965 $ 149,184


Page 73







CITY OF STOUGHTON


COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS


As of December 31, 2014


Capital Projects Funds


River Trail
TIF District


No. 3
TIF District


No. 4
TIF District


No. 5


ASSETS
Cash and investments $ 1,769 $ 164,619 $ 1,117,116 $ 46,740
Receivables


Taxes - 459,888 178,650 -
Accounts - - - -
Special assessments - - - -


Prepaid items - - - -


TOTAL ASSETS $ 1,769 $ 624,507 $ 1,295,766 $ 46,740


LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES, AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities


Accounts payable $ - $ 782 $ - $ -
Accrued liabilities - - - -
Deposits - - - -
Other liabilities - - - -
Due to other funds - - 360,802 -
Advances from other funds - - - 598,427


Total Liabilities - 782 360,802 598,427


Deferred Inflows of Resources
Unearned revenues - 459,888 178,650 -
Unavailable revenues - - - -


Total Deferred Inflows of Resources - 459,888 178,650 -


Fund Balances (Deficit)
Nonspendable - - - -
Restricted - 163,837 756,314 -
Committed 1,769 - - -
Assigned - - - -
Unassigned (deficit) - - - (551,687)


Total Fund Balances (deficit) 1,769 163,837 756,314 (551,687)


TOTAL LIABILITIES,
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES, AND FUND
BALANCES $ 1,769 $ 624,507 $ 1,295,766 $ 46,740


Page 74







Capital Projects Funds


Outlay
Equipment


Replacement
Building


Maintenance


Total
Nonmajor


Governmental
Funds


$ 235,543 $ 267,173 $ 240,018 $ 3,618,466


- - - 638,538
- - 1,487 49,466
- - - 95,759
- - - 29,750


$ 235,543 $ 267,173 $ 241,505 $ 4,431,979


$ 69,845 $ - $ 90 $ 134,658
- - - 31,179
- - - 33,000
- - - 160,173
- - - 405,125
- - - 598,427


69,845 - 90 1,362,562


- - - 638,538
- - - 95,879
- - - 734,417


- - - 29,750
- - - 1,406,400
- - - 893,820


165,698 267,173 241,415 686,251
- - - (681,221)


165,698 267,173 241,415 2,335,000


$ 235,543 $ 267,173 $ 241,505 $ 4,431,979


Page 75







CITY OF STOUGHTON


COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES


NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2014


Special Revenue Funds


Library Ambulance
Opera
House


Opera
House
Repair


REVENUES
Taxes $ - $ - $ - $ -
Intergovernmental 232,595 - - -
Licenses and permits - - - -
Public charges for services 26,170 - 724,988 -
Special assessments - - - -
Investment income 61 - 1 3
Miscellaneous 184,299 15,621 9,565 -


Total Revenues 443,125 15,621 734,554 3


EXPENDITURES
Current


Public safety - 8,397 - -
Culture, recreation and education 836,722 - 776,566 -
Conservation and development - - - -


Capital Outlay - - - -
Debt Service


Interest and fiscal charges - - - -
Total Expenditures 836,722 8,397 776,566 -


Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures (393,597) 7,224 (42,012) 3


OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Debt issued - - - -
Property sales - - - -
Transfers in 528,853 - - -
Transfers out - (4,150) - -


Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 528,853 (4,150) - -


Net Change in Fund Balances 135,256 3,074 (42,012) 3


FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) - Beginning of Year 195,435 18,196 (57,772) 9,595


FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) - END OF YEAR $ 330,691 $ 21,270 $ (99,784) $ 9,598


Page 76







Special Revenue Funds


Township
Outreach


Fund Tourism
Seniors in


Need Holiday Food Pantry Landmarks


Fire
Department


Special


Senior
Center


Wood Shop


$ - $ 74,790 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
4,800 - - - - - - -


- - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - -
- - 12 - 14 - 8 -


2,556 - 27,720 10,773 100,439 - 36,790 3,549
7,356 74,790 27,732 10,773 100,453 - 36,798 3,549


- - - - - - 37,696 -
13,741 67,320 29,778 17,107 89,224 275 - 3,515


- - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - -


- - - - - - - -
13,741 67,320 29,778 17,107 89,224 275 37,696 3,515


(6,385) 7,470 (2,046) (6,334) 11,229 (275) (898) 34


- - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - -
- (7,480) - - - - (7,042) -
- (7,480) - - - - (7,042) -


(6,385) (10) (2,046) (6,334) 11,229 (275) (7,940) 34


8,871 19,615 31,233 20,700 72,495 1,972 29,899 4,391


$ 2,486 $ 19,605 $ 29,187 $ 14,366 $ 83,724 $ 1,697 $ 21,959 $ 4,425


Page 77







CITY OF STOUGHTON


COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES


NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2014


Special Revenue Funds


Senior
Center
Special
Fund


Economic
Development


Fund


Redevelop-
ment


Authority
Special


Assessments


REVENUES
Taxes $ - $ - $ - $ -
Intergovernmental - - - -
Licenses and permits - 10,725 - -
Public charges for services - - - -
Special assessments - - - 25,851
Investment income 151 38 38 92
Miscellaneous 16,637 - - -


Total Revenues 16,788 10,763 38 25,943


EXPENDITURES
Current


Public safety - - - -
Culture, recreation and education 10,235 - - -
Conservation and development - 92,234 15,030 -


Capital Outlay - - - -
Debt Service


Interest and fiscal charges - - - -
Total Expenditures 10,235 92,234 15,030 -


Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures 6,553 (81,471) (14,992) 25,943


OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Debt issued - - - -
Property sales - - - -
Transfers in - - - -
Transfers out - - - (108,000)


Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) - - - (108,000)


Net Change in Fund Balances 6,553 (81,471) (14,992) (82,057)


FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) - Beginning of Year 421,385 127,863 64,580 200,276


FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) - END OF YEAR $ 427,938 $ 46,392 $ 49,588 $ 118,219


Page 78







Special Revenue Funds Capital Projects Funds


CDBG K9 Unit
Tree


Commission Cemetery
Fire


Equipment
Park


Acquisition River Trail
TIF District


No. 3


$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 501,617
- - - - - - - 1,887
- - - - - - - -
- - - - - 54,418 - -
- - - - - - - -
- - - - 4 36 - 170
- 8,429 5,240 - 27,700 - - -
- 8,429 5,240 - 27,704 54,454 - 503,674


- 6,077 - - - - - -
570 - - 166 - - - -


- - 4,185 - - - - -
- - - - 23,616 - 1,893 1,050,830


- - - - - - - 20,162
570 6,077 4,185 166 23,616 - 1,893 1,070,992


(570) 2,352 1,055 (166) 4,088 54,454 (1,893) (567,318)


- - - - - - - 1,225,000
- - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - (1,033,082)
- - - - - - - 191,918


(570) 2,352 1,055 (166) 4,088 54,454 (1,893) (375,400)


6,944 4,686 459 33,211 7,877 94,730 3,662 539,237


$ 6,374 $ 7,038 $ 1,514 $ 33,045 $ 11,965 $ 149,184 $ 1,769 $ 163,837


Page 79







CITY OF STOUGHTON


COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES


NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2014


Capital Projects Funds


TIF District
No. 4


TIF District
No. 5 Outlay


Equipment
Replacement


REVENUES
Taxes $ 259,437 $ - $ - $ -
Intergovernmental 5,652 1,190 31,582 -
Licenses and permits - - - -
Public charges for services - - - -
Special assessments - 17,664 - -
Investment income 328 - 9 124
Miscellaneous - - - -


Total Revenues 265,417 18,854 31,591 124


EXPENDITURES
Current


Public safety - - - -
Culture, recreation and education - - - -
Conservation and development - - - -


Capital Outlay 977 951 786,406 -
Debt Service


Interest and fiscal charges - 30,538 - -
Total Expenditures 977 31,489 786,406 -


Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures 264,440 (12,635) (754,815) 124


OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Debt issued - - - -
Property sales - - 10,800 24,041
Transfers in - - 743,142 300,000
Transfers out (111,204) - - (449,900)


Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (111,204) - 753,942 (125,859)


Net Change in Fund Balances 153,236 (12,635) (873) (125,735)


FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) - Beginning of Year 603,078 (539,052) 166,571 392,908


FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) - END OF YEAR $ 756,314 $ (551,687) $ 165,698 $ 267,173


Page 80







Capital
Projects
Funds


Building
Maintenance


Total
Nonmajor


Governmental
Funds


$ - $ 835,844
- 277,706
- 10,725
- 805,576
- 43,515


22 1,111
154,368 603,686
154,390 2,578,163


- 52,170
- 1,845,219
- 111,449
- 1,864,673


- 50,700
- 3,924,211


154,390 (1,346,048)


- 1,225,000
- 34,841
- 1,571,995


(86,200) (1,807,058)
(86,200) 1,024,778


68,190 (321,270)


173,225 2,656,270


$ 241,415 $ 2,335,000


Page 81







CITY OF STOUGHTON


COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS


As of December 31, 2014


Storm Sewer EMS


Total Nonmajor
Enterprise


Funds


ASSETS
Current Assets


Cash and investments $ 518,741 $ 121,600 $ 640,341
Receivables


Other receivables 34,234 110,213 144,447
Due from other funds 37,893 - 37,893


Total Current Assets 590,868 231,813 822,681


Noncurrent Assets
Capital Assets


Plant in service 535,008 2,149,715 2,684,723
Less: Accumulated depreciation (36,112) (670,591) (706,703)


Total Noncurrent Assets 498,896 1,479,124 1,978,020


Total Assets 1,089,764 1,710,937 2,800,701


LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities


Accounts payable 999 10,773 11,772
Accrued liabilities 7,162 23,870 31,032
Due to other funds - 213,825 213,825
Current portion of GO debt 87,165 100,000 187,165


Total Current Liabilities 95,326 348,468 443,794


Noncurrent Liabilities
Long-Term Debt


General obligation debt payable 748,436 625,000 1,373,436


Total Liabilities 843,762 973,468 1,817,230


NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 55,049 815,855 870,904
Unrestricted (deficit) 190,953 (78,386) 112,567


TOTAL NET POSITION
$ 246,002 $ 737,469 $ 983,471


Page 82







CITY OF STOUGHTON


COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION
NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS


For the Year Ended December 31, 2014


Storm Sewer EMS


Total Nonmajor
Enterprise


Funds


OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for services $ 503,189 $ 492,049 $ 995,238


Total Operating Revenues 503,189 492,049 995,238


OPERATING EXPENSES
Operation and maintenance 304,504 493,594 798,098
Depreciation expense 17,834 100,012 117,846


Total Operating Expenses 322,338 593,606 915,944


Operating Income (Loss) 180,851 (101,557) 79,294


NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Investment income 62 76 138
Interest and fiscal charges (19,149) (26,972) (46,121)
Interest subsidy - 10,103 10,103
Intergovernmental grants - 24,700 24,700
Miscellaneous revenue - 7,074 7,074


Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses) (19,087) 14,981 (4,106)


Net Income (Loss) Before Transfers 161,764 (86,576) 75,188


TRANSFERS
Transfers in - 4,150 4,150


Total Transfers - 4,150 4,150


Change in Net Position 161,764 (82,426) 79,338


NET POSITION - Beginning of Year 84,238 819,895 904,133


NET POSITION - END OF YEAR $ 246,002 $ 737,469 $ 983,471


Page 83







CITY OF STOUGHTON


COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS


For the Year Ended December 31, 2014


Storm Sewer EMS Totals


CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Received from customers $ 503,815 $ 545,711 $ 1,049,526
Paid to suppliers for goods and services (114,333) (200,356) (314,689)
Paid to employees for services (191,979) (294,043) (486,022)


Net Cash Flows From Operating Activities 197,503 51,312 248,815


CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Investment income 62 76 138


Net Cash Flows From Investing Activities 62 76 138


CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING
ACTIVITIES


Transfers - 4,150 4,150
Net Cash Flows From Noncapital Financing Activities - 4,150 4,150


CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES


Debt issued 280,000 - 280,000
Debt retired (60,946) (95,000) (155,946)
Interest paid (14,496) (28,864) (43,360)
Acquisition and construction of capital assets (32,440) - (32,440)
Advances from other funds - 113,761 113,761


Net Cash Flows From Capital and Related Financing
Activities 172,118 (10,103) 162,015


Net Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents 369,683 45,435 415,118


CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - Beginning of Year 149,058 76,165 225,223


CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - END OF YEAR $ 518,741 $ 121,600 $ 640,341


Page 84







Storm Sewer EMS Totals


RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) TO
NET CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES


Operating income (loss) $ 180,851 $ (101,557) $ 79,294
Nonoperating revenue - 41,877 41,877
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income (Loss) to Net


Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Depreciation 17,834 100,012 117,846


Changes in assets and liabilities
Customer accounts receivable (34,234) - (34,234)
Other accounts receivable - 11,785 11,785
Due from other funds 34,860 - 34,860
Accounts payable (1,808) (2,773) (4,581)
Other current liabilities - 1,968 1,968


NET CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES $ 197,503 $ 51,312 $ 248,815


Page 85





		9-R-81-2015-Resolution 2014 Audit Resolution.pdf

		R-81-2015-2014 Audit Backup Information.pdf

		Prop CFS

		Proprietary CFS

		Proprietary CFS

		Proprietary CFS

		Proprietary CFS

		Prop CFS

		Proprietary CFS

		Proprietary CFS

		Proprietary CFS

		Proprietary CFS

		Index to Notes

		Notes

		TOC NOTE I.D.8

		note2

		TOC NOTE IV.E. interfunds

		Effect Of New Standards FN

		General Fund IS Budget to Actual

		S1A

		S1A








T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2015 PACKETS\5-26-2015\6-O-7-2015-Keeping of animals.doc 


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND SECTION 6-2(a) 


OF THE STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL CODE 


 Committee Action:    Planning Commission recommend Council approval 5 - 0 


Fiscal Impact:       N/A 


File Number: O - 7 - 2015 Date 


Introduced:  


May 26, 2015 and June 9, 2015 


 


 


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows: 


 


1. Section 6-2(a) of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code is amended as follows: 


 


Sec. 6-2. - Keeping of animals, birds and fowl, bees prohibited.  


 


(a) No person shall keep any hoofed animal or bees within the city, except that horses are 


conditionally allowed in the rural holding and exurban residential districts.  A maximum of three 


rabbits may be kept out of doors as pets, but not bred for meat or sale. Dogs may be kept out of 


doors in appropriate enclosures with proper shelter. Small animals, reptiles, birds and fish that 


are housed within a residence shall be permitted. Small animals include, but are not limited to, 


tropical fish, parrots, parakeets, cockatiels, canaries, cockatoos, finches, love birds, house cats, 


guinea pigs, gerbils, hamsters, fancy mice and rats, reptiles and turtles. In no event shall 


poisonous snakes or those having normal adult size that exceed four feet in length or members of 


the genus Canis or genus Felis other than common dogs and cats be permitted to be kept as pets 


in the city.  


(b) A maximum of four domesticated female chickens (hens) may be kept out of doors in 


appropriate enclosures with proper shelter. A permit must be applied for and issued by the city 


clerk prior to the keeping of chickens.  


 


 


2. This ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 







 


 


The foregoing ordinance was adopted by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton at a meeting 


held on ______________________, 2015. 


 


       APPROVED: 


 


  


_______________________________ 


 Donna Olson, Mayor 


 


     ATTEST: 


 


 


 


_______________________________ 


City Clerk 


 


 


Posted _____________________ 


 


Published___________________ 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 
 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Chapter 6\O- 7 -15   Keeping of animals.doc 







T:\PACKETS\PLANNING COMM\2015\05-11-15\Planning Materials\6-2 Keeping of Animals - 051115.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: April 20, 2015


To: Planning Commissioners and Common Council


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


Subject: Agenda Item for the May 11, 2015 Planning Commission Meeting.


1. O-7-15 – Proposed ordinance to amend section 6-2 for the keeping of animals. (Tabled
from March 9, 2015)
This ordinance was tabled to allow the Common Council to make a decision related to the
keeping of pigeon ordinance which the Council voted to deny. This ordinance is now
provided to clarity language for the keeping of hoofed animals. A recommendation to Council
is necessary. The ordinance is provided. Staff recommends approval.







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
5/11/15
Page 3 of 3


T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\minutes\Planning Commission\2015\Planning Minutes 5-11-15.doc


Nicole Hines questioned why not that location? Hohol stated the site is better suited for
development such as for a restaurant.


10. O-7-15 – Proposed ordinance to amend section 6-2 for the keeping of animals.
(Tabled from March 9, 2015)
Scheel explained the ordinance amendment.


Motion by Hohol to recommend the Common Council approve the ordinance amendment
as presented, 2nd by Hanna. Motion carried 5 – 0.


11. O-9-15 – Proposed ordinance to amend section 78-206(4)(j) related to commercial
horse stables. (Tabled from March 9, 2015)
Scheel explained the ordinance amendment.


Christianson opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak.


Christianson closed the public hearing.


Motion by O’Connor to recommend the Common Council approve the ordinance
amendment as presented, 2nd by Hanna. Motion carried 5 – 0.


12. Future agenda items.
AJ Arnett Preliminary Plat and Urban Service Area Amendment for Norse View Heights.


13. Adjournment. Motion by Hohol to adjourn at 6:50 pm, 2nd by Truehl. Motion carried 5-
0.


Respectfully submitted,


Michael Stacey



mstacey

Highlight





		6-O-7-2015-Keeping of animals Resolution.pdf

		O-7-2015- Keeping of Animals Ordinance Amendment.pdf






T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2015 PACKETS\5-26-2015\7-O-9-2015-Commercial Animal Boarding 15.doc 


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


An Ordinance to amend section 78-206(4)(j) of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code  


Committee Action:    Planning Commission recommends Council approval 5 - 0 


Fiscal Impact:       N/A 


File Number: O -  9  - 2015 Date 


Introduced:  


May 26, 2015 and June 9, 2015 


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows: 
 


1. Section 78-206(4)(j) of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code is amended as follows: 


Sec. 78-206(4).  – Commercial land uses. 
 


(j)  Commercial animal boarding. 


Description: Commercial animal boarding facility land uses include land uses which provide 


short-term and/or long-term boarding for animals.  An Eexamples of these this land uses include 


is a commercial kennels and commercial stables.  Exercise yards, fields, training areas, and trails 


associated with such land uses are considered accessory to such land uses and do not require 


separate consideration. 


1.   Regulations: 


a. Each unsupervised animal shall be provided with their own an indoor 


 containment area.  For supervised animals, a minimum of 1 containment area or 


 5% of all animals shall be provided a containment area, whichever is greater. 


b. The minimum permitted size of horse or similar animal stall shall be 100 


 square feet.   


cb. Special events such as shows, exhibitions, and contests shall only be permitted 


 when a temporary use permit has been secured. (See Section 78-906.) 


2. Parking requirements: One space per every 1,000 square feet of gross floor 


 area. 


 


2. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of publication. 


Dates 


Council Adopted:   


 


Mayor Approved:             


       Donna Olson, Mayor 


Published:    


 


Attest:              


        City Clerk, Lana Kropf 



https://www.municode.com/library/





T:\PACKETS\PLANNING COMM\2015\05-11-15\Planning Materials\Commercial Animal Boarding - 051115.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: April 20, 2015


To: Planning Commissioners and Common Council


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


Subject: Agenda Item for the May 11, 2015 Planning Commission Meeting.


1. O-9-15 – Proposed ordinance to amend section 78-206(4)(j) related to commercial animal
boarding. (Tabled from March 9, 2015)
This ordinance was tabled to allow the Common Council to make a decision related to the
keeping of pigeon ordinance which the Council voted to deny. This ordinance is to provide
clarity for commercial animal boarding containment areas. Since a minor change was made to
the ordinance, another public hearing and recommendation to Council is necessary. The
ordinance is provided. Staff recommends approval.







S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Ordinance Amendment Notices\Zoning Ord. Amend commercial animal boarding 15.doc


NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING


The City of Stoughton Planning Commission will hold a Public Hearing on Monday, May 11, 2015
at 6:00 o’clock p.m., or as soon after as the matter may be heard, at the Public Safety Building,
Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin, 53589, to consider an amendment to the
City of Stoughton Municipal Code of Ordinances. The proposed ordinance amendment is to section
78-206(4)(j), Commercial animal boarding, of the City of Stoughton Zoning Ordinance, Dane County,
Wisconsin.


The amendment is proposed to modify the commercial animal boarding regulations related to
containment areas. The proposed amendments may be viewed at the Department of Planning &
Development, City Hall, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589.


For questions regarding this notice please contact Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator at 608-646-
0421.


Michael Stacey
Zoning Administrator


Published April 23, 2015 and April 30, 2015 Hub







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
5/11/15
Page 3 of 3


T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\minutes\Planning Commission\2015\Planning Minutes 5-11-15.doc


Nicole Hines questioned why not that location? Hohol stated the site is better suited for
development such as for a restaurant.


10. O-7-15 – Proposed ordinance to amend section 6-2 for the keeping of animals.
(Tabled from March 9, 2015)
Scheel explained the ordinance amendment.


Motion by Hohol to recommend the Common Council approve the ordinance amendment
as presented, 2nd by Hanna. Motion carried 5 – 0.


11. O-9-15 – Proposed ordinance to amend section 78-206(4)(j) related to commercial
horse stables. (Tabled from March 9, 2015)
Scheel explained the ordinance amendment.


Christianson opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak.


Christianson closed the public hearing.


Motion by O’Connor to recommend the Common Council approve the ordinance
amendment as presented, 2nd by Hanna. Motion carried 5 – 0.


12. Future agenda items.
AJ Arnett Preliminary Plat and Urban Service Area Amendment for Norse View Heights.


13. Adjournment. Motion by Hohol to adjourn at 6:50 pm, 2nd by Truehl. Motion carried 5-
0.


Respectfully submitted,


Michael Stacey



mstacey

Highlight





		7-O-9-2015-Commercial Animal Boarding 15 Resolution.pdf

		O-9-2015-Commercial Animal Boarding ordinance amendment.pdf



